il

Vodbey Mo el ¢ e

Board of Directors Meeting Minutes

10/21/2019 | 06:00 PM - 08:00 PM - Pacific Time (US & Canada)
Valley Mountain Regional Center, Stockton Office, Cohen Board Room
702 N. Aurora Street, Stockton, CA 95202

Board Members Present: Margaret Heinz, President, Mohamed Rashid, Vice-President, Lynda
Mendoza, Secretary (via phone), Linda Collins (via phone), Andrea Rueda, Liz-Herrera Knapp (CLASP
Rep.), Dena Pfeifer, Emily Grunder, Robert Balderama, Tom Toomey, Lisa Esteves, Tina Vera (via

phone), Alicia Schott, Erria Kaalund

Board Members Not Present: Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Treasurer (Informed Absence), Noemi

Santiago, Tracie Leong, Cherina Shaw
Margaret Heinz, President, called the meeting to order at 604pm.

A. Call to Order, Roll Call, Reading of the Mission Statement

Margaret Heinz lead and Doug Bonnet took roll.

B. Review and Approval of the Agenda — Page 2
Agenda approved by unanimous consent.

C. Review and Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of 08/19/19 — Page 5

Minutes approved by unanimous consent.

D. Presentations

1. Baby Moves — Patty Freitas, owner presented on her program. The comprehensive program

provides Early Start services in Stanislaus County. They are currently providing physical
therapy, occupational therapy, speech therapy and infant development services. They are

Board of Directors Meeting |



currently serving around 140 families, mostly in the natural home environment for 1 hour
sessions.

Performance Contract - Cindy Mix, reviewed all of the revisions to the Performance Contract
from the public meeting on 09/20/19. The changes went to the Executive Commitiee earlier this
month and is now being presented to the Board for approval. See attached — Page 13.

a. Public Comment on Peiformance Contract

a. Griselda Lopez — Ms. Lopez asked which of the policies are not going to
change? Cindy responded that it is all in the handout. Ms. Lopez asked if it
was anything to do with services? Cindy responded no.

b. Dora Contreras — Ms. Contreras asked if all of these activities are going to
result in policy changes in the agency? Cindy responded that it is possible
that policy changes may be a result.

¢. Ms. Lopez asked about disparities in services? Cindy responded that this will
only enhance services.

d. Tom Toomey — Mr. Toomey asked how many homes are we currently serving
and what is the criteria for serving the homeless? Cindy responded that this is

unknown.

Margaret asked for a motion to approve the Performance Contract. Andrea Rueda
made a motion, Dena Pfeifer seconded the motion, Liz Herrera-Knapp abstained.
The Performance Contract was approved by unanimous decision.

E. Consent [tems

Noe gk o0 =

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of 09/04/19 — page 31

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of 10/02/19 — page 33

Executive Committee Meeting Minutes of 09/04/19 — page 35
Executive Committee Meeting Minutes of 10/02/19 — page 38
Consumer Services Committee Meeting Minutes of 09/09/19 — page 46
Consumer Services Committee Meeting Minutes of 10/07/19 — page 52
Tony Anderson’ s Report

Margaret asked for a motion to approve the above Consent ltems. Emily Grunder made a motion. Alicia
Schott seconded the motion. Liz Herrera-Knapp abstained. The consent items were approved
unanimously.

Board of Directors Meeting |



F. Committee Reports

1.

VMRC Professional Advisory Committee (CLASP) — Liz Herrera-Knapp, The last CLASP meeting
was on 09/23. At that time there were 54 paid members. The next mesting, 10/28 at 10am, we
will be working on gathering input for the 2020 Holiday schedule. We now have a public social
media platform via Instagram and Facebook. Please follow us. Our provider conference on
10/08 was a great time. We had about 100 attendees total. Awaiting on final numbers and how
much we generated. Providers were able to earn CEU's. We are meeting next week to recap
the conference and plan for next year. We are also working on having guest speakers come to
our monthly meetings. Mohamed Rashid asked Liz for clarification on what CEU’s are. Liz
explained to the Board about CEU’s.

Consumer Services Committee — Dena Pfeifer, See Attached — Page 57

Dena asked for a motion to approve Haynes Board and Care to continue to operate with more
than 6 beds. Alicia Schott seconded the motion, approved unanimously.

Self-Determination Advisory Committee — Tony Anderson, Tony announced Mariela Ramos as
the new chair of the committee. Tony attended a statewide stakeholder meeting in October.
Tony has been on the committee since 2013. The group has been really good and developed
procedures and policies. There were 2500 people on the list statewide to begin the Self-
Determination Program. After 3 years, it will be available to everyone. Only 10 people from the
initial pilot program who have decided that they did not want to do Seli-Determination. There are
also others from the 2500 who do not want to participate, and we are trying to analyze and find
out why. Lots of discussion is taking place about the orientations. The current belief is that they
are too long. Other Regional Centers have shortened their orientations. In our region, there is a
group of people who were initially chosen for Self-Determination that are no longer interested in it
anymore. There are also some who have been chosen that have not attended an orientation yet.
In our area it has been very positive. There will be a new draw for the open slots. |t will begin on
November 22. For the draw, they will look at drawing people over age 42, siblings of salected
participants, and members and family members of those on local advisory committees. Self-
Determination Program Manager Elizabeth Diaz has been reporting that the experiences have
been very positive. About 6 consumers have had their budgets put together. We still have 80
people on our list and we are looking to add 20 more.

Consumer Advisory Council (SACS6) — Lisa Esteves, See Attached — Page 59

Finance Committee - Claudia Reed, in place of the absence of chair Elizabeth Victor-Martinez.
We meet the first Wednesday of every month. The committee has met twice since the last Board
Meeting. Both Operations (OPS) and Purchase of Service (POS) are currently running very
close to what our budget says. We are right where we should be. The Contract Status Report
goes back 3 years. There is no more OPS money on the 2 year old contract. There is still OPS

Board of Directors Meeting



and POS money from last year's contract. The committee is really happy to have the new
members.

6. Legislative Committee — Lynda Mendoza, We will have our second committee meeting of the
fiscal year on 11/04, from 12pm — 2pm here at the Stockton Office. By the end of the week, the
latest bills that we have been monitoring will be updated and posted to the website.

7. Nominating Committee — Linda Collins, there was not a meeting last month, and we do not have
a future meeting scheduled. We are hoping to fill the mountain county openings in the near
future.

8. Bylaws Committee — Lynda Mendoza, this committee has not yet met this year and there is no

future meeting scheduled yet.
9. Special Events Committee — Tina Vera, at this time we do not have any upcoming meetings.
She is hoping to get more information on the next steps moving forward.

G. Public Comment

Dena Hernandez — Regional Manager, State Council on Developmental Disabilities {(SCDD). SCDD is
beginning the planning of its 2022-2026 State Plan. | have electronic cards as the survey can be done
on line (several languages to choose from and | have paper copies in English/Spanish for those that
would prefer that way to complete. Thank you for taking the time and for spreading the word.

SCDD doesn't want you to be confused but our Quality Assurance Program has sent out a letter to
announce its Adult Family/Guardian Survey. This survey can be done on line as well and it will be
mailed out in paper form. The timings of these requests might be confusing, so if anyone has any
questions about the Quality Assurance Project, please contact George Lewis at our office at 209-473-
6930.

CHOICES 2020 will be Friday, August 3, 2020 and the theme was just decided last week. lts “Everyday
CHOICES Everyday Heroes”. | brought Save the Date information sheets. At the November SAC6
Meeting all of the information will be passed out about the t-shirt and video contest.

SCDD, VMRC, Disability Rights CA/Office of Client's Rights and Family Resource Network is providing a
Spanish training on “Alternatives to Conservatorship” on October 24, 2019. Details are on the flyer.

Independent Facilitator Trainings have been confirmed. The Spanish training is on November 6 and the
English one is on November 7, both at the SJ County Office of Education. | am grateful to Chris Arroyo
from our SCDD LA Office for coming with her staff person Sophie to provide these free trainings.
Register Now!

Board of Directors Meeting |



Thank you to VMRC for hosting the grant project today and tomorrow with Georgetown University on
The Role of Cultural & Linguistic Competence in Addressing Disparities in Developmental Disabilities
Services and Supporis.

Aaron Carruthers — Executive Director of State Council on Developmental Disabilities (SCDD) just
wanted to introduce himself. Thank you to VMRC for the coliaboration with our Regional Manger Dena
Hernandez. Also, thank you to VMRG for your deep commitment into looking at disparities in your
region. Tony has really stepped forward when national resources are available to VMRC.

Marylyn Patacsil — [ am a care provider for 33 years serving consumers with medical issues and
behavior issues. In September | sent a copy of my letter to DDS to the Board. It was to be opened by
the addressee only. | am concerned because | found out the letter was opened. It was sent to VMRC
and the return receipt was scribbled. | am submitting a copy of the letter to all Board Members tonight. |
also am creating a schedule for a level 41 home for 4 and 6 consumers. | agree with Cindy Mix about
only having 4 consumers in a facility. If a care home is receiving 9k — 18k per month for a consumer,
where is the funding going? | am concerned, in my letter to Nancy Bargmann, director of DDS, I'm
troubled by a consumer being put in a cage and the investigation was pushed under the rug. I'd like to
encourage VMRC to start overseeing mandatory training to the day programs and for the care homes.
There are a lot of violations being ignored. There was a consumer suspended by a day program to one
of my son’s home. This report speaks for itself. A consumer was seat belted by CVTC with tape.
Licensing found this true. A program manager with a conflict of interest approved 1 on 1 services. This
is highly suspicious. [ found out after researching on Facebook there is a conflict of interest. I'm hoping
that the person that investigated the cage situation that the person is reprimanded. That was Anthony
Hill who is now a director. He hid the evidence.

Maria Elena Diaz — | have 1 question. | didn't receive information about EIBT services. My daughter
went to preschool and was regressing and was injuring herself. | know that there are services and she
can still obtain the services. Can the answer be given today? Margaret responded that we wiil look into
her case.

Griselda Lopez — | support what Maria Elena says. It's an injustice that her daughter doesn’t receive
services. The SC didn’t give her the information that the family needed. It's an injustice. The intensive
program and the rules of the VMRC that they do not give access to children at early intervention like
Samantha needs. It's very important to revise this policy. Even though you guys say before age 3 it is
your responsibility, because Samantha, due to her disability, she's under the umbrelia of VMRC
services. It’'s very important that VMRC supports Samantha because she is your client. You need to be
helping with her services because she is your client. In her home, in her school and in her community

you are her to advocate for her.

Board of Directors Meeting |



Jose Lara - I'm a parent of 2 consumers at VMRC. I've been attending these meetings and seeing
changes. Thank you Tony for actually listening to what people are saying. I'm grateful that he is
listening and | see changes. Thank you. | know that you are working on the respite tool. | would like to
see it in the language of the people that are actually using it translated into the person’s native language.
Things can get lost in transtation.

Dora Contreras — | reiterate what Jose just said. Thank you for the opportunity. Today was difficuit as
we spoke in our disparity group today through the Georgetown Project. We want to see when the
respite tool is given, to be given to the parent in their native language. Sometimes the respite score is a
secret. If the agency wants to be transparent, then they need to do that. Thank you to Cindy Mix for
letting us look at the tool to give feedback. We have had many input from Latino families that we are in
contact with. Again, thank you for the opportunity. We hope we can get included in other trainings.

Mariela Ramos — | support what Dora Contreras and Griselda Lopez just said.

Lisa Culley, Family Resource Network — Big shout out to Carlos and the rest of the team that worked on
the Cultural Fair. It was a great day. We did dental screening and screened 30 people. We have
followed up with them to get them to the dentist.

H. Executive Director's Highlights and Comments — Tony Anderson, See Attached — Page 60

l. Other Matters — None.

J. Board Member Visits

Margaret — | visited Person Centered Services (PCS) on March Lane in Stockton and also visited UCP’s
Open House and Futures Explored. Today | saw the video that they produced.

Dena — | went to the TBODS Buddy Walk on Saturday. My mom won the VMRC raffle prize.

K. President's Report

1. Executive Committee Report, Margaret Heinz, We have reviewed everything tonight. Thank you
to Carlos for the Cuitural Fair. It was fun, informative and interactive. Thank you to everyone
who was here all day today, tonight, and those that will be here tomorrow. | also attended the
ARCA meeting in San Diego. It was eye opening. To the parents here...we are really trying to
hear what you are saying. | also want to remind all of the Board Members about the Board
Retreat on November 2,

Board of Directors Meeting |



2. Transparency and Disclosure Policy, See attached. Margaret made a motion to approve the
policy. Alicia Schott seconded the motion. The policy has been approved unanimously.

L. Next Meeting ~ Monday, December 16, 6:00 PM, VMRC Stockton Office, Cohen Board Room

M. Adjournment
Margaret adjourned the meeting at 7:45 PM.

Board of Directors Meeting |



/x{*!

Wislley Mrwmlarles Reghenel Cemster

Valley Mountain Regional Center - Board of
Directors Meeting

10/21/19
VMRC Siockion Office, Cohen Beoard Room
702 N. Aurora Street, Stockton, CA 95202

Dial-ln Number: 1-866-299-7945, Conference Passcode: 7793177#



e

Tulkey Maberleim soeploma! Comer

Valley Mountain Regional Center - Board of Directors Meeting, 10/21/19

Valley Mountain Regional Center - Board of Directors Meeting, 10/21/19

A. Call to Order, Roll Call, Reading of the Mission Statement A quorum is
Margaret Heinz established with 10
N 3 1 ] board members in
peoy th tf attendance
JiC ju VA Wi
ividualized Vi ne g
B. Review and Approval of Agenda Committee Action

Margaret Heinz

C. Review and Approval of Board Meeting Minutes of August 19, 2019  Committee Action
Margaret Meinz
Board Meeting Minutes, 08 19 19.docx Page 5
D. Presentations
1. Baby Steps
2. Performance Contract Commitiee Action
Cindy Mix
a. Public Comment/Questions on the Performance Contract
FINAL Performance-Contract-Plan-2020.pdf Page 13
E. Consent ltems Committea Action
Margaret Heinz
1. Finance Committee Minutes of 09/04/19
Fin Com. Minutes 09 04 19.pdf Page 31
2. Finance Commitiee Minutes of 10/02/19
Fin Com Minutes 10 02 19.pdf Page 33
3. Executive Committee Minutes of 09/04/19
Exec. Com. Min. 09 04 19.pdf Page 35
4. Executive Committee Minutes of 10/02/19

Exec. Com. Min. 10 02 19.pdf Page 38

Public Disclesure and Transparency.pdf Page 44

Page 2



5. Consumer Services Committee Minutes of 09/09/19
Con Serv Min 09 09 19.pdf Page 46
8. Consumer Services Committee Minutes of 10/07/19
Minutes 10 07 19.pdf Page 52
7. Tony Anderson’s Report
F. Commitiee Reports

1. VMRC Professional Advisory Committee (CLASP)
Liz Herrera-Knapp, CLASP Appointee
Next Meeting, Mondz er 2 AM, VM St n

ffice, C Board

2. Consumer Services Commiftee

Dena Pfeifer, Chair

Nest Meeting. Monday, N ber 4, 4.1 M, VMRC Stockion
Office, C Board

3. Seif-Determination Advisory Committee

Next M g 4, 3:: VMRC Stockion
Offi 1| R

4. Consumer Advisory Council (SACE)
Lisa Esteves, Chair
Next Meeting

5. Finance Committee

Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Chair

Next Mestin dr Nove Ve s P MR chion
Jffice, R

6. Legislative Committee
Lynda Mendoza, Chair

Next Meat

7. Nominating Committee
Linda Collins, Chair

Next M 3.

8. Bylaws Commitiee

Lynda Mendoza, Chair
Next Meeting, TE

9. Special Events Committee
Tina Vera, Chair
Next Meeting, TE
G. Public Comments
H. Executive Director's Highlights and Comments

Tony Anderson

|. Other Matters

J. Board Member Visits

Page T




K. President’s Report
Margaret Heinz, President

1. Executive Committee Report
2, Transparency and Disclosure Policy

L. Next Meeting

Margaret Heinz

Nﬂn ard - 1 T
R

M. Adjournment
Margaret Heinz

JEHIC

Board

Commitiee Action

Page 4



ok
f’/\/r

Yatbery Mounizis Beghonal Ceter
Board of Directors Meeting

08/19/2019 | 06:00 pm - 07:30 pm - Pacific Time (US & Canada)
Valley Mountain Regional Center, Stockton Office, Cohen Board Room

Board Members Present: Margaret Heinz, President, Mohamad Rashid, Vice President, Elizabeth Victor-
Martinez, Secretary, Andrea Rueda, Dena Pfeifer, Linda Collins (via phone), Robert Baiderama, Tom
Toomey, Lisa Esteves, Tina Vera, Alicia Schott, Erria Kaalund

Board Members Not Present: Emily Grunder (informed absence), Nadia Robinson (informed absence),
Liz Herrera Knapp (informed absence), Cherina Shaw (informed absence), Lynda Mendoza, Noemi
Santiago, Tracie Leong

Margaret Heinz, President, called the meeting to order at 602pm.

A. Call to Order, Roll Call, Reading of the Mission Statement

B. Review and Approval of Agenda

Margaret Heinz asked for a motion to approve the agenda. The board approved unanimously.

C. Review and Approval of Board Meeting Minutes from July 15, 2019

Margaret Heinz asked for a motion to approve the board meeting minutes from 07/15/19. Erria Kaalund
made a motion, Dena Pfeifer seconded the motion. The board approved unanimously.

Board of Directors Meeting | 1

Page 5



D. Presentation - Caseload Ratios

Tony Anderson, Executive Director - See attached presentation (pages 22-44).

After the presentation Tony opened up the meeting for public comment by board members and general
public about his presentation.

Board Member Robert Balderama commented that he can see how difficult of a job it can be for

caseworkers and that he appreciates the caseworkers.

Board Member Alicia Schott commented that she is frustrated by the report and asked about possible part
time positions for Service Coordinators that have not yet completed their degrees.

Board Member Tina Vera asked if there was an internship program for VMRC. Tony replied that we have
done a few internships and a few of the interns have stayed on as staff.

Dora Contreras, grandmother of a consumer stated that she has public school experience. She suggested
an internship and mentor program. Tony commented that a program like that does still have a cost to it.

Bud Mullanix, HR Director, commented that VMRC actually does have an internship program and are
recruiting from UOP. We have done fairs there to attract students who are juniors or seniors. The pay is

$15/hour to start with hopes that they stay after graduation. Bud stated their schedules are a chailenge.
Bud mentioned that there is about a $10,000 difference between an intern and full time.

Dora asked about the salary schedule for VMRC. Dora mentioned that benefits are important too when
recruiting.

Claudia Reed, CFO, commented that the salary scale is on the website.

Board of Directors Meeting | 2

Page 6



E. Consent ltems

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes, 08/07/18 - Margaret asked for a motion to approve. Alicia Schott
made a motion, Erria Kaalund seconded the motion. The board approved unanimously.

Executive Committee Meeting Minutes, 08/07/19 - Margaret asked for a motion to approve. Alicia Schott
made a motion, Erria Kaalund seconded the motion. The board approved unanimously.

F. Commitiee Reports

1. CLASP - No report.

2. Consumer Services Committee - Dena Pfeifer - She met with Tony, Doug, Cindy and Cindy to
discuss this year's committee meetings. | am excited for the New Year. The schedule of meetings is
posted to the website. The first meeting is on September 9th at 4pm.

3. Self-Determination Advisory Committee - Mohamad Rashid - We had our meeting last Thursday,
08/16. Liz Harrell from DDS came to speak about Independent Facilitators. The presentation was very
informative. The next meeting is Thursday, 09/19, at 330pm.

4. Consumer Advisory Council (SAC 8) - Lisa Esteves - No report. She will submit the report to Doug
for next week.

5. Finance Committee - Elizabeth Victor-Martinez - There were no questions on minutes from Finance
Committee meeting. Fiscal year for 2019 is over. Efizabeth recommended that the budget change that
increased Community Care Facility budget and the increase in the Day Program budget be looked at by the
Consumer Services Committee as to why is the frending changing? All reports were approved at the
Finance Commitiee meeting. Next meeting is September 4th at 530pm.

6. Legislative Committee - Emily Grunder resigned as chair. Lynda Mendoza is the new chair. Lynda
is not in attendance tonight. The next meeting will be on 08/26/19 at 12pm.

Board of Directors Meeting | 3

Page 7




7. Nominating Committee - Linda Collins - Nothing to report. Very pleased at the new board members.
They are active and involved. | went on a site visit and there were 2 new members who also visited. We
are continuing to focus on representatives of the Mountain counties. Next meeting is TBD.

8. Bylaws Committee - Lynda Mendoza, no updates.

9. Special Events Committee - Tina Vera, no updates.

G. Board Member Visits

Mohamed Rashid - [ visited VIP in Modesto, It's a 6 person home. Boys and Girls. Located in a nice
neighborhood. Very spacious, but not room for a wheelchair. The home is nice.

Doug Bonnet - The Board Member Visit binder will be passed around to board members to sign up for

future visits.

Margaret Heinz - | visited a care home last Friday. The home was beautiful, warm and welcoming. The
care provider was very appreciative of the board members who came out to visit as well.

H. Public Comment

Margaret Heinz - She recognized Anthony Hilt for 30 years of service with VMRC. He is the new Executive
Director at San Gabriel Pomona Regional Center. We are very excited for you. Thank you for the excellent
support that you provided to VMRC staff, board, community and consumers. Margaret presented Anthony

with a VMRC polo shirt.

Dora Contreras - ICC sponsoring "A Conversation with Judy Mark" this Friday, 08/23 at 1pm at the Best
Western. Requested VMRC post the flier for the public to see.

Griselda Estrada - Asked to reopen the policy for Respite and to invite the community to give their opinion.
The families want to participate in the making of the policy. We know that there are no limits for Respite.

Board of Directors Meeting | 4

Page 8



Irma Ojeda - | have a 29 year old son with Autism. He only gets 18 hours of respite monthly that are not
utilized because nobody wants to work that short amount of hours. [ don't think it is right. | do know that
new vendors come up. | would like to suggest for these vendors to consider our opinions to offer these
services or programs to us. Nobody knows the necessities, stresses and frustrations of these people more
than the family. It's fime to create and develop things that will make an impact and offer a different future for

these individuals.

Mary Elena Diaz - My daughter is a regional center consumer. | support the Latin community. We had
Early Start services which was very little help. When my daughter turned 3 she didn't have the help of the
regional center. The school district denied speech therapy. My daughter regressed. VMRC should
consider that not every client has the same necessity and needs. That's why you should listen to every
client. Some of our kids need 2 or 3 services. We are talking about all of the Latin community.

Mariela Ramos - Has a son with autism, will be 21 years old next month. She is here to request the policy
for personal assistant be open to the public to participate. Request has been brought to the board since
February of this year. We haven't received a response. Please give us a response.

Jose Lara - Father of 2 children of VMRC, one is 8, one is 20 years old. There should be more clarity, more
transparency. POS for our children's services are sometimes denied. We should know who is approving
and who is denying these services. Who is the committee who is in charge of this? Maybe we aren't
presenting our needs commectly? Maybe we aren't wording it right? Maybe our children pay the price for our
ignorance. Who can we talk to? Who can we explain the needs to? My request is more transparency and
to know who are the people approving or denying the expenditures.

Maria Seolano - | have 2 teenagers, 21 and 18, both have Autism and are VMRC consumers. Their only
service is 20 hours of respite. One day we won't always be with our kids. All | want is for them to have
services. Please consider that they have needs, each one of them in different ways.

Jeanette Cardenas - | am with ICC. | totally support what Jose Lara and my Hispanic community are
saying. Who is the commitiee of the POS department? Who is the president? | will leave you my email so

that | can receive it.

Board of Directors Meeting [ 5

Page 9




Nancy Sanchez - I'm with ICC. | have a daughter who is a client of VMRC. | support the comments of Mr.
Lara. | would like to know who are the people in the POS department? | talk with all the community. It's

important information for us as a parent to know.

Elizabeth Gomez (via phone) - | am the director of ICC. Thank you for the opportunity for public comments.
We are a group of advocates. We address disparities in the community. Thank you to the Board and
VMRC for the support of sending out information of who we are and what we do. We have an event on
08/23. Judy Mark will be in the area and giving out lots of information and answering questions. Please
help us pass out the word of the training. Please post in Constant Contact emails that are sent out. Thank
yau for your help.

l. Executive Director's Report - Tony Anderscon

According to our latest performance measures as reported by the Department of Developmental Services

as on July 2019, did you know...

1. Valley Mountain Regional Center (VMRC) is ranked number 11 in size compared to the 21 regional
centers, 8 less than Tri-Counties Regional Center and 525 more than Harbor Regional Center.

2. 179 children served by VMRC are in Foster care. This makes up 2.18% of our child population and

ranks 10th in the state.

Over half of VMRC's population are children (8202) — 55%

89% of the children live at home.

VMRC is the 9th largest regional center for child caseload.

We are the 13th largest regional center for adult caseload.

6th largest user of Family Home Agency services.

12th largest user of ILS (8.4% of adults) and the 7th fargest user of SLS (8% of adults)

While 60% of the adults we serve live at home with a parent/family member or own home, VMRC is

ranked 19th out of 21.

10. We serve the 2nd most consumers in large Community Care homes (2.79%) and the 3rd most in the

© o NG A W

state in large (size over 7 consumers) facilities.

11. We are processing the Sth most consumers in intake and while we are ranked 5th most processed
under 142 days, we are 5th worst in over 143 days though it's only 6 people and no one beyond the 240
day mark)}.

Board of Directors Meeting | 6

Page 10




12. Bonus Fact: every year we average about a caseload and a half of people who transfer in to the VMRC
region from other regional centers (net number).

Other Highlights

We'll be making significant advances in technology this year plus Doug hosted a website focus group.

Culturai Diversity: three regular community groups Employment is a key service we're providing.

The Training and Development Workgroup update.

Discussion "Are We A Culture of No?" about the value and art of case management.

CLASP Conference.

Since the last board meeting we had three retirements of long time employees. Mary Sheehan (40

@m» kR wN

years), Sharlyne Nomellini (almost 40 years), and Shelli Margarite (about 30 years), and one resignation
from Anthony Hili (almost 30 years).
Getting ready for the new era of transparency and continuous disclosures.
A lot happening with Early Start.
Caseload ratios have got to be addressed this year.

10. Self-Determination is going to start before the calendar year is up.

11. Communication, board development will be dominate areas.

12. Doug has organized a meeting with legislative policy staff tomorrow and all the senior leaders will
present as as well Carlos and Enos.

J. Other Matters
1. Review and Approval of Compliance Manger Position - Bud and Tony explained the job description (see

attached pages 45-46). Margaret asked for a motion to approve the position. Erria Kaalund made a
motion, Dena Pfeifer seconded the motion. The board approved the position unanimously.

K. President's Report

Margaret Heinz - Executive Committee met on 08/07/19. Meeting was short and sweet. There was nothing
notable to share.

Board of Directors Meeting | 7

Page 11




L. Next Meeting

Monday, October 21, 2019, 600pm, VMRC Stockton Office, Cohen Board Room

M. Adjournment

Margaret adjourned the meeting at 730pm.

Board of Directors Meeting | 8

Page 12




c1 =2Beg

g1 jo | ebed

PUE JUBWS2I0JUS ME| |EI0| YIM HJOM DAI1RI0GE||02 BNUIRUOYD 0T
'S3UI133S BA1I2MISDI 20w
U1 Juawiade|d Jo s 18 way) 1nd Jey) siolaeyaq Suingiyxa
$J2WNSU0J 10} SM3lARJ Uolealpaw didolloydAsd wiopad g
"Juawiaoe)d 491udd [ejuswdojansp Jo/pue
153418-31 JO){SU 18 SI2WNSUOI PUB SINSS| JDLNSUOI JISUBIOY
$59Jppe 03 PIPIBU SE S1IW eI | MIIAY SIS |eSa '8 ,
*S19WNSU0I |
[enplalpul yum sanss| ui8iswa ssauppe 01 sduileaw
wea) SUIAO0S WBlgold papasu Se Jo/pue AJyiuow 30im] 7 ,
"S91AIIS Y]|EDY [RIUIWI |RIO| O] SSIDIB JINSUI
03 syluow 7 A1aas Jjels [eninw yum pjay ssunasw Suipuaie
pue "ZuIpuelsIapun JO CWIN Pazijeul) Y3 SUIZIjIIN SITIAISS
AIBA0IBY U)[e3H |eJOIABYDgG SNE[SIUEIS YUM BIRIOqR|[0) ‘g
‘Buipuejsiapun jo
owaA e Suizijeul} Ag siawinsuod pasoudelp Ajjenp Aq papasu
S2 S221AJ9S U}|eaYy [BIUSW [RIO[ 0] $S3I0E I1R}I[18} PUE Y}|BaH
{EJUBIA AJUNO0D uinbeor UBS Y1IMm UOIRIOGE||0D 35B340U| °§
sas0d.nd uoIIeZI|IIN 104 J4B1S PUB SIOPUSA J0J Sululel)
dojanap pue sa2iAI35 WaISAS asuodsay SINOH-13Yy UIRIUIRBIN b _
"SDITANIE ddD J0 ssaldoud malaaa 01 Juawdojansg
33in0saY pue juawa3eue|p 3se) Yiim sBullaaw ddd Ajyluopw '€ _
L Anunwwo) ussined,,
3yl ul Fuipisad sJawnsuod 10 Sulwwesgosd ajis-yo doppasg 'z
‘Alljiaey ynpe ssauda-pahielap yoea pag-s ‘pod _
J34y3 e ‘, Allunwwo) uas|ined, ayl jo Juawdo|aaap anunuoy T

2@ Ul peojased HY Jo Judlad pue RquINN Y

awoanQ anaiydy o} Aojdwig jjim 123ua) jouoiBay SNy ainspayy

SAINSE3 3JUBWLIOHA Adljod Njqng

020¢ Jead) Jepuaje) J91Ud7 [BUOISoY UIEIUNO] AS[IEA :193ud) jeuoiday

103r0dd LOVHLINOD FONVINNOIN AL



-

¥1 abeg

al jo z sbey

pue suoissas duiuue|d paialud)-u0sIad Ul uonedpiued ‘¢
"B3JE 32IAJIBS INO Ul URIP|IYI JO SpadU

3U3 ssauppe 01 s3uljeaw Aduadesaiul AJunod ul uoedpiled 7
"s1aplaoud
jeD-1palnl aie) padeueiy pue ‘saisoLINy SUISNOH ‘SYd13S
Aunod ‘o1|1pu07) |3 ‘sa31A13S A19A0I3Y pue Yl|eaH |el0lABYDg
AJUN0d “I0MIaN 221n0say Ajluies YHm S10LS AIIRI0GE||0D

yanouy 3uljasunod pue uoneINpa Ajiwe) aplaold ‘T

saljlwey Yyum Buipisad s1oujw Jo 1uadsad pue JaquinN g

EILIUES)
[BIUBWO[DABP Ul SISUWINSUOI JYIAIA #T UeY] Ssa} Suluiejuiew
pue duinalyae Aq siuswaaeid HQ 9InpaJ 01 SNUNUOY /T
"$sauipeal Juawadejd AJUnuiLLIOD
JaWwnsuod AJijuapl 0] SIUBWSSISSY aalsuayaldwor) azipin 91
'SUOIIRZI{RUOIINTISUI
40} YSu 15931y 18 SIBWNSUCD 0} Juawageuew
ased asuaiul apinoud sisijepads Juawadeuey ase) *§T
‘waysAs aansnf
[EUIWILID BY3 Ul JUSLWIDAJOAUI JOWNSUOD 0} Pa3e|aJ palsanbau
SEe §1e1S 11N0J/3Ualaliojus me| 0] papiaoad uoneuauQ "y
'Su0do su0ddns/SadiAIaS Pale|al JUSLIIEDI] BAIIELD
‘DAaleAOULL BUiZ)(1IN ‘AJUNLULWIOD DY) Ul SISWANSUOD ,)Si
Y431y, SululelLIEW Ul SI01BUIPI00Y) 3XAISS 0} Sululel) dpIACId
Julawiealy dn
-moj|o} pue sisoudelp aleidoadde 8in2as 03 sojulR AdyelyoAsd
031 @jendosdde Se SIaWNSU0D J9)aY "SITNAIRS SISIID 3|Iqotu
Jo/pue s|euolssajold pajoeljuod jo uotippe a3y Buipnjoul
‘s912121p puUBLUSP SB $3IIAIBS dulelYdAsd dsow dojanaq 'ZT
"S9FUI|BYD |RUOIIOWD PUE [BIOIABYIC TUBILIUSIS YIim Synpe
Buinlas sailljIaey) |BIIUBPIS) MAU 0 JuaWdOoPABP PNUIUOY) 'TT
'a|geandde )1 ‘Suipuelsiapup JO BpUBIOWSA
UIBIUIBIA] "UDIIBHSIA SWIOY 3JBI Ul 132140 321j0d DAJOAUI
01 Sultites3oud Jo uonear) ‘sanuade YJisIan0 aAI)104d

14

3WoNNO anaiyay 03 Aojduig |im 123U [DUCIBIY SN

2.4nspaiy

LOArOdd LOVHINOD JONVINHO4H3d



~ g1 =beg

g1 Jo ¢ shed

2.8 1BY] S8JIAISS |BIOIABYD( 24ND35 0} SI01BUIPI00D 3IAISS
UM IOM pue saunpadosd dojaasp |[Im J4B3S |BIUID DHINIA 'ST
‘SjuUlIsI|OpE
10} ssauaieme Alepunogq |Enxas SS4PPe pue SI0IARY(
wa)qo.id 2anpaJ 01 dwWoy ay3 ul Suluiesy Juaied pue Jawnsuod
UM 3I0M JO UOIIBUIGLUIOD B AQ PaMO||0} ‘SIUDLUSSISSE
[eJ0iABY2¢ Y1dap-ul JO uollBUIqWOD B uIsh ‘Ssaljiue)
UM BulAl] USIPfIYI 10} SDIIAIDS punole-detm asealdu| T
‘aduapuadapul asealdul pue sioineyaq aalndepejew ainpal
0] SUOI3UBAIBIUI [RJOIARYD(] DAIUSOd JO uopeanpa jualed
1oddns 01 ysiueds pue ysi|8u3 uj S921AI9S [BUOIIDNIISU|
[eJOlARY DY puk $3ssed Sululed| |eloiaeyag Judied dnoud Jayo eI
"W91sAS Yyeay |ejuswi ay) Aq panias
10U SJ2WINSU0 10} SAVIAIBS Jt3elydAsd Juadss|ope/plIya B30 "ZT
'IWOY AjIWBY J1I9Y] Ul BA]] 0] SISWINSUOI 3[geud 0] Juswdinba
Alljigouwl ajeudoudde pue SJUSLUSSISSE |BIUBWIUOLAUD K0 TT
‘Sp|o Jedh gT-¢T1
a2pnjouy 03 wesBoud JO UOISURTX 210W 0L "HJOM]BN 32.N0S53Y
Allwed Aq paJsyo sdoys qis 03 suwnsuod Jo sSulqs Jayay 0T
‘winjsodwAg ne1s Ajel |enuue Josuods-0) ‘g
"uaJp|iy2 asayi Joy Suipuny 1aSd3 ansind j|Im JYINA “USJppYd
a(ide.) Aj|eaipaLul yum sajiue; 01 audsal/aied Suisinu apaold g
"@Iuapuadspul |enplalpu; a3ow0ad 03 10D
ue ul {S7}) sa21A195 Bulal] Juapuadapu) jo asn ay) afesnoduy z
‘siseq Jejndal e uo ssauateidoidde so) pasn $j001 malnay
"SUWioy Ajlwie) 3yl ul UsJp|Iyd uieulew o3 siioddns Jaylo
Se [|[am Se ‘SPa3U [BJ0lABYSQ puUe ‘aiedAep ‘9)1dsal 10) SSassyY  °9
'saljiuey yum 3uial) siawnsuod Joujw Joddns 03 sapuade
B2IAIDS 5,UUP[IYI AHUNWIWIOD pUB SdD) AJUNOI YUM SIOM 'S
"SI3WNSU0D Jouiw Joj uiled sjualed 19150y
pue SaljIWe] [eNPIAIPUI YHM SDDIAISS DJBUIPID0D PUB 133 '
'Sdd! |nJ8uiuesw 3uidoaaap ul aduelsisse

AWONNO dna1y 0} Aojdwg (M 431ua) |pumBay sanIAY

ainsoapy

103rodd LOVHLINOD FONVINHO4Ad



91 sbed

81 Jo ¢ abed

‘weldold uoieuiwL1ag

419§ 9Y1 01 Sujuollsue] UBYM SIIfILLIR) PUB SIDWNSUOD 1SISSY 6T
‘Pepaau se ‘dn mo||o) pue

UOIJBWION] JOJ WDISAS UOIIEIIIION 93pligdaA] Juawajdw) ‘g

*$9A1123[( 0 JuR)INSAI pUB UOISSNISIP Wed) Suluue|d
0)ui ssaupalsedasd Aruagiowe 23e10dI0dUl 03 2NUIUOY) /T

CRITYED

BUI08U0 Y1IM SI9WINSU0D JYINA SS2|awoy apiaold 0] sanuage

B2IAI35 |RID0S J2YLO UM A|SAIIRI0(E]|0D YJOAN "S22IN053
Alessadau apinoad pue ssaussajpuloy |eiaualod Ajljuap) ‘9t

"PIPIJU S UCIIUDAIDIUI |IOIARYD]

SISLID @p1A0Ld 0] 2NUIIUOD [|IM DYIAIA 'S224N0S 8saY] 01
sal[Ie) puUe ssawnsuod apingd djay [|IM SJIOIBLIPI00I 3IIAIIS
1541} PaZIIN 3q |[IM [BD-1P3IA) 3D paSeurw pue ‘@aueinsul
3)eALId JNPE pPuB uaJp|IYyd Yy1og ‘SISWNSU0D |8 Ag papaau

W0 N3y o1 Aojduig [jim 433Uy jDUOIBaY SINNIY

ainsnapy

103rodd LOVHLNOD FONVINHO4¥3d



v

LT obeg

‘weasold uoneuiwlalag

43S 23 01 BuluoIlISUR.Y JI S3I|IW e} PUB SIIWNSUOD ISISSY
"pepasu se ‘dn moj|o) pue

uollewWIoul 104 WI1SAS UOlIedIHION 98pLIgIaAT JudwWRdw|
"S9AID2((0 Jue) NS PUB UOISSNISIP Wea) Buluue)d

03Ul ssaupasedasd Aouadiswa a1es0di0dul 01 2NUIIUOYD
"@3uapuadapul aziwildo 01 paJajo

aJaym Buruiely Ajjigow pue uoneliodsuesy 2ignd Jo asn
"S2IIAISS

YjeaH euay Aluno) pue SSHi AUno) ‘31qy|ed ‘ysaldied

SE YINs $324n0s3. 213Ua3 AJUNWWOI JO UOIBZ)|1IN 3insuy
‘dd| 341 Ul pa1I3|}a4 Se suoile1dadxa pue saAdlgo

aney siaplnoid §15/571 Sunsua Ag sa21a13s Alljenb uizjule |y
‘ssaplaoad S15/ST1

40} s30115.1d 1584 SSNISIP 01 XJOMIBU [RUOIIRULIONI UIBIUIRIA]
‘uoneayinou Axusdiswe Jog Suljed parewolny

"sasodind uoj1ez||Ige]s 10) PadU Ul SIBWINSUOI 1 NPe 03 Y3|eay
|ejuaw Aq papiac.d jou 3. jey) $321AISS dUeIYdAsd Ja0
‘Ajjuspuadspu)

BAI| 0] SI3LUNSUOY 2|qeua 03 wawdinba Aljgow ajesdosdde
PUE 5]UILUSSISSE |BIUSLULIOIIAUS JBLO 0] INUIIUOYD

'Sdd| [njuiueaw Suidojaaap ul asue)sisse

pue suoissas Sujuue|d paJaluld)-uosiad ul uonedinied
'suojuldo 1133 SuIoA

Ul 1SISSB 0] S13WNSU0I SUIFEINPD BIA 931042 JO Juwaduelie
guial| 01 ssaoe 491134 40y Hoddns AJBIOAPY-413S 13110

“UMO JI2 Uo

BAJ| 0} 850043 OYM SI3WNsU0d Joj suodo Suisnoy aaljeusayje
Jo/pue g|qepuoyie Suidojaaap ul siauped Apunwiwod

YUM S1104)2 dAlleI0qe] 02 Joj ue|d B 3siAlp 0} JapJo

Ul S8uIpul AALNS 331 ssnasip 01 sdnoJ8 snaoy Ag pamoj|oy
‘spaau Suisnoy sulwi1ap 03 4e1s SulAlied ased Asaing

€l

KA

TT

01

T

Suiny Juapuadapul ui Suipisad synpe §0 Ju324ad pue Jaquiny )

awonng anaiydy 03 Aojdwig fiim 1a1ua7) j1oUCIB3Y SANIAIIY

2INsDaA}

103ro¥d LOVAELNOD JONVAHO4H3d




i1 =bed

ul siapinoad §16 10} Sad110e.1d 159 pue spuaJ) JULIND SSNISIP
0] Jeujwas |euoI1eW.I0U] |ENUUE Ul JUBWSA|OAU] 3NUITUOD)
"$1S SUIAIRIRL SIBWINSUOI 2AIBS 19113( O} S|00] YUM J4B1S
1oddns 32841p pue S10pUdA 0} SSUIUIEJ} UOIIBIUSIIO 3PINO.
'sgunleaw yiomiaN Sula pauoddng Jendal anuiuo)
'suoddns yum Ajunwiwos ayj u)

DAl] 01 3S00YD oYM SI3WNSUO0I oy suolldo Suisnoy aaljeula)e
Jo/pue a)gep.oyje Bujdojansp uj siauped Aliunwiwod

4lim S1I0J19 DAIRI0QR|{0D J0) ueid B 3SIAIp 0} JapJo

uj sgulpuiy Aaans ay) ssnasip 03 sdnous snaoy Aq pamoj|oy
‘spaau Fuisnoy auiuR1ap 03 4eis SulAlied ased Asaing

)

duinl] palsoddns u) Suipisal synpe 4o JuddJ4ad pue Jagquiny ‘g

AW0IINO A1V 01 Aojdwey jim 431u3) [ouoIBay SN

2INSP3IAL

103rodd LOVHINOD SONVINEO4¥3d



61 =2bed

"WIRIS01J UoljeuiuLIa(]

JI2S ay1 01 Buruonisue) Ji Sa1[IWE} PUB SISWNSUOD ISISSY
‘papaau se ‘dn mo||0}i pue

UOREBWLIOJUI 10J WI)SAS uoiedjiioN adpuqgiany Juawa(dw
'$9A1123(qO Jue)NSaL pUB UOISSNISIP

wea} duluue|d ojus sssupasedald Aduadiawa elodiody|
'Sddl [nJ8uiueaw Suidojaaap ul aaueisisse

pue suoissas Fuiuuejd paialua)-uosiad ui uoredianied
"194319301 saWoH Ajlwe4 131504 }npy ui pase|d

3¢ 03 UBJP[IY2 UM SIBWINSUOD }NPE MOj|e 01 JIAIBM /£9
'3'1 s321AIas paroddns yHAY Ul 3unsisse Ag s1y3i (eius.ed
guiuielas syuased Jawnsuod jo a8ejuadiad syl asealdu|
"uondo Jopuaa Aduady awoH Ajjwe4 Ynpy mau dojaasd
'sadua||eyd |e10inBYSq YIIM SINPE DAISS 0]

suondo awoy Ajlue; mau dojaAap 01 SYH HNPY YUM JIOM

sawoy Asuasdy
AWOH Ajlwied 3 npy ul Buipisal synpe Jo 1Ua2J4ad pue saquiny '3

‘wesSold uoneuIwIlaqg

JI3S 3Y1 01 BuluonisueI} §i SII|IWES PUR SIDWINSUOD 15ISSY °

‘paposu se ‘dn mojjo} pue

uojlewJ o] 104 Wa3sAs U0iEIIION 98plIgIaAT JuswR|dw)
‘SIAI3991q0 JUe}|NSDI PUR UOISSNISIP

wes) Sujuue|d ojul sssupaledasd Adusilawa jeiodioou;
"sayzjew 3|yyoad aajlisod uielle pue Anjigepioye

9SEDIOUI 0] UOIIRIIUSBPI I)ewIWoo. Ul Isisse 03 sue|d dojanag
"dd| @Y1 ul p2133}42J se suolre1dadxa pue saaaafqo

Jea|3 aaey si1aplaold 1S Suninsua Ag $331a1as Ajljenb ulelulRiA
'sddl |1J8uueaw Suidojaaap Ul asuejsisse

pue suo|ssas Juluue[d PeJelus)-uosiad Ul uonedisied
‘aJ10y2

40 Juawaduelse Bulal ss20€ 0} Joddns Aded0Apy-}19S 4340
"SJ2WNSUOI BAJIDS 1911a] 0] HIoY3 ue

WoNNO anaiyay 03 Aojdwug jjm 121u37) 1DUOIB3Y SANIALIY

ainspay

123rodd LOVHLNOD FONYINEOLM3d



¢ =2beg

POpa9U e Jey] SBDIAISS [BIOIABYSY 24NI3S 0] SJOJBUIPIOOT 3DIAIDS

YHm 1om pue saunpadold dojaaap [|Im J1eIS [2HUI JHINA "€

'Saloy AjiLue ul apisal oym

saNss] AUfIgow Ylm siawnsuod Joj Juawdinba/suoiiealipow
PUB SIURUISSISSE |EIUBWIUOIAUD 3pIAcJd 0} anuljuo))
"UOIMSURY [B[IUBPISDI

Joy ss200.4d panoidwi dojsaap 03 paz||in a4 |[ImM UOlIRI0qR(|09
Aduaze Ajunwiwod Jusuiiad pue saounosal AJRIOADY-J|3S
‘S|[1fs Bulal] uspuadapu; 11oddns 03 awoy Ajwe)

3yl uj S7i apn|aul 03 SpPadu 11oddns J01UOW PUB MIIAY
'$321Nn0sas Ajiunwiwon /2uauald ajqejieae

Inoge s3j|lwey pue SISWNSU0I 03 UCIIRWLIOMI JD1IN3 APIACId
‘senss| |enuajod

pue SIOIABYI(G J3WNSUO) |elluziod Jjo sjeldsoy (eao] a3eanp]
"S1SIXD 151| Hem Suo| se

4n320 0} suonedjdde Janlean 4N Ym adUelSISSY "Alljige|ieae
guipuad ‘a|13e.y Aj|2oipaw a1e oym SISLINSUOD 10§ S3DUTe
yyeay awoy ysnoayl (11eis NAT) sudsss Buisinu apiaoig
"SUI3IUOD |EDIP3W pUE [BAOIABYDG YIIM

350U1 3pN|[aul [jIm yoiym sawioy Ajlwey ul Suipisal s1IaWnsuod
}INpPe 10} $32UAIBS punoJe-deim dojaaap 0] 2nuiU0D

'SAWIOY BUBD JI3YT U] UiEWSd 03 10 ‘S3||ILLR) 19y}

YUM 3oy 1e aAl| 01 wayi Joddns 0} $313UN03J [jiY3004 3yl Ul
S}Npe 03 s231AJ35 Weidoud Juawadeuew jeioiaeyaq dojanag
"SISID JO SBW1 BUlIND Saljiwie) Yyjm

3uial s1awnsuod 3 npe Joddns 01 sauade AJUNOI YIM HJoMm
‘Sdd| [nJjSuiueaw Suidojansp ul asue)sisse

PUE SUO0ISSas Suilue|d Palatud)-Losiad ul uonednijed
‘@uapuadapul |enplAlpul S1owo.ld 03 Joya

ue ul {S71) $221A135 Buiar] Juapuadapu) Jo asn ay3 8deunoauy
"awoy Ajlwey ay3 ul siaquiaw

Allwey ynpe Joj Bulied saijiuiey 03 5331A19s Loddns apInoag

K4

Tt

01

T

T

{uelpsens Jo juaied jo awioy)
sawoy Apwey U Suipisal synpe jo juszlad pue Jaquiny ‘4

AWoNNQ a3y 03 Aojduwig [jim 15)ua) (DUOIG3Y SN

aInspayg

403rodd LOVHLNOD JONVINHO4M3d



1z =beg

"PUILL Ul 33us12dwiod |BINYND YIIM $321AI3s |8 dojaAa(] '§T

‘wiesdold uoieuILI1Rg

4195 9Y3 03 SuiuonlISURI] JI SBI|IURY PUE SIDWINSUOD 1SISSY 2T
‘Papasu se ‘dn mojjoy

pue uolewloul 1o} waisAs uoneoioN a8plgiaal Juswadw ‘9t

'sanalqo Jueynsal pue
uoissnasip weal uluue|d ol sssupsiedasd AsuaBiawa ajesodiodu) "sT

"0Z0¢ U SIapiaoad 2.1ed [B1IUIPISDI PUR SI|IWE) ‘SIaLINSUO)

Joj satdoy asayy uo Buiules] ‘sisulied AJUNWILIOD YUM UONRIOMER|[0D
Ul ‘apiaodd Jjim DHINIA 'SI01BUIPIOOY) BDIAJIDS 104 B|Ce]IeAR

$92.N059J dAeY pue saunpadoad dojaAap |im DYIAIA ‘Suiules siyy
WwoJ4 ‘suonisuesy 9417 Jo pug 104 Sujuue|d aie) paoueApy pue Supjepy
uoisiaqg pawuoddng uo yjels o1 Suluiedy apiacid 01 sNUIUOY T

"PBPIJU SB UOIIUSAIDIUI [BIOIARYS] SISLID 3pIAcId 03 BNUjIU0D

1M JYIAA "S32IN0S 3533 0] S3l|Iey pue sIawnsuod aping djay

[I1M SI0JBUIRIO0D 3JIAISS ‘1S11) PRZI1IN 3 {|IM [BD-IPIIA 2.8 pageurw
PUB ‘@JUBINSUI 91BALId "YNPE PUR UIJP|IYD YI0g ‘SIAWNSUOI ||e Aq

3UI02IN0 3N3IYIY O] Aojdwrg 1im 433U JDUOIBIY SHUMNIIY

EYLE ]

L03drodd LOVHLNOD FONVINHOSNAd



zz @beq

"$52204d JUBLUSSASSY Spaap Juisn

ue|d Juawdo|oAa 22.n0s3Y JO uoIIRIUBW|AWI NUUOY /.

‘SlUsWasuUeLIE SUIAl| PASUID)| O} BAIIRUIBYJE UE SE SJaWNSU0D

404 suoizeniis Uil pauoddns Jo Juswdolaaap ay) lowold ‘g
"sjuawade|d alendoidde ainsua 03 89)1ILILIOD

3uIuaa.2s |eijuspisay Aduade sy} Jo uoneuawWadWl dNUIUO) 'S
"$3S52[0 U310 pUB UoIIEIUILIO J3pIrod

e suondo |enuap|sad [jews Jo Juawidojanap ademoduy 9 < 3UIAJBS s3111128) U BulAll S)NPe Jo Juadsad pue Jaquiny °H

‘uinwikew spaq {} 1noyj aq

01 JuaLIdo[3Aap [BIUAPISI JNPE M3U |je Jo) Adljod dojarag '€
'suosJad Jama) 1o xi1s Buinlas

$9111|108} |enuapisal ulopuaa Jo Adijod 3unisixa anuiluol 7
"papasu

Se ‘SI2Wnsuod 3 npe 1o} suocirdo |apow Suisnoy dofpaag T
'sjuawoie)d aleudoldde ainsua 0}

291WW0o) utuaaJds [eljuapisay Auade ayl Jo @dUBNUIIUOD) 'R
'siapinoid |erjuspisal s,uaJp|iyo

Joj ssunuoddo Suiuiel) sssualeme |enxas dojaasq £
'SUoI1eNn s SulAl JUBISHP
0} Bujuoilisuel] Y100LWS 10§ SWISIUBYI3W J3333q dojanap
0] s4apinoad |enuapIsal pue ‘sapuade a2)Alas AJunwwiod

‘saresoApe ‘sjuaded yum sBujiaaw uiof pajnpayas Alengay ‘g

'S3131]1984 5,UBJP|IYI dOjDASP 03 2NURUOD 'S 9 < 3uiAlas SaiY)|1aeS Ul SUlAl SJOUIW JO LSS pue JaquinN "D

‘PAPI3U SE ‘SIBLLINSUOD JOUIL 10}

ue|d 21321e.35 Aauade ayy Jad suondo |apow Buisnoy dojpaaq ‘¢
"$9S5E)2 49410 pue SuoIleIuslIo J9piacad

gujo8uo je suondo jeljuapisal [|ews Jo Juawdo(aaap ajeyjoeq g
'suosJiad () 1noy ueyy alow ou

DAIDS 0] SBIIAIDS |eIIUSPISAI S, UR4P(IYd M3U Jo) Adjjod dojaaag 'z
'suosiad Jamay 4o XIS Bulaias

$a111]13€} |elIUapISaL ulopuaa jo Adjod Sunsixe anunuoy) T

2W0INO aN3iYoy o} Aojdug [im 4a1ua) (ouoiBay saninY

ansobajy]

L03rodd LOVHLINOD FONVINHOL4H3d




£z =beg

'S19114eq UOIIBIIUNWIWOD
uMopYE3Jq Jaylin} 0] 1404 Ue uj $3sed [endujjouow
Alled 01 J4e1s |eN3UIjIq 404 JNJJ0 ||IM UCIINGUIASIP 3SeD 7T
‘3uipuelsiapun
|ean1|n3 03 Buluead s3uuie.) [euoljeuLIoU] BpIACId "TT
's3uilaaw |euonew.IoUl
Sutpuaiie sjuaied 0] pasayo aq |[Im dNdsal |BUORIPPY 0T
"SI3QWBW Al LNWIWLIOD
J0J sarnunIoddo 4391Un|oA 3SI9AIP AJ[RANYND BPIAOLY 6
"BAILISUBS AJjean]nd Bue ouMm SIopu3A dojanaqg g
'S|ENPIAIPUL 10} SddI [njSulueaw Suidojaaap ul asue)sisse
pue suoissas JulLUB|d Pa1alud)-uosiad uj uoneddiued /
‘uorzedipiied
Ajiwe) pue J3wnsuod jnjBuluesw sainsud leyl Juawdo|snsp
ddl 031 pale|aJ 3uiuiel] aAI9I3 ||1m JJEBIS UOIIBUIPIO0TD) 3JIAISS 'g
'sdnoJd Jiyidads afendue| pue 21uy3d ‘|einynd |e
03 559208 SA0Id W 0 SIIIAIDS PUR $324N0534 [BNSUI|Iq dojaAIp
pue spaau poddns Ajiauap 01 SI19pIACId RDIAIBS YUMOHOM °S
‘PaAlas suollendod AJIOULL JOJ S3DIAISS J12IUDD |eUOISal
4O SSPUDIEME 3SB3IDUI 0] SRIDUTE AJUNLIWIOD YUM NIOM b
'$321A43s d1eldosdde SulAjiluapl uaym siallieq |eanjna
[e11ua30d SWO0U9A0 01 AHUNWILIOD UIYIM 5104 Yyaeanng ‘¢
'spaau s,uonie|ndod paatasiapun
ANO PUE}sIIPUN 191190 0] 14043 LB U] B1Rp ain)ipuadxa
SOd 9zA|eue Je119q d|ay 03 SpoYIDW Y3as [|IM DJHINA T
‘'saanipuadxa a31A19s
J0 aseyaund uj Aunbe 3uiacadwi pue sanedsip Supnpal
ul ssaJdoud aunseaw 01 pajesauad aq (v (D) 314 J4915e N
1U3I|D pue BlEp 321A43S JO Iseyaund (A4) JesA |easi Joldd T

"19p|o pue oml-Aluom] e
"BAISNPUE‘TZ 01934Y3 3By o

"BAISN|2U| ‘Om] 93k 0}

yuig :e8e pue Ajdiuyle s, jenplalpul Aq sainlipuadxa
921A49S JO @seyd.nd [enUUE |B]0) JO U] e

sainipuadx3 sad1Al9g JO aseyding ul Aunb3
guinoadw| pue sanuedsig Sulanpay 01 paje|ey sainsean) |

' SIUBLUUOIIAUD i|-2WoyY,,
ulejulew o1 salnljioey adiey paaosdde 3y} JojuOW 03 SNUHUO) °g

U0 NIy 03 Aojdwi jiim 1a3ua) jouoIBaY SIPNPY

3inspa

1I33roydd LOVHELNOD JONVINHO443d



ez sbedq

3y} Ul s31ls uodn paasde Ajjeninw je uoiealdiaul yum

pue ‘3|gissod usym ‘@3engue| aaeu siuedionded ul suoissas
(EuOIIELLIOJUI pue uolleluaiio ‘Bululel: Juased SuioBup
"paAlas suoieindod Ajuouiw 104 S91AISS 191U [BUOISAU

JO ssPUIJEME 3SBAIIUI 0] $3(IUaFE ANUNWILIOD UM YIOM
"$92IAI3S 3leldoidde JuiAjluap! usym sisLIeq |BINYIND
(€13Ua30d 3WI0IIRA0 0] AJUNWLLIOD UIYHM SII0LD YoeaIINQ
‘salyanae Suluies

pug uoleuliojul f0 S3LI3s e Juswa|dwi pue dojanap o3
(3lomiaN 204n0say Allwe] pue 151l SIIjIWE] ‘BAIIRIOE|07)
01S9pO|A ‘Sepiun zesaang ‘3) ‘+D1g9] ‘Aouady ueisy
15E9UIN0S ‘YYYIVS Tuauamoduug Anunwiwo) Ajjwed oe
‘eaesdy ‘salley) 31|0Y1e)) Se Yyans suoiieziuedio Aunwwod
pue juaied jeJo; yum diyssaulied ug 4om Jim JYIAIA

elep PRO|ISED

191U32 ‘|EUOIZa) pue B1BP 2D|AIDS JO BSEYIING A4 JOLd

Adiuy3e pue ade Ag s921AJas JUSWIFeueW
9sed Ajuo BuIAlR234 S|enplaipul Jo Juddiad pue Jaquiny T

3Wo3nQ anaiyay 01 Aopdiiy fjim 4123ua) (PUOIB3Y SININIY

2UNSHIN

L03rodd LOVELINOD FONVINHOSHAd



sz sbed

‘S3usWRR.AY diysiaulried |207 4no ydnoayy
404 pue 19 NIoM ‘J0Q ‘QQT Yim 81RJ0GR[|0D 0] 2NUIIUOT T
'#9-9T sade sisWnsuo?d Joj
g3 o3 payiodal se sadem |enuue a8eiaae—- azAlUR/MBIARL
0} Blep DHNA pue 'sqq Aq papiaoad ‘elep qa3 't '¥9-97 a5k SJawnsuod Joy safem [enuue a8esany

'5(203 312 yum swieadoud Suiuiely siis JuswAojduia

F|GeIA 03 SdYM UolIsuel] 01 AGajells Juswardwl pue azijeuly ¢
"s3UlWaaLdY diysieulied {e207 Jno ydnouys

HOJ puB TJ2NMOM 304 ‘QdT YUMm 91J0GER|{0D 0} 3NUNLUOD) T

‘aqa3 "9WoaU| paules

0] paLiodal Se ALOodUL PaULIB3 UM G-9T SITE SIaWnsuod §o Ym £9-9T sade ‘siawnsuod Jo adeiusdiad pue Jagquiny
ageuaniad pue Jaquinu Ul sasueyd MaIARY "SAQ Ag papiao.d

elep (@qa3) wawiedaq uswdopnag Juswholdwy azinn 1 WwawAo|dw] 01 pale|ay SaUNSEI[A JUBLLIOLIRd Ad|od Nqnd

*SI9LIIBG UOIIRIIUNWILIOD
UMOPYE34q JaYlinj 01 11013 Ue Ul sased |enduljouow

Alsed 01 JJB1S |EnBui|iq 40} JN2D0 (1M UOIINGUISIP 3SED 0T
*JOJRUIRIO0D B3IAIZS YIIM JN220 [Im dn mojjo4 “suoido
1uesd Ayuedsip se yans s824N0SaL PaILIFIIUI SSNISIP 01 SO

OU YUM SJWNSUOI ISOU] 01 1N0 YIeal [|Im Isije1dads [eanyn) ‘g
'S9IIAIDS UOIje|SUR] [RUOISSJ0.d AQ paje|sue.]

siuswnaop jo Aljenb ayl Jo malaal jeudaiul SuioBug ‘g
‘Bulpuelsiapun

[edn3jnd 01 dujuieliad Jeis 0] sBuUlUIRIY |BUCIIBUIIOM] 3PIADId  */
‘sBullesW |BUOIIBWIOYUI Ul 21edidijied

0} sjualed o} J3PI0 Ul PAISYO 3q ||IM SINOY 21dsay ‘g
*Alunwiwio?

3W0N0 anapupy op Aojduwiz [im 133ua7) [BUCIBAY SaIAY 2unspapy

103rodd LOVHLNOD FONVINEO4Y3d



o7 obeg

gof aseaioul 03 sdiysiaulied Jopuar-saio|dwa ajeyl|ioe] ¢

‘siaAo|dwa yym sjuawade|d
diysuiaju| wouy 31) 01 sanunioddo JuswAordwa Jo syied
dunyIxa s3ueyuUD JO ‘Mmau dojaAp 03 SIOPUSA YUM 31RI0GR[|10D) 7

'Si91UdI
feuoidau Aq s1apiaoad adialas wody Ajlenuew paja) oo eleq T

‘weldotd diysuiaiu)
pled e ui uonedionted Suimojlof JuswAiojdwa pajesdaiut
‘@rnadwod u) padejd auam oym sijnpe jo a8ejuadlad ‘0

"}53493U]

J3WNSsU0I Uo paseq sqol 198.1e1 01 Asuow aARUIIUI IS '€
‘uoneluswsa|dwl pue sujausq diysudaiui
U0 JJels pue sJopuaa Joj sdujulel) jleuonippy  “JaAoidwa ue
01 weJdold diysuisiui ue Joj apiaoid UBD SIOPUBA pue JHNA
1eY3 spoddns ay) a10woid pueg Juauwdo|aadp d|d asealoul
01 sdiyssauy.ed Jopuan/iaho|dws uo sNd04 JUIWRIE|d
31D jo eod ay) yim swesdoud diysuiaiul jeucippe

pue mau dojaAap 01 SI0pUSA pue siaAo|dwa Yyum 21e10GE|10) 7
RIEIVER]

[euo)das Aq siapinoad 221A195 WOy Ajjenuew pajaajod eleq ‘T

‘weagold
diysuaaiu| pied e uj uonedinied Suimo)|o) JuswAodwa
pa1esdanul ‘aainadwod up pase|d a1am oym SHNPE 4O Jaguiny N

*S1UaWIRI8Y diysisulied (ea07]
Jno y3nouy3 YOQa pue gg3 UlM 31810GE||0D 0] NUIUOD 7
‘aa3l
0} payiodai se sailiqesip ||e yum s|doad o3 pasedwod eyep
a8em Jownsuod azAeue 01 sag Ag papiaoud ejep ggia =zian 't

WO U sanjiqesip (e yum sjdoad
01 paJedwol $9-9T Sade SIBWNSUOD jo SBUILIED [enuuy A

30NN N3ty 03 Aojdwry jim 123u37) [PUCIBay S31UNIIY

aunsvay

133r0dd LOVHLNOD IONVINNOINAC



+ 2 o=beg

"siohojdwa Yum sweaSoad diysuiajuj jleuciippe dojaaag
‘sjuswade|d 3|3 aseasdu) 03 sdiysisuped Jopuaa-iahodwa
33ey)1oe4 “Buiyoeod qof pue Juswade)d qofl oy s1sAojdwa yim
sa1Hunuoddo JuawAodws Bu)lsixa adueyua 10 ‘mau doRAa(
'5193U32

|euoigau Ag siapiaoad a31A13s wiody Ajlenuewl pal1aa)jod eeqg

*1B3A |BIsH ay) Joy apew
syuswiAed 9ARURIUI QOSTS PUB 0SZTS ‘000TS 40 Jaquinu |e10] Y

‘uonjelojdxa

gol 93e1nodus 0} |SS 03 BLGIUE JO 122dW) YUM SUIDIU0)

pue 51dauod YOIM PUE 15414 JuswAo|durg o1 sueysad

1BY3 SJOpUBA pUB 115 104 SSuluiRl]} pRleUIpI00d 3NUNUo)
‘Ajjenuue 31epdn

0} BN pue SIANYS Ul (dAVQ) sadA] weidoid Aeg yoea Jo
UoIHUIaP BY1 Sulyal pue e1ep s3wodIno jeuostad Y3qd 2zun
JuswAoljdwy sannedwol/iuswAoljdw pattoddng ul Suppom
2Je oym ‘anoqe pue gz a3e ‘synpe jo Juadiad ayj aseaudu]
'SA9JU3D

[euoidas Ag s1apiaod a3iaias wouy AjjEnuew Pa3aa) ol eleq

"apew uaaq aaey stuswAed annuady|
woym Jo jjeyag uo uswiojdwas pajesdajul ‘sainadwod
U1 padedua sy npe JoJ pavJom sinoy pue safem adelany D

'59184 oFEM WNWIUIW UeL}

310 1240 1ey: sweldoud diysuiaiu] jo Juawdojprap 1984e
"SI3IUID

feuoiga. AQ ssapiaoad 231A18s WLy Ajlenuew palaa|od eleq

*Jeak |easyy Jond ay3 Sulnp
wesdoud diysuiaiuj pied e u; paredidied oym synpe Joy
32am Jad payaom sunoy pue sadem patiejes Jo Anoy adesany °d

'SJUaWRR| 1D 21eY|PES 01 Sulydeod qof pue JuawdojaAsp

aWoNNQ an31Ydy 03 Aojdwy 1M 193u3) 1DUOCIBAY 531NIIY

2Unsoapy

103rOdd LOVHLINOD FONVINHO4YAd



iz =beg

"UO[1BIUSWINIOP RINSUI
pue s3uiasW dd) 1B UoISSNIsIP 3FRINOJUD ||IM JHINA T
'9|2A2 Je3A ¢—ejep ASAINS sioleDIpU| 3407 |BUOEN T "ddl J9Y/s1y ul [eod e se juswAholdw3 pajeidaiu)
aanadwo) Suiaey paliodas oym s3npe jo adejusalagd 'S

S UEINEEY ]
ysijgelss pue [apouwl Juawaaady diysiaupied |eaoq dojgaeg s
"Juswaleld 312 Jo |eod ay) yum uoileddied JOpuaa asealu] ‘p

WoNO N1y 03 Aojdwig [jim 42 u3a) 1BUCIB3Y SANINIY BANSHIIN

103rodd LOVH.INOD IONVINHO SN



;g =beg

(€)(2)5'9p9¥ UONIBS 5P0) "IsU| B "JBM Jod MBIAI SAQ |eluuRig

(swuawaiinbal Jim) uawdolRaaq ddl

21ep JIAD Y1 wody 1ep sniels ayl Sulyaeligns Ag pajenojea—4n)

SA0QE pue ¢ S33e SISWNSUOD 10) S3UI) BWI3 JUILUSSISSe/a)elu]

Hoday Jels Auez

"(Z-0) Saulj awil dS4| PUB JUBISSISSE/A)HEIU|

YS$3 10 430D USLIND YIM 4D UO Z pue T s3poI shiels

Aduaiin) ¥s3/43adn

SdqQ 01 5plemuo]} 19iusd _mco_mm._ UGcI121Uatundop Uo paseq — SaA

0T u011235 1)
9PIUY 10e11U00 J3d suawalnbay Upny Jopuaa yum adueldwor

HodaJ BuLI0IUOW JBAIEM 1U2I0J JSOW UC PRSeq — ON/SIA

Janiepn Ul Iledpiyed o) paiie)

"198pnQ SJO Paaaxa Jou op s)|iq 21e} snjd saunypuadxa [enjae — sap

193pnq S4O UIylim sajeladp

‘g Jaguin Juawaaide ‘Owsw SI01RIISIUIPY

VOV “TO0Z ‘LT AjNr ul PUIEIUOD SUCIIEPUIWILLIOI3] OM] JEBA
‘owaw SI01enSILIWPY VOOV ‘T00T ‘LT ANl

ut pajou suoidadxa pue suonendns yum ‘zo/z ul paliodal a8uel
343 JO PUa MO| 2y} JO % 0T mo[aq ||e} 40 aguel a3 Jo pua ydiy a3
$0 %0T po2IXe 10U Op £0/T JO se s||1g 91e] sn|d sainjpuadxa jenyoy

(4v0s
Asenugad uo paseq) suoindafoud |BISI SO JO Ualad Adeindoy

1191112 JUSWINJOP [RLLIAIU] SAC UO paseq — SaA

1pne je3syy SAQ Yum ssuerjdwod jeiaueisgng

sguipuy upne Juapuadapur Jo1ua3 [BUOISa) UO Pase] — SaA

(s)3uipuyy |eLiS1BW OU YUM Jipne Juspuadspul paiiienbun

ABojopoyiay Wawainspap

24nsDaN

saJnsealp asueljdwo)

123rodd LOVYLNOD IONVINHO4H3d




og =2beg

Hoday Jeis Ajie]

(syuawadinbas /T 9311) 1uawdolaAad dS4i

ABojopoyla Judaspay

24NSPIN

103rodd LOVHLINOD IONVINHO4HAd




Yailey Mountain Hegional Center
Finance Committee Meeting Minutes

09/04/2019 | 05:30 pm - 06:30 pm - Pacific Time (US & Canada)
VMRC Stockton Office, Cohen Board Room

Attendees (10}

Committee Members Present: Margaret Heinz, Alicia Schott, Connie Uychutin, Jose Lara

Committee Members Not Present: Elizabeth Victor- Martinez, Chair and Treasurer (informed absence)
Staff Present: Tony Anderson, Executive Director, Doug Bonnet, Assistant to the Executive Director,
Corina Ramirez, Administrative Assistant — Resource Development, Claudia Reed, CFO

Public Present: Griselda Estrada, Parent, Mariela Ramos, Parent

Meeting called to order at 530pm by Margaret Heinz, Board President. Margaret will chair the meeting in
the absence of Committee Chair and Treasurer, Elizabeth Victor-Martinez.

Margaret announced the appointment of Jose Lara, Parent and Alicia Schott, Board Member, to the Finance
Commiittee effective today.

A. Review and Approvai of Meeting Agenda

Agenda approved by unanimous consent

B. Review and Approval of Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of 08/07/19

Minutes approved by unanimous consent

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes | 1

Page 231



C. Public Comment

No public comment

D. Approval of Contracts over $250,000

Corina Ramirez - see pages 5 — 50.

Margaret asked for a motion, Alicia Schott made the motion and Jose Lara seconded the motion. Connie
Uychutin abstained. Contracts were approved.

E. Fiscal Department Update

Claudia Reed — see pages 51 - 55

1. Acceptance of Contract Status Report (CSR) - See page 51. Connie made motion, Alicia seconded it
and the Contract Status Report was approved unanimously.

2. Purchase of Service (POS) and Operations (OPS) Expenditures — see pages 52 -53.

3. VMRC Monthly POS Expenditure (PEP) Summary — see page 54.

4. Cash Projection Report - No report at this meeting.

5. Acceptance of Restricted Donations — See page 55. Connie made motion, Jose seconded it and the
Restricted Donations were approved unanimously.

F. Next Meeting - October 2, 2019, 5:30 pm, VMRC Stockton Office, Cohen Board Room

Meeting adjourned at 630pm by Margaret.

Finance Committee Meeting Minutes | 2

Page 32



A

-~

Vallcy Mhrini iighutol Ccatet

Finance Committee

10/02/2019 | 05:30 PM - 06:30 PM - Pacific Time (US & Canada)

Attendees (15)

Committee Members Present: Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Chair and Treasurer, Margaret Heinz, Board
President, Jose Lara, Lisa Utsey and Facilitator, Alicia Schoit

Committee Members Not Present: Connie Uychutin

Staff Present: Tony Anderson, Executive Director, Doug Bonnet, Assistant to the Executive Director.
Claudia Reed, CFQ, Corina Ramirez, Administrative Assistant — Resource Development

Board Members Present: Lynda Mendoza

Public Present: Dora Contreras, Griselda Estrada, 2 additional parents (names not disclosed)

Meeting called to order at 531pm by Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Chair and Treasurer.

Margaret Heinz, Board President, announced the appointment of Lisa Utsey to the Finance Committee
as the SAC6 Representative (Self Advocacy Council Area 8).

A. Review and Approval of Meeting Agenda

Agenda approved by unanimous consent.

B. Review and Approval of Finance Committee Meeting Minutes of 09/04/19

Minutes approved by unanimous consent.

C. Public Comment

None.

Finance Committee | 1

Page 33



D. Approval of Contracts over $250,000
Corina Ramirez

1. Kavere Services - Pacific Lifeskills Contract — see pages 5 - 15

2. McCray Psychological Services Contract — see pages 16 - 40

Contracts approved by unanimous consent.

E. Fiscal Department Update
Claudia Reed

1. Acceptance of Contract Status Report (CSR) - See page 41.
Contract Status Report (CSR) approved by unanimous consent.

2. POS and OPS Expenditures — See pages 42 and 43.

3. VMRC Monthly POS Expenditure (PEP) Summary - No Report this month.

4, Cash Projection - No Report this month.

5. Acceptance of Restricted Donations - No Report this month.

6. A-1 Amendment for Fiscal Year 2019-2020 — No Report this month.

F. Next Meeting - Wednesday, November 6, 2019, 5:30 PM, VMRC Stockéon Office, Cohen Board

Room

Meeting adjourned at 615pm.

Finance Committee | 2

Page 2.



Valley Mountain Reglonal Cemter
Executive Committee Meeting

09/04/2019 | 06:30 pm - 07:30 pm - Pacific Time (US & Canada)
VMRC Stockton Office, Cohen Board Room

Attendees (9)

Committee Members Present: Margaret Heinz, President and Chair, Mohamed Rashid, Vice-President,
Dena Pfeifer, Consumer Services Committee Chair

informed Absence: Elizabeth Victor-Martinez, Treasurer and Finance Committee Chair

Not Present: Lynda Mendoza, Secretary, Legislative Committee Chair and Bylaws Committee Chair, Linda
Collins, Nominating Committee Chair

Staff Present: Tony Anderson, Executive Director, Doug Bonnet, Assistant to the Executive Director
Others Present: Jose Lara, Parent, Mariela Ramos, Parent, Griselda Estrada, Parent, Maria Elena Diaz,

Parent

Margaret Heinz called the meeting to order at 640pm.
A quorum has not been established. The committee will not take action on any action items.

A. Review and Approval of Meeting Agenda

Agenda was reviewed but action was not taken due to no quorum.

B. Review and Approval of Minutes of Executive Committee Meeting on 08/07/19
Minutes were reviewed but action was not taken due to no quorum.

C. ltems for Discussion

1. Executive Director's Update — Tony Anderson - Since we last met a few months ago I've been
preparing for the recruitment of the new Compliance Manager position and meeting with the new legal
counsel to prepare for the transition for when Anthony Hill leave on September 6th.

Executive Committee Meeting | 1

Page 35




Also we received the omnibus directive letter to the regional centers describing the details for
implementation of the 2019-2020 Trailer Bill Language representing about 30 plus changes to the
Lanterman Act. |'ve given two presentations on this and plan to prepare a summary presentation for the
SCDD regional advisory committee, the CLASP conference (tentative), SAC6 self-advocates, and a
comprehensive presentation for the bi-annual management team meeting.

After our [ast board meeting | wrapped up the caseload compliance report to include the feedback from that
meeting and delivered the report to DDS as required. The next report will be the Performance Contract that
has new public input requirements.

Before we meet again | will have presented to the California Leadership Institute on our disparities efforts,
attended the Beyond Our gates forum at UOP, spoken at the California Memorial Project in Stockton,
attended the 2 day conference of the Lanterman Housing Alliance for affordable housing, and Doug and |
will have attended a weekend long WordPress training to assist us with the management of the website.

2. Notable Consumer Incidents/Complaints — Tony Anderson - We currently have a young consumer
currently having what some have described as a psychotic episode. The father is very unhappy because he
wanted a dramatic reduction of medications and the doctor would not honar this request. Several changes
to the medication treatment plan have occurred and the child is extremely unstable. He was hospitalized for
several days and eventually returned home. The home setting is extremely volatile for the child and family.
Family wants a psychiatric hospitalization and the team is wanting crisis home services. A statewide crisis
home search has been instituted and possible out of state placement may be requested. This case is
requiring considerable case management and coordination with several professionals involved.

3. Vendor Issues — Tony Anderson - Weldwoods Adult Residential Care Home is having an open house on
Wednesday September 18th from 10-2pm at 1490 Peluse Lane in Manteca. Invitation to visit the home
extends to board members and neighbors.

CLASP Conference is coming up on October 8th and it should be a really great professional development
event for our local providers.

4. Personnel and Union Update — Tony Anderson - Our negotiation team is meeting tomorrow to review
the financial status of the regional center with representatives from SEIU. This is an exploratory meeting to
discuss reopening the contract to discuss wages.

Recruiting: we have 3 openings but actively interviewing. Anticipate they will be filied in next couple of
weeks.

Demographics: 330 employees 39 hired 33 terminations (Voluntary and involuntary) 1.9% growth
rate  10% turnover 9.2 years average tenure

Still actively training managers and staff. Currently training on Dealing with Difficult Employees. One
potential [awsuit regarding an employee who retired.

6. Other Matters — Tony Anderson - Seif Determination Update - We recent received a directive from DDS
that states when "purchasing initial SDP person-centered planning services (PCP), which can include
assistance in developing the participant’s spending plan, utilizing service code 024, “Purchase
Reimbursement,” regional centers may reimburse the provider directly." It says that as long as we get an
invoice for PCF that the person agrees to and we get a copy of the plan then we can now reimburse the

Executive Commitiee Meeting | 2

Page 36



provide. This is an improvement because the altemative is to reimburse the parent but for some that would
be a financial hardship. Mohamed Rashid has stepped down as chair of the Self-Determination Advisory
Committee. He will announce this at the 09/19 meseting.

D. Public Comments

Griselda Estrada - The Latin community would like to participate in the policy for the hours of respite. We
want to participate in how the questions in the respite assessment evaluation are formulated. Can we
please have this opportunity?

Mariela Ramos - | would like to support what Griselda said.

Maria Elena Diaz - Is there any updates on the clarity of who approves or denies the services? Who is the
committee who approves or denies services for children?

Tony responded that he and Cindy Mix are the ones that approve purchases.

E. October Board Meeting Agenda — Tony Anderson — Margaret Heinz, myself and Doug Bonnet will be
meeting on 09/18 to put together the agenda for the 10/21 Board Meeting.

F. Next Meeting — Wednesday, 10/02/18, 6:30 PM, VMRC Stockton Office, Cohen Board Room

Margaret adjourned the meeting at 717pm.

Executive Committee Meeting | 3

Page 37



o 33
Vad

Vit Mol Kool ener

Executive Committee Meeting Minutes

10/02/2019 | 06:30 PM - 07:30 PM - Pacific Time (US & Canada)

Attendees (10)

Committee Members Present: Margaret Heinz, Chair and Board President, Elizabeth Victor-Martinez,
Treasurer, Mohamed Rashid, Vice-President, Lynda Mendoza, Secretary, Dena Pfeifer and Facilitator,
Linda Collins

Staff Present: Tony Anderson, Executive Director, Doug Bonnet, Assistant to the Executive Director,
Bud Mullanix, Human Resources Director

Public Present: None

Meeting called to order at 634pm by Margaret Heinz, Chair and Board President.

A. Review and Approval of Meeting Agenda

Agenda approved by unanimous consent.

B. Review and Approval of Minutes of 08/07/19 and 09/04/19

Minutes of both meetings approved by unanimous consent.

C. ltems for Approval
Tony Anderson

1. Public Disclosures and Transparency Policy — See pages 8 — 9.
This year the legislature and the governor changed the Lanterman Act in several ways and one
of the primary themes for the changes fall under the category of "Transparency and Public
Disclosures”. On August 21, 2019 | received a letter from DDS outlining details for impiementing
new areas of transparency and disclosures. On September 23, 2019 the VMRC Senior

Executive Committee Meeting | 1

Page 38



leadership reviewed edited and approved the policy for our Administrative Policy manual but it
does not become official until the Board of Directors reviews and approves.

Proposed Action: staff request approval of the policy and from executive committee to be
forwarded as "recommend approval” to the full board of directors.

Approved by unanimous consent.

2. Performance Contract - Handout to Committee Members — See pages 11 — 46.

[

Se

10,
11.

4.

As of May 2020, VMRC Board will hold one or more public meetings annually on prior year’s
performance contract objectives and outcomes.

The meetings may be held separately from regular board meetings and VMRC must give the
audience enough information so that they can discuss it and respond if they want.

. VMRC will announce the meeting and put this information on their website, tell it’s stakeholders,

and tell DDS about this meeting and information at least 30 days before it happens.

VMRC must make sure the meetings and materials provide language access, and must schedule the
meetings at times and locations designed to promote attendance by the public. To encourage
participation by diverse language, racial, and ethnic communities, VMRC must consider strategies
to promote opportunities for public comment.

The VMRC Board must report to DDS the outcomes of each of these public meetings within 90
days of the meeting. The report must at least include:

a. Copies of minuies from each meeting and comments obtained from other strategies utilized to
provide opportunities for public comment from diverse language, racial, and ethnic
communities.

b. VMRC’s recommendations and a plan to address areas where improvement is needed.

¢. The contract renewal between VMRC and DDS will now also depend on DDS’s assessment
of the performance objectives and achievement of sufficient progress on the state's corrective
action plans.

Activities developed with input from the local community

VMRC will develop annual performance objectives through meaningful participation with their
local communities.

At least one public meeting, with ten (10) calendar days advance notice, where participants can
provide input on the performance objectives and shall use focus groups or surveys to collect
information from the community,

Statement of Assurances signed by the Executive Director.

Discuss any optional locally- developed public policy measures.

If VMRC decides to include a locally-developed public policy measure, a description of the
baseline information or how it will be obtained must be included, as well as a description of how
progress will be evaluated to ensure a positive impact on individuals and/or their families.

. Annual performance objectives must measure progress in reducing disparities
. VMRC must choose two measures the same two disparity measures used in their CY 20619

performance coniracts.
VMRC may also choose one or more of the disparity measures that rely on data from National Core
Indicators

Executive Committee Meeting | 2

Page 39



15. VMRC must include annual performance objectives that measure progress in implementing the
Employment First Policy like the measures addressing both of the following:

16. Local partnership agreements between VMRC and local educational agencies, and the Department
of Rehabilitation districts.

17. Information to individuals regarding the Employment First Policy, opportunities for employment,
and available supports to achieve integrated competitive employment.

18. VMRC performance contracts must include all nine measures, as well as activities developed with
input from the local community.

No committee action needed at this time.

D. Items for Discussion

1. Executive Director's Report - Tony Anderson

In September | flew down to San Diego to provide a session to the IDD leadership Institute on our
process and analysis of the disparity of expenditures across race/ethnicity. The session was well
received, generated good questions, and the class consisted of leaders from regional centers, provider
agencies, state council local offices, etc.

September was a really busy month but it doesn't compare to what we have planned for October. Big
events in October include the Cultural Fair, the Mental Health Services Act Grant funded conference,
The Supported Living Conference presentation, CLASP Conference, ARCA meetings, Autism and Down
Syndrome Walks, Cultural and Linguistics Competence Training/Conference, and much more. ..

Doug and | spent an entire weekend studying and learning more about WordPress, the application we
use to manage our website. We worked on going through the list of 50+ items we received during our
website focus group session. We ended up completing 25 items on our list. We made a lot of progress
and still have a lot more to go.

Since receiving the Omnibus Letter dated September 23, 2019, describing the Trailer Bill Language on
the Lanterman Act, | completed an analysis of the DDS directive and followed this with a PowerPoint
presentation. | provided the presentation to the CLASP group and the VMRC Legislative committee.
Then modified the presentation further and provided a presentation to the All Managers Bi-Annual
meeting and then to the SCDD North Valley Hills Office Regional Advisory Committee. I'm currently
working on an audio version for advocates who have a hard time reading or just prefer to listen instead.

Executive Commitiee Meeting | 3

Page 40



| attended a two day affordable housing summit on affordable housing for people with developmental

disabilities. Some of the ideas that stood out include:

1.

Lack of Rental subsidies is the biggest barrier to getting affordable housing and lack of supportive
housing services is a problem - our rates are too iow.

In the San Andreas area they have built over 1300 rental units in their area - it's difficult but
possible and accumulates over time.

All advocates were recommending trying a lot of different approaches and models for affordable
housing

A lot of regional centers started off using service code 101 for housing support services and now
they're using code 089.

The problem with code 089 is that it was tied to the rate freeze problem.

One regional center advocated for continued use of code 101 as best used for rent subsidy and
admin for housing services.

7. All the rest of housing services are under code 089 (housing search and maintenance only)

One best practice model was the San Francisco Affordable housing website application created by
the mayor's office: DAHLIA San Francisco Housing Portal.

Notable Consumer Incidents/Complaints - Tony Anderson

Follow-up from last month: The young 11 year old consumer is still living in the family home in
an inappropriate living situation with his family. The family is still very unhappy with their current
living situation and they need additional support. If are providing two staff at all times in the family
home and we've made 6 more referrals to out of region (2) and out of state (3) on top of the
dozens of previous placement requests. The grandmother is now providing Personal Support
services in the home. The home setting remains extremely volatile for the child and family.
Family wants a psychiatric hospitalization and the team is wanting crisis home services. A
statewide crisis home search has been instituted and possible out of state placement may be

requested if a program agrees to accept him.

Another case we're waiching closely is a 14 year old female consumer needing out of state
placement also receiving services from Child Protective Services. All of our crisis homes for
children have replied to our requests saying that her needs are too severe for their

program. Close attention is being paid to her care as the situation is unsafe for her and her

family.

Vendor Issues - Tony Anderson

Executive Committee Meeting | 4

Page 41



The CLASP network of local providers is hosting their first ever providers conference on Oct 8th
in Stockton. National Speakers are flying in to Stockton, the Director of Developmental Services
will be presenting, and local presenters include VMRC, SCDD NVH, and a local provider.

4. Self-Determination Update - Tony Anderson
On Monday there will be a DDS facilitated statewide stakeholder meeting of Self-Determination
for updates and status reports on how the rollout is going across the state. Also in October the
SCDD will facilitate a statewide advisory committee meeting which will take place in Sacramento
to be followed by our local Self-Determination Advisory committee meeting. The latest
information | have is that 8 people are currently in the Person Center Planning process, we have
1 FMS vendor and 3 pending, these numbers change every week.

5. Personnel and Union Update - Bud Mullanix and Tony Anderson — Handout — See pages 10, 47
- 50.

Tony Anderson - We are still in the initial stages of the Information Requests from the union to determine

their next steps for a possible wage reopener. Every year in our contract either side can request a

reopener to the contract regarding wage and benefits if something changes in the finances of the

organization. At this point in the process we are responding in good faith to their requests for more

information.

Bud Mulianix - Been very busy in HR. Lots of training going on. Bullying, Dealing with Difficult People
and Corrective Action Trainings are happening. Lots of employee issues ongoing. We have 5 current
openings and interviews are ongoing. We are at 331 employees. Our growth rate is low but our

turnover rate is low. We are doing well. Staff morale is good. Staff is happy and in a good place. We

have an upcoming meeting next week to discuss contract negotiations.

6. Other Matters - Tony Anderson
Our appeals process will be undergoing an overhaul. Our Compliance Manager will start on
October 21st and our new attorney Matthew Bahr will be assisting in our state level hearings.

E. President's Comments - Margaret Heinz

Executive Committee Meeting |

Page 42 -



Board Retreat is on November 2nd at Wine and Roses, Save the Date has been sent out...another email
will be coming out soon.

F. Public Comments

Nene.

G. Next Meeting - Wednesday, 11/06/19, 6:30 PM, VMRC Stockton Office, Cohen Board Room

Meeting adjourned at 735pm.

Executive Committee Meeting

Page 43



Fy

/4/"‘»-[ VALLEY MOUNTAIN REGIONAL CENTER

£ ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES MANUAL
VALLEY
MOUNTAIN
F TR
Public Disclosures and Transparency

Purpose and Responsibilities

The purpose of this policy to improve transparency and the public's access to information
pursuant to Welfare and institutions code (WIC) sections 4629.5(a) and 4629.5(b). The
transparency and public disclosure policy describes the information that Valley Mountain
Regional Center (VMRC) will provide the public in a timely manner. This policy lists the
minimum required information by law but should not be considered an exhaustive list.

VMRC Position Statement

It is our intention at VMRC to be good stewards of the public trust and to conduct our
governance of the regionai center in the most transparent manner possible. We recognize that
we are a non-profit charitable organization awarded tax exempt status in exchange for service
to the community and in addition we operate under contract with the California Department of
Developmental Services (DDS) to discharge the state’s obligation to people with developmental
disabilities and their families as set forth in the Lanterman Developmental Disabilities Act. We
accept these responsibilities seriously and earnestly.

Public Disclosures

VMRC will provide public access to information, including, but not limited to, information
regarding requests for proposals and contract awards, service provider rates, documentation
related to establishment of negotiated rates, audits, and IRS Form 990. These disclosures shall
be implemented in compliance with applicable law(s) relating to the confidentiality of
consumer service information and records, including, but not limited to, WIC Section 4514.
Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Form 1023 Application for Recognition of Exemption Under
Section 501(c})(3) of the Internal Revenue Code. This document included VMRC’s Articles of
Incorporation, VMRC Bylaws, and Internal Revenue Service (IRS) Form 990 Return of
Organization Exempt from Income Tax for the three most recently filed years.

Transparency

In accordance with the WIC Section 4629, our contract with DDS, and our own intention of
being fully transparent in our operations VMRC will post least all of the following on our
website:

(1) This policy as approved by the Board of Directors of VMRC.

{2) Regional center annual independent audits.

(3) All fiscal audits conducted by DDS.

(4) Regional center annual reports pursuant to Section 4639.5.

(5) Contract awards, including the organization or entity awarded the contract, and
the amount and purpose of the award.

{6) Purchase of service policies and any other policies, guidelines, or regional

center-developed assessment tools used to determine the transportation,

PUBLIC DISCLOSURES ANL TRANSPARENCY Approved by the Board of Directors, Margaret Heinz, President July XXX_ 2018, Orgmal Date 711 2011

Page 44 __ ..



(7)
(8)

(9)
(10)

(11)

(12)
(13)
(14)
(15)

(16)

(17)

(18)
(19}

(20)
(21)
(22)
(23}

(24)
(25)
(26)
(27)

{28)

VALLEY MOUNTAIN REGIONAL CENTER
ADMINISTRATIVE PROCEDURES MANUAL

personal assistant, or independent or supported living service needs of a

consuimer.

The names, types of service, and contact information of all vendors.

Board meeting agendas and approved minutes of open meetings of the board
and all committees of the board.
Bylaws of the regional center governing board.

The annual performance contract and yearend performance contract entered
into with the department pursuant to this division.

The biannual Home and Community-based Services Waiver program review
conducted by the department and the State Department of Health Care Services.
The board-approved transparency and public information policy.

The board-approved conflict-of-interest policy.

Alink to the DDS website.
The salaries, wages, and employee benefits for all positions of the regional
center, including, but not limited to, directors and chief executive officers.
Regional center-specific reports generated pursuant to, and for the purposes of,
subdivision (h) of Section 4571 regarding Quality Assessments.

DDS will create document about the services available from regional centers and
post it on their website. Once this document is completed and updated VMRC
will create alink to that document. VMRC will also obtain copies of this
document and deliver it to our consumers by email, weblink, US mail, and or
hand delivered in-person whichever is preferred by the consumer and or their
representative.
Disability Rights California and the Clients’ Rights Advocate website links.
Section 4731 Consumer Rights Complaints and Fair Hearing Requests. (This does
not have to be posted on our website at this time but must be reported to DDS
who will post on their website. A policy for regional center posting is still being
developed on the state level.)
Performance dashboard developed by DDS.

National Core Indicator outcome data.

The VMRC Board of Directors Composition Report.

Service Provider Corrective Action Plans and Sanctions. (This does not have to be
posted on our website at this time but must be reported to DDS who will post on
their website. A policy for regional center posting is still being developed on the

state level.)

Department Directives to VMRC.

Holiday Schedule for service providers.

Home and Community Based Services Final Rule Compliance Data.
Any other reports required pursuant to WIC Section 4633.5 promulgated after

the date of the approval of this policy.

The DDS Transparency Portal on its website that allows consumers, families,
advocates, and others to access provider and regional center information.

I

JRES AND TRANSPARENCY

Approved by the Board of Dirzctors, Margaret Henz, President Tuly XXX, 2018, Onyganal Date T 112011

Page 45



E
Valley Mountain Reglons! Conter

Consumer Services Committee Meeting

09/09/2019 | 04:00 pm - 05:15 pm - Pacific Time (US & Canada)

Attendees (22)

Dena Pfeifer, Lori Smith her facilitator, Mohamed Rashid, Linda Collins, Margaret Heinz,
Christine Hagar from OCRA, Tara Sisemore Hester, Dena Hernandez from SCDD, Chanel
Murray, Liz Herrera Knapp, Robert Fernandez, Lisa Culley, Dora Contreras, Nancy Sanchez,
Mariela Ramos, Maria Lara, Cindy Mix, Claire Lazaro, Patricia Green, Karen Jensen, Cindy

Strawderman, Carlos Hernandez, Doug Bonnet, Daime Hooernaert

Dena Pfeifer, Chairperson, called the meeting to order at 4:00 p.m. round table introductions were made, as
there are new members io the committee.

1.0 PUBLIC COMMENT

Dena Hernandez, Regional Manager, SCDD North Valley Hills Office shared the following:

+ Please Welcome- Chanel Murray- our new Community Program Specialist I- she started at SCDD NVH
on August 30.

* Next SCDD North Valley Hills Regional Advisory Committee (RAC) meeting will be held on September
24, 2019 at the Church of Latter Day Saints- Stockton from 6:00pm-8:00pm - all are welcome. Our last
meeting of this calendar year! Still need a representative from Tuoiumne County.

* Thanks to VMRC for their support of SACE August 2 Area meeting at Turner Park in San Andreas.

+ SCDD Norih Valley Hills gave a grant to Get Safe for training in our area — 7 trainings were held the
week of August 19 and were a great success! Thank you VMRC for letting us use the Community
Training room for one of the self-advocate trainings! Thanks to VMRC Board Member Robert Balderama

for speaking at the faw enforcement training on August 22, 2018.
Consumer Services Committee Meeting | 1

Page 46




» Next [EP Workshop with Family Resource Network will be Thursday, September 12 at First 5 Amador.

* On August 28- Dave Vodden and Danielle Wells asked us to bring the Supported Decision Making
training we hosted back in March 2019 to VMRC. Steve Ruder from UC Davis Mind Institute gave
presentation on Supportive Decision Making at the unit meetings for the children’s and transition units.
This s an alternative to conservatorship. It went well- thanks for DRC/OCRA for joining in on this

venturel

Christine Hagar, OCRA — Wanted to thank VMRC'’s Quality Assurance / Community Services Liaison’s for
their continued collaborated work with Office of Clients Rights for following up on client's rights issues and
things that are not fair to the people we serve in our vendored care homes. Shout to Carlos Hernandez, the
Cultural Specialist for his collaboration with FRN, SCDD, and OCRA on the Learning Series Collaborative.
We are connecting with families in the foothills and valley.

2.0 REVIEW OF MINUTES M/S/C (Collins/Rashid): Approve the minutes of May 13, 2019 as written.

3.0 SACs

Lisa Louise Esteves, the SACE representative was not in attendance, but provided Dena with the following:
SACSG just held our August area meeting; it was on August 2nd at Turner Park in San Andreas. We are so
thankful for Tony Anderson, Claire Lazaro, and EJ Emerson & Carlos Hernandez who took time out of their
busy schedules to talk about their roles at VMRC and how they serve consumers. Thank you for your
continued support of SAC6. SACS is still unpacking in our new upstairs office at VMRC. There are
pictures to hang and a few more boxes to unpack. We continue to meet monthly with Tony and talk about
how we serve all regional center consumers in all five counties. We are working with Tony to identify more
things we can do to support VMRC and the people they serve. Lisa Utsey, the SAC6 Vice Chairperson
and Treasurer, is a member of the DDS Consumer Advisory Committee and she is finishing up a seif-
advocacy training on end of life care planning and advance health care directives. We are working on our
November 1st area meeting and we will update you with more information at the next meeting.

4.0 CLASP

Liz Hernandez Knapp provided the foliowing CLASP update: We are working towards our Providers
Conference on October 8th at the Stribley Center. We have a few spots left open for the conference. There
is going to be 60 EU's, a ton of speakers, a lot a good things going on that day. It will be the full day. $95
for CLASP members and $120 for non-members. We are still looking for sponsorships. So if you know of

Consumer Services Commiitee Meeting | 2

Page 47 oL w



any companies that might be willing to sponsor an event. Let Liz know or anyone on the CLASP committee

know.

5.0 PROJECT DISCUSSION

Dena discussed that she would like to have a project. With the upcoming 2020 election next year, it would
be a good time to have a project of having a table at the Cultural Fair on October 5th to help register people
to vote. Karen Jensen of VMRC provided an update of the history of the National Voter Registration Act
and went over how to fill out the forms. if anyone would like to volunteer, please let Dena know. Dena will
be there, Linda Collins & Mo Rashid may be able to assist. Christine Hagar advised that ORCA would be
having a table as well so they can provide publications about voting and if anyone asks about voting she will
refer them to our Consumer Services tabie.

6.0 CLINICAL

Claire L.azaro, Clinical Director gave updates on the two grants VMRC was awarded.

* Dental grant: Karissa is looking for resources in the community and getting dentists and hygienists on
board. We do have two vendors that are interested as part of Virtual Dental Home. The Virtual Dental
Home is a dental hygienist that has a suitcase with them that has all of the tools they need. They wil
set up a table and chair as well as an x-ray machine. They can connect the results of the x-rays with a
dentist in real time and the dentist can provide feedback in real time. |If the consumer needs a cleaning
they can do that as well as sealants. [t will need to be providers that can accept Medi-Cal. We are
targeting to pilot this tentatively with a Day Program, the consumers are in a familiar comfortable place
and may be more receptive seeing the hygienist. In addition, transportation is always another barrier,
and this could eliminate that barrier.

* Mental Health Grant. This is our 2nd year to have this. We have a conference scheduled for October
9th & 10th. Last year it was geared to the behavior health, social workers, clinicians, and licensed social
workers in identifying co-current diagnosis’s with people have mental health illnesses and
developmental disabilities. We had trainings on that. This time we will meeting with Physicians, nurses,
and psychologists. At this conference, we will be targeting the audience on who we want to attend so
that we can educate them to have a better collaboration with mental health and us in working with
people with developmental disabilities.

Consumer Services Committee Meeting | 3

Page 48 .

N



Related to the mental health grant, we are going to have an art exhibit in two venues. The dates are
October 2nd in Modesto in the Conference Room 134 & September 30th in Stockton in the Cohen Board
Room. Both will be at 9:00 a.m. Both are invite only. We will be displaying consumer art from our
Consumers who entered the art contest at the County Fair. The consumers that won, we will be awarding
prizes and showcasing their art.

There is going to be a conference sponsored by The National Seating and Mobility on November 1st. This
will be geared to educate PTOT & Assistant Therapists to have more collaboration with NSM & VMRC in
our national durable medical equipment. There are also plans to do this for our staff in the future.

7.0 RESOURCE DEVELOPMENT

Robert Fernandez, Manager of Resource Development shared that there was a Residential Services
Orientation was held August 19th & 20th. We had 61 potential providers that registered and attended. This
was almost 3 times more than we have had registered in the past. The next one is scheduled for February
19 & 20, 2020. We already have 20 registered for that orientation.

There is quite a bit of development going on. Robert passed around his most recent listing of
developments. There are 104 projects in development currently. We have been averaging 90 plus. This
ranges from Residential facilities, independent living skill services, SLS & Day programs. Between our last
meeting, we had 3 new homes vendored. Wellwood Care Home, McCook Care Home & Champion Care
Home. Champion the licensee is a former employee of VMRC.

Robert also wanted to mention, in collaboration with Patricia's team Quality Assurance, we provided fraining
to service coordinators in all three offices “Best Practices”. A standard that VMRC has in performing
unannounced visits. We focused on personal incidental training. This will when Service Coordinators have
a checklist that they can go thru and can ask more questions and engage the provider. This will make the
Service Coordinators more confident in their review. This was well received by the service coordinators and
they felt it was needed.

Tara Sisemore Hester, Assistant Clinical Director wanted to also update that the Clinical Department is
working with Resource Development in the of development of quite a few Early Start & other Medical
projects. They are working thru the process and going to be sending out a few RFP for some Early Start
Programs in the near future.

8.0 QUALITY ASSURANCE

Consumer Services Committee Meeting | 4

Page 45




8.1 Alerts: The Quality Assurance Report was provided with the packet. Patricia Green, Quality
Assurance Manager shared that for the period of May 1st & August 15th, the types of alerts that we
responded to. The top categories were record keeping, untimely reporting, delivery of care and

violation of rights.

Patricia Green also shared that there has been some turnover in the Quality Assurance Department. They
currently have 2 new Community Service Liaison's in training. QA has just launched in the last month
“Quick Tips” to the provider community. These are going out in e-mail blasts thru Constant Contact. The
point of these to increase communication with providers on what they can do avoid formal QA action. This
month we are doing SIR  training in the San Andreas area at the Public Library. In October, the CLASP
Conference there will be an HCBS fraining. We also have a Clients Rights training coming up on  October
23.

9.0 CASE MANAGEMENT

Cindy Mix, Director of Case Management, handed out flyers for the Cultural Fair and Art Contest.

She also provided a copy of the Caseload Ration Report. It shows that our Lanterman caseload average
is 1:79 right now. Early Startis 1:94. This report shows what the averages are for each team. As you can
see, we need more staff. The other reports were included in the packet.

The transfer in status report, so far we have sent out 236 consumer files and taken in 266.  Still 30
additional cases we have taken on this year. Usually in the last five years, we have needed to add on 2-3
new caseloads because of transfers.

The next report was for the POS Exception Committee and shows the approval rating. We rarely every
deny cases unless they are refro to the previous fiscal year and we do not have the monies available.
The Fair hearing Status report that shows what the issues were, the status of the case and their outcomes.

* Upcoming Events—Direct Service Professional Appreciation Week, 9/8-9/14; Remembrance Day, 9/186;
Public Meeting regarding the Performance Contract on 9/20, 10-12 noon; 9/24, All-Managers Meeting
on 10/5, Cultural Fair, 9am to 2pm; CLASP Conference on 10/8; MHSA Conference on 10/9 & 10/10;
Autism Speaks Walk, 10/25.

Consumer Services Committee Meeting | 5

Page 50 . e



* Lifetime Timeline training film developed and will be unveiled at the VMRC Cuitural Fair on 10/5 through
the day in the Cohen Board Room. It is approximately 20 minutes long. We are very proud of what was
worked on.

* POS Disparity Grant Proposals are due to DDS on 9/30. Requesting community outreach funds,
resource room, cultural competency training, and respite monies during parent trainings.

* Vehicle Medification requests will no longer go through mediation. They will go thru the POS
Committee.

» CALFRESH--SCs assisting consumers and families to apply.

+ Personnel changes--Rhonda Trout is now PM in San Andreas; Lena Dobson is PM-adults in Modesto:
Tumboura Hill is the HCBS Program Evaluator working for RD; Due to Anthony Hilt moving to San Gab-
Pomona RC as ED, posting for a Compliance Mgr. who will oversee mediations and state-levels. The 3
Asst. Directors/Consumer Serv & Clinical will handle informal hearings.

+ Self-Determination—Of 100 slots, 79 continuing at this point. Starting to schedule PCT planning sessions
and IPPs. Both current SC/PM and SD SC/PM will participate. Liz Harrel from DDS presented IF info at
last SD Advisory Committee meeting. Oct 1st slated for second selection.

* Mobility Project, now called Atticus is in testing mode and hope to have in the field within a few months.

*  Work groups reviewing the respite assessment tool and personal assistance policy. For the next
meeting there will be an action item on the Agenda to approve the new respite tool so it can go on to the
board for approval. The Personal Assistance policy will be coming in the next few months.

*  Electronic Visit Verification (EVV)--Initially extended to 1/2020, now CA is requesting extension to
1/2021. Services requiring EVV-respite, personal assistance, SLS, and homemaker.

* ARCA--launching a public awareness campaign. What does an SC do? This will be coming out in a
month or so.

10.0 TRANSPORTATION

Wilma Murray was not in attendance and had no updates to provide at this time.

11.0 NEXT MEETING

Chair, Dena Pfeifer, announced the Consumer Services Meetings will be held monthly on the 1st Monday of
the month.

The next meeting will be on Monday, October 7, 2019, 4:30 p.m., Stockton VMRC office, Cohen Board
Roam.

Consumer Services Committee Meeting | 6

Page L1



/\/fﬁ

Wy Miruetade Rioirwsd C by

Minutes for Consumer Services Committee - 10/07/2019

10/07/2019 | 04:02 PM - 05:30 PM - Pacific Time (US & Canada)
VMRC Stockton Office Cohen Board Room

Attendees (23)

Committee Members: Dena Pfeifer; Dena's facilitator Laurie Smith; Tara Sisemore Hester; Mohammed
Rashid; Linda Collins; Lisa Esteves; Lisa's facilitator Patty Perreira; Robert Balderama; Brian Bennett: Liz
Herrera Knapp; Lisa Culley ; Dena Hernandez; Nicole Weiss: Daime Hoornaert

Visitors: Dora Contreras, Nancy Sanchez, Gricelda Estrada, Marra Lara, Jose Lara, Maria F. Diaz, Henry
Perez, Hector Arriola, Mariela Ramos

Public Comments

Dora Contreras who has a grandson consumer wanted to take the opportunity to thank everyone involved
in with the Cultural Fair held Saturday. We had great comments from families about how wonderfu! it was.
There were things for little kids and things for big kids. And of course we had our propaganda out there
and we were able to get some families that day also. So thank you.

Dena Hernandez, Regional Manager - SCDD North Valley Hills office provided the following update:

» Thanks to VMRC for a wonderful Cultural Fair this past weekend. SCDD North Valiey Hills was
happy to be a part of the great day!

» Next SCDD North Valley Hills Regional Advisory Committee (RAC) meeting will be held in
Stanislaus County in January 2020. We sitill need a representative from Tuolumne County

* SAVE the DATE — NSCDD North Valley Hills will be hosting a free “How to Be an Independent
Facilitator” — a full day training — one day in Spanish and one day in English. The presenters are
from our SCDD LA office. The dates will be November 6 (Spanish) — location to be determined and
November 7 (English) —at SUCOE. Once flyers are ready to go, | will send out.

s The next SCDD Statewide Self Determination meeting is in Sacramento on October 18, 2019. The
local advisory committee for VMRC elected new oificers and Dena will attend this statewide meeting
with the new chair Mariela Ramos. It will be a good opportunity to find out how other local advisory
commitiees are doing.

Dora Contreras asked about the new Respite Tool and was hoping it will be presented tonight.

Review Minutes of September 9, 2019 - (M/S/C) Linda Collins/Mo Rashid with
the following corrections: Under the CLASP, report participants attending will

Minutes for Consumer Services Committee - 10/07/... | 1

Fage 52



only receive 6 CEU credits not 60 and a correction of Liz Herrera Knapp’s

name. No abstentions.

SAC6 Update — Lisa Louise Esteves:

The SACE meeting was September 14" at VMRC office in Modesto. There is a meeting on December 14"
at the ARC in Sutter Creek. We will send out the annual report.

CLASP Update — Daime Hoornaert:

e Most of the things that happen at CLASP is also reported here at Consumer Services. We are
continually working on our Provider conferences. We are having one tornorrow (10/8/19) at the
Stribley Community Center. We have about 120 people in attendance so hopefully all goes well.

s We are also working on the Vendor Holiday Schedule with Wilma so that we have the same
schedule for 2020/2021.

¢ Wilma did report that there is a new transportation company coming in to the Lodi area and to help
ODS for relieving some of the MV Transpiration. Right now, some of the vendors are reporting that
some consumers are not being picked up until 5:00 and they are doing double routs and they are
very busy. Hopefully Novernber 1% we will see some relief and anxiety.

Project Discussion - Dena Pfeifer:

The Consumer Services Committee had a table at the Cultural Fair on Saturday. We assisted with
registering people to vote. We had about 15 people register. Some peopie did not have their ID's so we let
them know they could register through their Service Coordinator. | want to thank Cindy Mix and Linda
Collins helping with our table. If there any other events that we could have a table at, please let me know.

Clinical Update - Claire Lazaro & Tara Sisemore-Hester
Tara Sisemore Hester shared for Claire Lazaro:

e Thereis a new consent procedure. Tara provided copies of the procedure. This is basically
consent for dental treatment for our consumers when the family member is not available to give the

consent.

* There is a Mental Health conference Wednesday & Thursday that is mainly form Physicians &
Psychiatrists, however we did open it up for Board Members. If anyone is interested, let Claire or

Tara know.

Tara went over her Early Start Report that was part of the packet. The caseload Averages for Modesto are
1:98; Stockton it went down a bit to 1:80 & 1:83.4. San Andreas has gone down a bit to 1:83. However, we
do have quite a few babies going thru intake, so our averages are looking to increase.

Minutes for Consumer Services Committee - 10/07/... | 2

Page 53



The intake statics are still very high. Recent data on Friday indicated that there is an increase just from the
September numbers. We are doing more outreach, so this will also affect the caseload ratios. In San
Andreas 100% of the consumers were made eligible in August. In Stockton & Modesto not as high, but
there is an increase. When we looked thru screening many more can be made eligible.

Resource Development - Robert Fernandez & Brian Bennett

Brian Bennett reported provided copies of recent developments. As of today, we found out one of our
Children's Enhanced Behavioral Support project is in Escrow. We looked at about 30 properties, so this is
great news.

We were awarded our new CPP Projects for the upcoming fiscal year. An adult enhanced behavioral
support home to serve persons who alse may have Traumatic Brain Injury, this this is something new to us
that we have not had available before. We were also approved to develop a Community Crisis Home to
Serve Children. Those requests for proposal (RFP) will be on the anncunced on our website early
November to make them public. We are opening another CPP project this month Pacific Life Skills which is
a project between Kavere Services & UOP. They have proposed a potential open house date to invite
board members and Consumer Service members, which will be Qctober 29", Between 10:00 am. & 2:p.m.
Brian will send out a reminder to the board. It is here in North Stockton in a licensed residential home.
Brian will provide a copy to Cindy Strawderman to send out with the minutes of this meeting.

Action item: Haynes Board & Care — more than 6 bed exception. Haynes Board & Care has
been a long time partner with VMRC. Recently the owner passed away, and ownership has
changed. Due to a board policy prohibiting the development of homes of 6 beds or more, we
want to continue to support them to continue operations as is without change. We would
like to have approval to allow the new owner to continue operations, as many of the
consumers living here have been there for many years and are very comfortable being there.
(M/S/C) Linda Collins/Mo Rashid/motion carried and recommended to be presented at the
next board meeting.

Quality Assurance - Patricia Green & Nicole Weiss

Patricia was not in attendance; however, Nicole provided the Quality Assurance update. From the packet
information, you can see that we had 39 alerts for the period, most were delivery of care, violation of rights,
untimely SIR’s, record keeping, etc. So far, we were only able to close 3 of the 39 as we are doing more
investigation of SIR issues, which take more time. We have also lost 3 experienced staff and training 2
new staff members.

We recently provided SIR training up in the San Andreas office. We are doing another Clients Rights
training on October 22™ in the Stockton office. Tomorrow we will be doing a presentation on Alerts for the
year so far at the CLASP Conference. We are also providing Quick Tips to our vendors on issues that
come to our attention (i.e. P&l money, spend down money, how to deal with property destruction) when we

see a spike in issues we send these out to our vendors which are sent out thru constant contact and put on
Minutes for Consumer Services Committee - 10/07/... | 3

Page 54



our website. We have also provided information regarding Bed Bugs tomorrow at the CLASP training. We

have a number of handouts; Nicole can provide this information if anyone is interested.
Case Management - Cindy Mix
Cindy went over the reports that were included with the packet.

» Caseload ratios were at 1:82, the more we have been in years. Our children's teams are very high.
Stockton youth team is 1:96.

e The transfer status report. We add at least a caseload and a half up to three caseloads per year in
the balance of cases we received in comparison to what we send out. As Tara was stating with the
increase in intakes, we have this many more cases coming in with transfers as well as reactivations.
Our growth rate is sky rocketing.

» POS Exceptions status report.

¢ Special Incident Report summary. Medication Errors & Vendor Care were are largest incidents.
Quarterly we will bring in our Mission Analytics trend report to review with you. This lets us know on
a quarterly basis exactly what the highs & lows are regarding SIRS in our Regional Center and
compares us to other Regional Centers.

» Fair Hearing statistic report. What the subject matter is; whether it was settled via informal,
mediation, or state level hearing; what the outcome was.

* Cultural Fair held on Saturday, 10/5. We had a great turnout. There were 83 vendor booths this year.
Everyone did a fabulous job. We appreciated all of the attendance.

» Public Meeting regarding the Performance Contract on 9/20-—went to Exec Committee last week and will
go to the full board on 10/21.

« Conferences and Trainings:
CLASP Conference on 10/8;
o MHSA Conference in Modesto, 10/9 & 10/10;
o Down Syndrome Buddy Walk at Mickey Grove, Oct. 19;
o Georgetown Project Cultural Competence training on Oct. 21 and 22;
o Autism Speaks Walk in Modesto, 10/26.

» Lifetime Timeline training film developed with Futures Explored and unveiled at the VMRC Cultural Fair on
10/5. We received some great feedback and will be using it for future training. We will be showing it at an
upcoming board meeting.

e POS Disparity Grant Proposals submitted to DDS on 9/30. Requested community outreach funds, cultural
competency trainings, conference development, community partnership project and translator trainings.
We are supposed to hear back with approvals sometime in November.

o Self-Determination--Of 100 slots, 79 continuing at this point. Holding PCT planning sessions and IPPs.
Both current SC/PM and SD SC/PM are participating. The second drawing for participants will not occur in
October. Should occur in November, but no specific date yet. DDS continues to work on budget too!.

Minutes for Consumer Services Committee - 10/07/... | 4

Page 55 ol



Mobility Project, now called Atticus is in testing mode and hope to have in the field within a few months.
That will have Service Coordinators bring their surfaces into the file with them. 1t will have all of the
documentation available for them pout in the field.

We received information from the California Arts Council Grants, ranging from $3,000 to $50,000 for people
who want to make proposals. Cindy will pass around a copy of the flyer. A copy will be in the minutes.

Six SC vacancies agency wide at this time.

Cindy introduced Karen Jensen who went over the Respite Tool Revision. A copy of the new tool was
passed out and Karen went over the revisions. The tool is for Service Coordinators and families to
determine respite needs, and take into consideration the individual needs of the consumer/families.
Members of the audience requested a copy of the tool in Spanish to review. Cindy asked the Consumer
Services Committee if they wish to act on this tonight or do we need to review and bring back next month.
Members of the audience wanted an opportunity take a look at the new tool with their parent groups and

provide feedback to VMRC. It was determined that it will be brought back next month for review.

Transportation - Wilma Murray

As Daime mentioned, we have some new services coming into San Joaguin County. Two vendors have the
potential to expand their services because we have some new day programs coming in. The need is just
great. We are trying to get the ride times down. Hopefully if all goes well, as there is difiiculty hiring drivers

as because we cannot pay as much as we would like, in November we should have them going.

Our other counties are doing well. Qur services in the foothills area for our Watch Day Program we are
looking at other routes to hopefully get those ride times down, as the program is no longer providing their
own.

For public transportation, this is the beginning of the unmet needs process. Wilma provided copies of flyers
for San Joaquin county hearing dates and a survey on the flyer. Every public transit agency receives state
funding so they are required every year to ask for input on services that are in need. Wilma encourages
everyone to fill one out. All input is evaluated to get new services in place or updates/improvements to
current services. This is to ensure transit dollars are used specifically for transit needs. So far, no
information from Stanislaus County has been received. Probably December or January we will hear from
them as well as the foothill counties.

For San Joaquin County, the VANgo service is a great addition. It a great service that is open to the
general public and provides weekend service. This is a curb-to-curb service. If you have either your
discounted ID card or you are dial-a-ride certified it is $3.00 each way otherwise $4.00 each way. You also
can ride up to three people for the same price. They have had issues because of availability, so mid-month
they will increase their fleet. If you live in another county, Wilma can provide you additional information.

Next Meeting - Monday, November 4, 2019, 4:00 Cohen Board Room in Stockton

Minutes for Consumer Services Committee - 10/07/... | 5

Page 56



In the board packet is the minutes for September 9th and October 7th
Consumer Services Committee meeting. We had A boothe at the
Cultura! Fair where we registered people to vote. | wanted to thank
Cindy Mix and Linda Collins for helping me at the event.
At are last meeting Karen Jensen went over the Respite tool revision. A
copy of the new tool was passed out and Karen went over the revisions.
Members of the audience requested A copy of the tool in spanish to
review. Members of the audience also wanted an opportunity to take a
look at the new tool with their parent groups and provide feedback to
VMRC. It was determined we needed to review and bring it back at are
next meeting. We will present it to the board at the December board

meeting.

We also have A item [ need the board to vote on tonight. The action
item is Haynes board and care - more then 6 bed exception. It has been
along time partner with VMRC. Recently the owner passed away and

ownership has changed. Many of the consumers have been there for



many years and are comfortable their. Due to the board policy
prohibiting the developement of homes of 6 beds or more. We would

like the board to approve the new owner to continue operation.

Are next meeting is Monday November 4th at 4:00 pm.

5%



Self Advocacy Council 6
Report to the VMRC Board
October 21, 2019

SACE is busy planning the November 1 area meeting. Our meeting
will be held in Turlock. Our topic is Voting. The speaker is Paul
Spencer, an attorney from Disability Rights California. We are
excited to talk about the importance of voting and our voting rights.
We have a save the date flyer we are passing out to everyone. We
hope you can join us as we learn more about voting on November 1.

We continue to meet monthly with Tony and we are now joining all of
the VMRC board committees. We hope our voice is heard as we
represent consumers from all 5 counties on the committees.

Lisa Utsey, the SACS6 Vice Chairperson and Treasurer, is a member
of the Department of Developmental Services Consumer Advisory
Committee. Lisa and Christine have finished the self-advocacy
training on end of life planning and decisions. They will present it to
the DDS CAC on November 5. We are excited to have this training
available to us to share with others.

Our next board meeting is December 14 at the ARC in Sutter Creek.
We will hold our annual elections for the officers for the 2020 year.

Lisa Louise Esteves
SACS6 representative to the VMRC board

Y"’\



Executive Director's Report — October 2019

Organizational Activities

The Training and Development Workgroup and subcommittees continue to work. All LMS courses
have been audited now and all committees have identified the top 3 LMS courses for the first ievel
training. Senior leadership now meets monthly to try to update the agency’s policies and
procedures.

Today was the first day for our new Compliance Manager, a newly redesigned position for dispute
resolution and transparency, replacing the Legal Advisor position. Legal Counsel is now being
provided by Matthew Bahr, an attorney who also represents Kern and Central Valiey Regional
Centers.

Today we held the first of two days focused on the Cultural and Linguistic Competence of our
regional center. Thank you to the board members and community partners who are helping us with
this training.

We held an ali managers meeting to update the managers on organizational policy changes and
fiscal status, personnel issues, and the latest developments in communications and services, and
answered questions.

Activities with Community Partners

Continue to serve as a commissioner on the San Joaquin First5 Commission

We provide representation on the Stanislaus County CARE initiative, the San Joaquin Children’s
Network, and the behavioral health board of Stanislaus County (chair) and the San Joaquin County
Behavioral Board.

We participated in the ICC statewide meetings and CAPTAIN for Autism.
We're participating in the Autism Speaks walk and the TBODs for Down syndrome walk and all

together this year we’ve participated in over 150 events with community partners to show our
support and discuss issues with the public important to people with developmental disabilities.

Board Development

Today is our 3rd official board meeting of the year. Our first meeting included a welcoming of new
board members, an appreciation and recognition of cutgoing board members, and the
recognition of the community’s award.

New board members all received an orientation meeting and tour of the main office. The
orientation included overviews of expectations and current trends by the board president and the
executive director. Doug Bonnet and [ provided an overview of the board committees and the
BoardEffect software.

Today’s training was a viewing of the new video created by our staff and Futures Explored showing
the community the typical overview of our regional center services,

bo



e Next training will be an all-day retreat on a Saturday to include governance issues, board
responsibility issues, and legal counse] access by Matthew Bahr. The retreat will alse include
national and state history of our developmental services system,

Communications

* This month’s we posted over 50 Facebook posts and reached 8,699 the most engagement came
from our post highlighting the upcoming Cultural Fair (450 engagements) with 2175 followers,
* Twitter about 250, Instagram about 370, Linked!n about 380,
* Sentout 25 messages through Constant Contact:
*  RFPs (Clinical Services, home modifications vendors, medi-care Part D, Cultural Fair, Training
Events, CLASP Conference, new staff anhouncement current staff leaving, mental health
conference, quick tips, and newsletter ICYML.

DDS Correspondence

® This year the legislature and the governor changed the Lanterman Act in several ways and one of
the primary themes for the changes fall under the category of "Transparency and Public
Disclosures”. On August 21, 2019 | received 3 letter from DDS outlining details for implementing
new areas of transparency and disclosures. On September 23, 2019 the VMRC Senior leadership
reviewed edited and approved the policy for our Administrative Policy manual but it does not
become official unti! the Board of Directors reviews and approves.

¢ Proposed Action: staff request approval of the policy and from executive committee to be
forwarded as "recommend approval” to the full board of directors.

¢ September was a really busy month but it doesn't compare to what we did in October. Big events in
October include the Cultural Fair, the Mental health Services Act Grant funded conference, The
Supported Living Conference presentation, CLASP Conference, ARCA meetings, Autism and Down
Syndrome Walks, Cultural and Linguistics Competence Training/Conference, and much mare..,

¢ Doug and | spent an entire weekend studying and learning more about WordPress, the application
we use to manage our website. We worked on going through the list of 50+ items we received
during our website focus group session. We ended up completing 25 items on our list. We made a
lot of progress and still have a lot more to EO.

© Since receiving the Omnibus Letter dated September 23, 2019, describing the Trailer Bill Language
on the Lanterman Act, | completed an analysis of the DDS directive and followed this with a
PowerPoint presentation. | provided the presentation to the CLASP group and the VMRC Legislative
committee. Then modified the presentation further and provided a presentation to the All
Managers Bi-Annual meeting and then to the SCDD North Valley Hills Office Regional Advisory
Committee. I'm currently working on an audio version for advocates who have a hard time reading
or just prefer to listen instead.



STATE OF CALIFORNIA--HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

1600 NINTH STREET, Raom 240, MS 2-13 50
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 e
TTY (918) 654-2054 (For the Hearing Impaired) \'T" )

(916) 654-1897

August 21, 2019

TO: REGIONAL CENTER EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND BOARD PRESIDENTS
SUBJECT: JUNE 2019 TRAILER BILL LANGUAGE AFFECTING REGIONAL CENTERS

The purpose of this correspondence is to provide a summary of the recently enacted
Developmental Services Budget Trailer Bill, SB 81 (Chapter 28, Statutes of 2019), which
directly impacts regional centers, developmental centers and the developmental disabilities
services system. The following is a list of areas affected by, or new requirements resuiting
from, SB 81, the related bill sections and pages where statutory changes are summarized in
this correspondence:

e Copayments, Coinsurance and Deductibles for Early Start Consumers, Section24..... 2
e Standardized Information Packets, Section 21..
» Individual Program Plan List of Agreed-upon Ser\nces and Supports Sectlon 22 ......... 3
* Regional Center Policies, Guidelines and Assessment Tools, Sections 5 and 17......... 4
« Protection and Advocacy Agency and Clients’ Rights Advocate Internet Website

Links, Section 8.. . 5
¢ Section 4731 Consumers nghts Complamts and Falr Hearlng Requests Sectlon 8 5
+ Performance Dashboards, Section 11.. R
+ Public Meetings on Performance Contract Objectlves and Outcomes Sectlon 16 ....... 6
» National Core Indicators Data and Public Meetings, Section 10...............con, 7
e Regional Center Board of Directors Composition, Attorneys and Meetings with the

Department, Sections 12, 13,14 and 15, 8
+ Service Provider Corrective Action Plans and Sanctions, Section20........................ 9
+ Department Directives to Regional Centers, Sections 8and18................................ 9
+ Uniform Holiday Schedule Suspension, Section 28............ ..o 9
* Specialized Caseload Ratio, Section 19.. P veee. 10
¢ Home and Community-Based Services Flna! Rule Compllance Data Sectlon 8 .......... 11
s Service Provider Rate Increases, Section 27......... i s 12
¢ Enhanced Behavioral Supports Homes, Sections 2, 3,25and 26....................onel. 13
e Community Crisis Homes, Sections 1, 4 and 30.. U b
» Institutions for Mental Disease, Sections 23 and 31 v 16
e Developmental Center and Community Facility Admlssmns Sectlons 32 and 33 ........ 18
+ Notification to the Clients’ Rights Advocate, Sections 29 and 31......................c... 22
+ Safety Net Plan Update, Section 6.. ... 22
¢ Report to the Legislature on Indlcators to Track the Delwery of Serwces Sectlon 8.... 22
¢ System Reforms Stakeholder Meetings, Section 9. 23
o Quarterly Briefings to the Legislature, Section 7. 24

“Building Partnerships, Supporting Choices”

bl



Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
August 21, 2019
Page two

The changes made by SB 81 became effective June 27, 2019, unless otherwise specified.
While this correspondence provides a high-level summary of SB 81, a complete and
thorough review of the bill is imperative for regional centers' statutory compliance.
Clarifying information regarding implementation of SB 81 is included in several areas
below. Regional centers should continue to educate their communities regarding these
legislative changes.

Copayments, Coinsurance and Deductibles for Early Start Consumers
TBL Section 24: Welfare and Institutions Code! Section 4659.1 was amended to state ifa
service or support provided pursuant to a consumer's individualized family service plan
under the California Early Intervention Services Act (Title 14, Government Code) is paid
for, in whole or in part, by the health care service plan or health insurance policy of the
consumer’s parent, guardian, or caregiver, the regional center must pay any applicable
copayment, coinsurance, or deductible associated with the service or support for which the
parent, guardian, or caregiver is responsible if both of the following conditions are met:
1. The consumer is covered by their parent’s, guardian’s, or caregiver’s health care
service plan or health insurance policy.
2. There is no other third party having liability for the cost of the service or support, as
provided in Section 4659(a) and Article 2.6 (commencing with Section 4659.10).

Implementation: Consideration of a family’s annual income is no longer a requirement
when paying for copayments, coinsurance or deductibles pursuant to Section 4659.1(c).
Regional centers must use the following service sub codes for copayments, coinsurance
and deductibles.

» Copayments: sub code must begin with 1CP’

» Coinsurance: sub code must begin with ‘ICI’

» Deductibles: sub code must begin with ‘DED}’

To ensure purchases are eligible for federal reimbursement, copayment, coinsurance
and deductible purchases must be made using the service code appropriate for the type
of service/provider. For example, a copayment for a service provided by a Behavior
Analyst must be made using service code 612 and a sub code that begins with ‘ICP’.

All copayments, coinsurance and deductible purchases must use these service/sub code
combinations. Compliance with this section will be monitored through the Department’s
fiscal audits of regional centers.

Standardized Information Packets
TBL Section 21: Section 4642 was amended to require the Department to create, with
stakeholder input, standardized information packets to be provided to any person

T All citations are to the Weilfare and Institutions Code unless ofherwise noted.

63



Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
August 21, 2019
Page three

seeking services from a regional center. There must be one information packet related
to services provided under the California Early Intervention Services Act and another
information packet related to services provided under the Lanterman Developmental
Disabilities Services Act (Lanterman Act). The information packets must be translated
to provide language access, as required by state and federal law, must be available in
alternative formats and alternative modes of communication, as required by federal law,
and must include, at a minimum, all of the following:

An overview of the regional center system.

A resource guide for consumers and their families.

Information on consumer rights.

Contact information for the regional center, the Department, the office of clients’
rights advocacy and the protection and advocacy agency specified in Division 4.7
(commencing with Section 4900).

Each regional center must distribute the information packets at intake, upon transfer to
receiving services under the Lanterman Act, and upon request. Regional centers must
begin distributing the information packets within 60 days following the Department
providing the information packets and issuing directives regarding the distribution of the
information packets. In addition to, and not in lieu of, this requirement, each regional
center must post the full content of the most updated information packet on its internet
website.

Implementation: The Department will work with stakeholders, including the Association
of Regional Center Agencies and Disability Rights California, to obtain input on the
development of standardized information packets for Early Start and Lanterman Act
services. Additional information is forthcoming.

Individual Program Plan List of Agreed-upon Services and Supports
TBL Section 22: Section 4646 was amended to require an authorized representative of

the regional center, at the conclusion of an individual program plan meeting, to provide
fo the consumer, in written or electronic format, a list of the agreed-upon services and
supports, and, if known, the projected start date, the frequency and duration of the
services and supporis, and the provider. The authorized representative of the regional
center must sign the list of agreed-upon services and supports at that time. The
consumer, or when appropriate, the consumer's parent, legal guardian, conservator, or
authorized representative must sign the list of agreed-upon services and supports prior
to its implementation.

The consumer, or when appropriate, the consumer’s parent, legal guardian,
conservator, or authorized representative, may elect to delay receipt of the list of



Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
August 21, 2019
Page four

agreed-upon services and supports pending final agreement, as described in Section
4646(g). If a final agreement regarding the services and supports to be provided to the
consumer cannot be reached at a program plan meeting, then a subsequent program
plan meeting must be convened within 15 days, or later at the request of the consumer
or, when appropriate, the parents, legal guardian, conservator, or authorized
representative or when agreed to by the planning team. The list of the agreed-upon
services and supports signed by the authorized representative of the regional center
must be provided, in writing or electronically, at the conclusion of the subsequent
program plan meeting, and must be provided in the native language of the consumer, or
the consumer’s parent, legal guardian, conservator, or authorized representative.

Regional centers must provide alternative communication services, including providing
copies of the list of services and supports, and the individual program plan in the native
language of the consumer or the consumer's family, legal guardian, conservator, or
authorized representative, or both, as required by Sections 11135 to 11139.8, inclusive,
of the Government Code and implementing regulations.

Implementation: Effective June 27, 2019, a list of agreed-upon services and supports
must be provided to the consumer, parent, legal guardian, conservator or authorized
representative at the conclusion of each individual program plan meeting, and the list
must be signed by a regional center representative and the consumer, parent, legal
guardian, conservator or authorized representative prior to implementation.

Regional Center Policies, Guidelines and Assessment Tools

TBL Section 5: Section 4434 was amended to require the Department {o collect and
review, in addition to purchase of service policies and other policies and guidelines, any
assessment tools utilized by regional centers when determining the service needs of a
consumer. This section also requires the Department to confirm that purchase of
service policies and other policies, guidelines, or assessment tools utilized by regional
centers when determining the service needs of a consumer are available to the public,
as required by Section 4629.5(b)(5).

TBL Section 17: Section 4629.5 was amended to require each regional center to post
on its internet website any policies, guidelines, or regional center-developed
assessment tools used to determine the transportation, personal assistant, or
independent or supported living service needs of a consumer.

Implementation: The Department will send regionaf centers a subsequent
correspondence by September 30, 2019, regarding the process for collecting and
reviewing assessment tools that are utilized when determining the service needs of a
consumer.

6S



Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
August 21, 2019
Page five

Protection and Advocacy Agency and Clients’ Rights Advocate Internet Website
Links

TBL Section 8: Section 4519.2(e) was added to require the Department and each
regional center to include on their internet websites a link to the protection and advocacy
agency designated pursuant to Division 4.7 (commencing with Section 4900) and the
clients’ rights advocate contracted with pursuant to Section 15610.20. This posting must
be completed no later than March 1, 2020, and must be posted on the home page of the
internet websites, or in another standard location determined by the Department.

Implementation: Each regional center must post a link to the Disability Rights California
website (www.disabilityrighisca.org) on its home page by March 1, 2020.

Section 4731 Consumers’ Rights Complaints and Fair Hearing Reguests
TBL Section 8: Section 4519.2(c) and (d) were added, requiring the Department to update
the Legislature annually, beginning on January 10, 2020, with the following information:
s The number of complaints filed at each regional center pursuant to Section 4731
for the prior fiscal year, to include the following information:

o The subject maiter of complaints filed.

o How complaints were resolved.

o The timeframe within which resolutions to those complaints were provided
by the regional center.

o The number of complaints that were appealed to the Department, their
resolution, and the timeframe within which a wriften administrative
decision was issued.

o Demographic information, as identified by the Department, about
consumers on whose behalf the complaint was filed.

The update must include data for the prior two fiscal years, as available, and
must be posted on the Department’s internet website.

¢ The number of fair hearing requests filed pursuant to Section 4710.5 and the
number of fair hearing requests resolved or decided during the prior fiscal year
for each regional center and statewide, and include the following information:

o The reason for the fair hearing request aggregated by issue type, as
specified by the Department.

o The number of fair hearing requests resolved or decided by type and
average length of time between filing and resolution or disposition of the
case, as specified by the Department.

o The outcome of the resolution, if known.

o Demographic information, as identified by the Department, about
consumers on whose behalf the complaint was filed.

b



Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
August 21, 2019
Page six

Implementation: The Department receives and maintains some information on Section
4731 complaints and fair hearing requests; however, additional information will be
needed from regional centers to meet these requirements. The Department will send
regional centers a subsequent correspondence by September 30, 2019, detailing the
information that is needed and the process for collecting the information.

Performance Dashboards
TBL Section 11: Section 4572 was amended to require the Department to publish its
performance dashboard in a machine-readable format and to require each regional

center to publish its own dashboard and to post a link to the Department’s dashboard on

its internet website. The dashboard must include, but not be limited to, all of the
following metrics:

» Recognized quality and access measures.

¢ Measures to indicate the movement toward compliance with the federal Home
and Community-Based Services Waiver rules (CMS 2249-F and CMS 2296-F).

» Measures to evaluate the changes in the number of consumers who work in
competitive integrated employment.

» The number of complaints referred to the Department pursuant to Section
4731(c), for every 1,000 consumers served, by each regional center.

* The number of administrative fair hearings held pursuant to Chapter 7, Article 3
(commencing with Section 4710), separated by eligibility and service issues, for
individuals ages three and over, for every one thousand consumers served, by
each regional center.

Implementation: The Department will work with the Association of Regional Center
Agencies to identify measures fo be included in the dashboard and how required
information will be collected.

Public Meetings on Performance Contract Objectives and Outcomes

TBL Section 18: Section 4629 was amended to require each regional center governing
board, beginning May 1, 2020, and annually thereafter, to hold one or more public
meetings regarding its prior year's performance contract objectives and outcomes.
The meetings may be held separately from meetings held pursuant to Section 4660.
The regional center must provide individuals attending these meetings with data and
any associated information to facilitate discussion and community inpuf. Regional
centers must inform the Department that a meeting has been scheduled at least 30
days prior to the meeting. Notice of the meetings must also be posted on the regional
center’s internet website at least 30 days prior to the meeting and must be sent to
regional center consumers and families and individual stakeholders at least 30 days
prior to the meeting.

b7



Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
August 21, 2019
Page seven

Each regional center, in holding the meetings, must ensure that the meetings and
meeting materials provide language access, as required by state and federal law, and
must schedule the meetings at times and locations designed to promote attendance by
the public. To encourage participation by diverse language, racial, and ethnic
communities, the regional center must consider strategies to promote opportunities for
public comment.

Each regional center governing board must report to the Depariment regarding the
outcomes of each of these public meetings within 90 days of the meeting. The report
must include, but not be limited to, both of the following:

o Copies of minutes from each meeting and comments obtained from other
strategies utilized to provide opportunities for public comment from diverse
language, racial, and ethnic communities.

¢ The regional center's recommendations and a plan to address areas where
improvement is needed.

In addition, Section 4629 was amended to stipulate that renewal of each regional center
contract with the Department will be contingent upon compliance with the contract,
including, but not limited to, the performance objectives and achievement of sufficient
progress towards meeting the requirements of any corrective action plan imposed by
the state, as determined through the Department’s evaluation.

Implementation: The Department sent regional centers the 2020 Performance Confract
Guidelines on August 12, 2019, including information on the new requirements. See
Enclosure A.

National Core Indicators Data and Public Meetings

TBL Section 10: Section 4571 was amended to require each regional center io annually
present data collected from, and the findings of, the guality assurance instrument
described in Section 4571(b) for that regional center, at a public meeting of its
governing board in order to assess the comparative performance of the regional center
and identify needed improvements in services for consumers, including, but not limited
to, case management services. Notice of this meeting must be posted on the regional
center’s internet website at least 30 days prior to the meeting and must be sent to
regional center consumers and families and individual stakeholders at least 30 days
prior to the meeting. The governing board must provide a sufficient public comment
period so members of the public may provide comments. Each regional center, in
holding the meeting, must ensure that the meeting and meeting materials provide
language access, as required by state and federal law.




Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
August 21, 2019
Page eight

All regional center-specific reports generated by the Department pursuant to this
requirement must be made publicly available on the regional center’s internet website in a
machine-readable format, but must not contain any personal identifying information about
any person assessed. Within 60 days following its annual presentation, each regional center
must submit a report to the Department regarding its implementation of the requirements of
this section. The report must include, but not be limited to, both of the following:
» Copies of the presentation, minutes from the meeting, and attendee comments.
» The regional center's recommendations and plans to use the information to
address regional center priorities, strategic directions to improve specific areas of
performance, or both.

Implementation: The Department will continue to provide this information to regional center
executive directors and remains available to regional centers to provide additional
information or fo answer questions regarding regional center-specific reports generated by
the Department pursuant fo this section.

Regional Center Board of Directors Composition, Attorneys and Meetings with
the Department

TBL Section 12: Section 4622 was amended to require the membership of the regional
center governing board o include members with management or board governance
expertise and members with financial expertise by August 15, 2020. Board governance
expertise may not be acquired solely by serving on a regional center board.

TBL Section 13: Section 4622.5 was amended to state if the composition of the
governing board is not in compliance with Section 4622, the governing board must
submit a plan to the Department with its board composition documentation setting forth
how and, in as expeditious a manner as possible, when the board will come into
compliance, in part or in whole, with Section 4622.

Implementation: The Depariment will monitor compliance with these requirements
through the board composition surveys due to the Department by August 15 of each
year. Beginning with the 2020 board composition survey, the Department will include
fields to indicate which members have management or board governance experlise and
which members have financial expertise.

TBL. Section 14: Section 4625.6 was added to stipulate that an attorney retained or
employed by the governing board to provide legal services must not be an employee of
the regional center.

Implementation: These provisions became effective with the passage of SB 81 on
June 27, 2019.

(o



Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
August 21, 2019
Page nine

TBL Section 15: Section 4625.7 was added to require the governing board to meet with
representatives of the Department upon a request by the Director of the Department and,

if requested, the board must exclude regional center employees from the meeting. The
governing board must meet with the Department’s representatives without preconditions for
the meeting and at a time and date determined by the Department. Not infringing on the
Department’s authority otherwise provided in this section, at the Department’s discretion,
efforts must be made to meet with a governing board of a regional center at a mutually
agreed-upon time, date, and place, with the goal of promoting attendance by board members.

Service Provider Corrective Action Plans and Sanctions

TBL Section 20: Section 4640.8 was added to require each regional center, beginning

July 1, 2020, to provide to the Department a copy of any corrective action plans and
sanctions issued to a service provider, which must include the name of the service provider,
the type of action taken, and the date of action. Copies of corrective action plans and
sanctions must be submitted quarterly, no later than 45 days following the end of each fiscal
quarter. The Department must provide a copy of all corrective action plans and sanctions to
the protection and advocacy agency specified in Division 4.7 (commencing with Section
4900) within 30 days of its request. The Department must consult with regional centers and
the protection and advocacy agency.on the process for increasing consumer and family
access to the information contained in corrective action plans and sanctions.

Implementation: The Department will send regional cenfers a subsequent correspondence
outlining the process for submitting service provider corrective action plans and sanctions
to the Department. The Department will consult with Disability Rights California and the
Association of Regional Center Agencies on how information in corrective action plans and
sanctions should be made avaifable to the public going forward.

Department Directives to Regional Centers

TBL Section 18: Section 4639.6 was added, stating that the Director of the Department may
issue directives to regional centers as the Director deems necessary to protect consumer
rights, health, safety, or welfare, or in accordance with Section 4434. The regional center
must comply with any directive issued by the Director pursuant to this section. The directive
may not be in conflict with existing statutes or regulations.

TBL Section 8: Section 4519.2(f) was added, requiring the Department, on and after
October 1, 2019, to post on its internet website all new directives that it issues to regional
centers.

Uniform Holiday Schedule Suspension
TBL Section 28: Section 4692 was amended to suspend the Uniform Holiday Schedule
provisions until December 31, 2021. Section 4692(f)(2) states, if, in the determination of




Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
August 21, 2019
Page ten

the Department of Finance, the estimates of General Fund revenues and expenditures
that accompany the May Revision, which is required to be released by May 14, 2021,
contain projected annual General Fund revenues that exceed projected annual General
Fund expenditures in the 2021-22 and 2022-23 fiscal years by the sum total of Genera]
Fund moneys appropriated for all programs subject to suspension on December 31, 2021,
pursuant to the Budget Act of 2019 and the bills providing for appropriations related to the
Budget Act of 2019, then the suspension of this section shall continue beyond December
31, 2021. ltis the intent of the Legislature to consider alternative solutions to facilitate the
continued suspension of this section if Section 4692()(2) does not apply.

Implementation: Uniform Holiday Schedufe provisions are suspended untif
December 31, 2021.

Specialized Cascload Ratio

IBL Section 19: Section 4640.6 was amended to require an average service coordinator-
to-consumer ratio of 1-t0-25 for consumers with complex needs. For the purposes of this
requirement, a “consumer with complex needs’ means a consumer who is any of the
following:

1. Receiving regional center-funded mobile crisis services by a Department-approved
vendor, or has received those services within the past six months.

2. Receiving state-operated crisis assessment stabilization team services, or has received
those services within the past six months.

3. Placed in a community crisis home, as defined in Section 4698.

4. Placed in an acute crisis home operated by the Department, pursuant to Section 4418.7.

5. Placed in a locked psychiatric setting or has been placed in a locked psychiatric setting
in the past six months.

6. Placed in an institution for mental disease, as described in Part S (commencing with
Section 5900) of Division 5.

7. Placed out of state as a result of appropriate services being unavailable within the state,
pursuant to Section 4519.

8. Placed in a county jail and eligible for diversion pursuant to Chapter 2.8 (commencing
with Section 1001.20) of Title 6 of Part 2 of the Penal Code or found incompetent to
stand trial as described in Section 1370.1 of the Penal Code.

9. A person the Department has determined cannot be safely served in a developmental
center, as described in Section 6510.5.

The service coordinator-to-consumer ratio shall not be authorized for a consumer for
more than 12 months after the consumer is no longer receiving the services described in
1 or 2, above; after the consumer is no longer placed in a facility described in 3,4,5,6,7
or 8, above; or after the Department has made the determination described in 9, above:
unless an extension is granted. An extension must be based on a new and complete



Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
August 21, 2019
Page eleven

comprehensive assessment of the consumer’'s needs. An extension may be granted one
time, and may not exceed six months.

Implementation: The Department will work with the Association of Regional Cenler
Agencies to identify individuals who can be counted under each category based on
regional center purchase of service data, the Client Master File and other sources.
The Department will send regional centers a subsequent correspondence with further
direction on implementation of the specialized caseload ratio and will include this
category in the annual caseload ratio survey, beginning with the March 2020 survey.

Home and Community-Based Services Final Rule Compliance Data

TBL Section 8: Section 4519.2(b) was added, requiring each regional center to post the
following information on its internet website in a format determined by the Department
no later than April 1, 2020, and to update the information no less frequently than every
six months until the Department determines that statewide compliance with the federal
Home and Community-Based Services (HCBS) Final Rule has been met, or January 1,
2025, whichever is earlier:

¢ The number of providers identified as needing assessment for HCBS
compliance, broken down by provider type, as defined by the Department.

¢ The number of providers within each provider type that have been inspected or
reviewed for HCBS compliance.

» The number of providers within each provider type that have been determined to
be HCBS compliant.

¢ The number of providers within each provider type that have been determined
not to be HCBS compliant and the reason for lack of compliance.

« The number of providers, broken down by provider type, that have been
identified as presumed to have the qualities of an institutional setting, as
described in Title 42, Code of Federal Regulations Sections 441.301(c)(5)(v) and
441.710(a)(2)(v).

The Department must provide this information to the Legislature as statewide data and
for each regional center, no later than May 1, 2020, and must post that summary on its
internet website.

Implementation: The Department will work with the Association of Regional Center
Agencies fo identify key indicators of compliance, develop a format, determine the
process for compiling this information, and will post these details on its internet website
for public comment and input prior to finalizing. A subsequent correspondence will be
sent to regional centers once the details have been finalized.

1



Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
August 21, 2019
Page twelve

Service Provider Rate Increases
TBL Section 27: Section 4691.12 was added to state, notwithstanding any other law or
regulation, to the extent funds are appropriated in the annual Budget Act for this
purpose, and contingent upon the approval of faderal funding, the Department shali
provide a rate increase effective January 1, 2020, for all of the following services:
1. Specified services for which rates are set by the Department or through
negotiations between the regional centers and service providers.
2. Rates paid for supported employment services, as specified in Section 4860(a)
and (b).
3. Vouchered community-based services, as specified in Section 4688.21(c)(7).

The rate increase shall be applied to rates in effect on December 31, 2019, less the
amount of any one-time rate increases for developmental services, as authorized in
Chapter 29, Statutes of 2018. The rate increase shall be applied as a percentage, and
this percentage shall be the same for all providers within each service category, as
established by the Department and set forth in the supplemental rate increase schedule
posted on the Department's internet website.

The rate increase provided in Section 4691 .12(a) shall not apply to those services for
which rates are determined by other entities, including, but not limited to, the State
Department of Health Care Services or the State Department of Social Services, or are
usual and customary.

Section 4691.12(b)(1) states that implementation of these provisions shall be
suspended on December 31, 2021, unless Section 4691 12(b)(2) applies. Section
4691.12(b)(2) states, if, in the determination of the Department of Finance, the
estimates of General Fund revenues and expenditures that accompany the May
Revision, which is required to be released by May 14, 2021, contain projected annual
General Fund revenues that exceed projected annual General Fund expenditures in the
2021-22 and 2022-23 fiscal years by the sum total of General Fund moneys
appropriated for all programs subject to suspension on December 31, 2021, pursuant to
the Budget Act of 2019 and the bilis providing for appropriations related to the Budget
Act of 2019, then the implementation of this section shall not be suspended. If these
provisions are suspended pursuant to Section 4691 A2(b)(1), it is the intent of the

" Legislature to consider alternative solutions to facilitate the continued implementation of
the rate increases described in Section 4691 A2(a).

Implementation: Information on service provider rate increases is posted on the
Department's internet website at www.dds. ca.gov/Vendorlnfo/SRI.cfm. The Department
wilf submit a request for approval of matching federal funds to the Centers for Medicare

13



Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
August 21, 2019
Page thirteen

and Medicaid Services (CMS), following the 30-day public notice and comment period
beginning August 2, 2019, and ending September 1, 2019. CMS will have
approximately 90 days fo review the request. Contingent upon CMS approval, the rate
increase will be implemented effective January 1, 2020. The Depariment will provide
updates on its internet website at www.dds.ca.qov/waiver/index.cfm, and will send
regional centers correspondence regarding implementation of the rate increases once
federal approval is obtained.

Enhanced Behavioral Supports Homes

TBL Sections 3, 25 and 26: Sections 4684.82 and 4684.87, and Health and Safety
Code (HSC) Section 1567.70 were amended to extend the sunset date for provisions
regarding enhanced behavioral supports homes from January 1, 2020, to January 1,
2021, at which time the provisions will be repealed, unless a later enacted statute, that
is enacted before January 1, 2021, deletes or extends that date.

TBL Section 2: HSC section 1567.62 was amended to correct a statutory citation.

Community Crisis Homes

TBL Section 1: HSC Section 1180.4 was amended to include community crisis homes
as a facility that cannot use physical restraint or containment for more than 15
consecutive minutes. The Department may, by regulation, authorize an exception to the
15-minute maximum duration if necessary to protect the immediate heaith and safety of
residents or others from risk of imminent serious physical harm and the use of physical
restraint or containment conforms to the facility program plan approved by the
Department pursuant to Section 4698(d).

TBL Section 30: Section 4698 was amended to require the Department to use
community placement plan funds to establish community crisis homes for children, and
to specify that community crisis homes shall serve individuals who meet all of the
following criteria:

The child or adult has one or more developmentatl disabilities.

The child or adult receives regional center services.

The child or adult requires crisis intervention services.

The child or adult would otherwise be at risk of admission to the acute crisis
center at Fairview Developmental Center or Sonoma Developmental Center, a
Department-operated facility, an out-of-state placement, a general acute hospital,
an acute psychiatric hospital, or an institution for mental disease, as described in
Division 5, Part 5 (commencing with Section 5800).

W=

7



Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
August 21, 2019
Page fourteen

Section 4698(d)(1) requires the Department, no later than March 1, 2020, to develop
guidelines regarding the use of restraint or containment in community crisis homes,
which must be maintained in the facility program plan and plan of operation. In the
development of these guidelines, the Department must consult with both of the
following:
1. The appropriate professionals regarding the use of restraint or containment in
community crisis homes.
2. The protection and advocacy agency described in Section 4900(i) regarding
appropriate safeguards for the protection of clients’ rights.

The requirements of Section 4698(d)(1) do not apply to community crisis homes that are
certified and licensed prior to March 1, 2020, or prior to the adoption of the guidelines,
whichever is sooner. However, these homes shall meet the requirements of Section
4698(d)(1) no later than 30 days following adoption of the guidelines.

A community crisis home must include in its facility program plan a description of how it
will ensure physical restraint or containment will not be used as an extended procedure
in accordance with Section 4698, HSC Section 1180.4(h), and any other applicable law
or regulation.

TBL Section 4: HSC Section 1567.81 was amended to authorize licensing of group
homes as community crisis homes. Placements of d ual agency clients into community
crisis homes that are licensed as group homes are subject to the placement duration
fimitations described in Sections 318.2, 319.3, and 361 .2(e)(9)A) and (B). For the
purpose of this article, dual agency clients are foster children in temporary custody of
the child welfare agency under Section 319 or under the jurisdiction of the juvenile court
pursuant to Sections 300, 450, 601, or 602, who are also either a consumer of regional
center services, or who are receiving services under the California Early intervention
Services Act, but who are under three years of age and have not yet been determined
to have a developmental disability.

Implementation: The Department will work with the California Department of Social
Services and stakeholders in a public process to draft and promuigate regulations
regarding certification and licensing of group homes as community crisis homes for
children. The Department will work with regional centers, through the Community
Placement Plan/Community Resource Development Plan process, on the development of
community crisis homes for children. The Department will consult with Disability Rights
California and appropriate professionals to develop guidelines regarding use of physical
restraint and containment in community crisis homes and will send the guidelines to
regional centers and post them on the Department’s internet website when finalized.




Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
August 21, 2019
Page fifteen

Institutions for Mental Disease

TBL Section 23: Section 4648 was amended to change the conditions for which regional
centers may purchase new residential services from, or place a consumer in, an
institution for mental disease (IMD). Effective January 1, 2020, the exceptions in
Section 4648(a)(9)(C)ii) regarding IMD placements due to emergencies will no longer
apply, and the prohibition in Section 4648(a)(9)(CXi) will not apply to acute crises when
the following conditions are met:

1. The regional center prepares an assessment for inclusion in the consumer’s file
detailing all considered community-based services and supports, including, but
not limited to, rate adjustments as provided by law, supplemental services as set
forth in Section 4648(a)(9)(F), emergency and crisis intervention services as set
forth in Section 4648(a)(10), and community crisis homes pursuant to Division
4.5, Chapter 6, Article 8 (commencing with Section 4698), and an explanation of
why those options could not meet the consumer’s needs.

2. The director of the regional center confirms that there are no community-based
options that can meet the consumer's needs.

For purposes of this section, “acute crisis” is defined as a situation in which the consumer
meets the criteria of Section 6500 and, as a result of the consumer’s behavior, all of the
following are met:

1. There is imminent risk for substantial harm to the consumer or others.

2. The service and support needs of the consumer cannot be met in the community,
including with supplemental services, as set forth in Section 4648(a)(9)(F), and
emergency and crisis intervention services, as set forth in Section 4648(a)(10).

3. Due to serious and potentially life-threatening conditions, the consumer requires
a specialized environment for crisis stabilization.

When admission occurs due to an acute crisis, all of the following applies:

1. If the regional center does not expect the consumer to transition back to a

community setiing within 72 hours, or if the consumer does not transition back

to a community setting within 72 hours, the regional center must do both of the

following:

a. No later than 10 calendar days from the date the consumer is placed in the

IMD, complete any documentation necessary to support the filing of a
petition for commitment pursuant to Division 6, Part 2, Chapter 2, Article 2
(commencing with Section 6500), and request the person authorized to
present allegations pursuant to Section 6500 file a petition for commitment.

76



Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
August 21, 2019
Page sixteen

b. Complete a comprehensive assessment in coordination with the IMD staff.
The comprehensive assessment must include the identification of the
services and supports needed for crisis stabilization and the timeline for
identifying or developing the services and supporis needed to transition
the consumer back to a community setting. The regional center must
immediately submit a copy of the comprehensive assessment to the
committing court. Immediately following the assessment, and not later
than 30 days following admission, the regional center and the IMD must
jointly convene an individual program plan meeting to determine the
services and supports needed for crisis stabilization and to develop a plan
to transition the consumer into the community,

2. Iftransition is not expected within 90 days of admission, an individual program
plan meeting must be held to discuss the status of the transition and to determine
if the consumer is still in need of crisis stabitization.

3. A consumer may not reside in an IMD longer than six months before being
placed into a community living arrangement, unless, prior to the end of the six
months, all of the following have occurred:

a. The regional center has conducted an additional comprehensive
assessment based on current information and determines that the
consumer continues to be in an acute crisis.

b. The individual program planning team has developed a plan that identifies
the specific services and supports necessary to transition the consumer
into the community, and the plan includes a timeline to obtain or develop
those services and supports.

c. The committing court has reviewed and, if appropriate, extended the
commitment.

4. A consumer’s placement at an IMD shall not exceed one year unless both of the
following occur:
a. The regional center demonstrates significant progress toward
implementing the plan to transition the consumer into the community.
b. Extraordinary circumstances exist beyond the regional center's control
that have prevented the regional center from obtaining those services and
supports within the timeline based on the plan.

If both of these circumstances exist, the regional center may request, and the
committing court may grant, an additional extension of the commitment, not to
exceed 30 days.



Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
August 21, 2019
Page seventeen

5. IMD staff shall assist the consumer with transitioning back to the consumer’s
prior residence, or an alternative community-based residential setting, within the
timeframe described in Section 4648(a)(9)(C).

The Department must monitor placements pursuant to Section 4648(a){(9)(C) and
subsequent transitions back to community-based settings.

TBL Section 31: Section 6500(c)(3) was added to state that an order of commitment
made pursuant to Division 6, Part 2, Chapter 2, Article 2, on or after January 1, 2020,
with respect to the admission to an IMD, as described in Section 4648(a)(9)(C), shall
expire automatically six months after the earlier of the order of commitment pursuant to
this section, the order of a placement in an IMD pursuant to Section 6506, or the date the
regional center placed the individual in the IMD, unless the regional center notifies the
court in writing of the need for an extension. The required notice must state facts
demonstrating that the individual continues to be in acute crisis, as defined in Section
4418.7(d){1), and the justification for the requested extension, and must be accompanied
by the comprehensive assessment and plan described in Section 4648(a)(9)(C)(v).

An order granting an extension shall not extend the total period of commitment beyond
one year, including a placement in an IMD pursuant to Section 6506. If, prior to expiration
of one year, the regional center notifies the court in writing of facts demonstrating that,
due to circumstances beyond the regional center’s control, the placement cannot be
made prior to expiration of the extension, and the court determines that good cause
exists, the court may grant one further extension of up to 30 days. The court may also
issue any orders the court deems appropriate in order for necessary steps to be taken to
ensure that the individual can be safely and appropriately transitioned to the community in
a timely manner. The required notice must state facts demonstrating that the regional
center has made significant progress implementing the plan described in Section
4648(a)}(9)(C)(v) and that extraordinary circumstances exist beyond the regional center’s
control that have prevented the pian’s implementation. This paragraph does not preclude
the individual or any person acting on their own behalf from making a request for release
pursuant to Section 4800, or counsel for the individual from filing a petition for habeas
corpus pursuant to Section 4801. Notwithstanding Section 4801(a), for purposes of this
paragraph, judicial review shall be in the superior court of the county that issued the order
of commitment pursuant to this section.

Implementation: Pursuant to these requirements, effective January 1, 2020, no new IMD
placement may exceed 13 months. The Department will send regional centers a
subsequent correspondence regarding the requirements of this section, and how
placements and transitions will be fracked.

78



Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
August 21, 2019
Page eighteen

Developmental Center and Communi Facility Admissions

TBL Section 32: Section 6509 was amended to state that a person who is committed by
a court to the Department for suitable treatment and habilitation services may be
placed, on or after July 1, 2019, at the acute crisis center at Porterville Developmental
Center, if the person meets the criteria for admission pursuant to Section 7505(a)(7).

TBL Section 33: Section 7505 was amended to expand the conditions for which a
person may be admitted to developmental centers and Canyon Springs Community
Facility, as follows:

e Developmental Center Right of Return: Section 7505(a)(6) states that a person
may return to a developmental center if the person is exercising the right of
return described in Section 4508 on or before June 30, 2021. Prior to admission
pursuant to this paragraph, the regional center must prepare an assessment for
inclusion in the consumer’s file detailing all considered community-based
services and supports, including, but not limited to, rate adjustments as provided
by law, supplemental services as set forth in Section 4648(a)(9)(F), emergency
and crisis intervention services as set forth in Section 4648(a)(10), community
crisis home services pursuant to Division 4.5, Chapter 8, Article 8 (commencing
with Section 4698), and an explanation of why those options could not meet the
consumer’'s needs. Prior to admission, the Director of the Department or the
director’s designee shal certify that there are no community-based options that
can meet the consumer’s needs.

When a person is admitted pursuant to Section 7505(a)(6), the regional center
must notify the clients’ rights advocate, as described in Section 4433, of the
admission. A comprehensive assessment must be completed by the regional
center in coordination with developmental center staff. The comprehensive
assessment must include the identification of the services and supports needed
for stabilization and the timeline for identifying or developing the services and
Supports needed to transition the consumer back to a community setting.
Immediately following the comprehensive assessment, and not later than 30
days following admission, the regional center and staff at the developmental
center must jointly convene an individual program plan meeting to determine the
services and supports needed for crisis stabilization and to develop a plan to
transition the consumer into community living pursuant to Section 4418.3. The
clients’ rights advocate for the regional center must be notified of the individual
program plan meeting and may participate in the individual program plan meeting
unless the consumer objects on their own behalf.



Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
August 21, 2019
Page nineteen

Notwithstanding Section 4508, the population of consumers admitted pursuant to
this paragraph shall not exceed five. An admission pursuant to this paragraph
shall not extend beyond June 30, 2022.

Implementation: If the regional center determines a community placement of a
consumer who was placed on a provisional placement from a developmental center
is at risk of failing, and the consumer is within the 12-month provisional placement
period, the regional center must nolify the appropriate regional resource
development project. The regional resource development project will immediately
arrange for an assessment of the situation, including visiting the consumer. The
assessment must include determining barriers to continued successful integration,
supports that can be provided to maintain the consumer in their community home,
and additional recommendations pertinent to the situation. If the regional resource
development project determines based on the assessment that the consumer cannot
be safely served in the community, the Director of the Department or the director’s
designee will be notified. Prior to consideration of an admission to a state operated
facility, the Director of the Department or the director’s designee must certify that
there are no community-based options that can meet the consumer’s needs.

» Porterville Developmental Center Court Commitment: Section 7505(a)(7) states
that a person may be admitted to Porterville Developmental Center if that person
is committed by a court to Porterville Developmental Center, pursuant to Division
6, Part 2, Chapter 2, Article 2 (commencing with Section 6500), due to an acute
crisis, as described in Section 4418.7. The population of consumers admitted
pursuant to this paragraph shall not exceed 10. An admission pursuant to this
paragraph shall not extend beyond December 31, 2020, or upon the opening of
the state-operated community acute crisis homes approved for development in
the Budget Act of 2019.

Implementation: If the regional center defermines the community placement of a
consumer is at risk of failing, and the consumer meets the acute crisis criferia as
stated in Section 4418.7, the regional center may submit a request to the state
operated acute crisis services at StarReferral@dds.ca.gov. The request must
include the following information:

o Cover lefter with a description of the acute crisis situation, all alternatives
that have been used to support the individual in the community including
specific details on what resources have been attempted, other regional
center resources that have been explored and the outcomes, the date the
statewide specialized resource services database was accessed and the
outcome, reflection that the regional center executive director has

JU



Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
August 21, 2019
Page twenty

approved the referral for crisis admission, and which Stabilization,
Training, Assistance and Reintegration (STAR) home is to be considered
(Southern STAR, Northern STAR or Desert STAR).

Completed DS 2518

Current psychological, psychiatric and/or behaviora/ assessment

Current Medi-Cal condition review (if the client's Medi-Cal status is an issue)
Current Client Development Evaluation Report

Most recent individual program plan

The date the client became eligible for regional center services

Any additional pertinent information that would assist in the assessment
process

OO0 Qo0 QOO0

The appropriate STAR/regional resource de velopment project will complete an
assessment prior to consideration of an admission and the findings will be
forwarded to the Director of the Department or the director’s designee. Prior to any
admission, the Director of the Department or the director's designee must certify
that there are no community-based options that can meet the consumer's needs.

e Canyon Springs Community Facility Court Commitment: Section 7505(a)(5) was
amended to state that a person who is currently admitted to either an acute
psychiatric hospital or an acute crisis facility pursuant to Division 6, Part 2,
Chapter 2, Article 2 (commencing with Section 6500) due to an acute crisis, as
defined in Section 4418.7(d)(1), but who requires continued treatment to achieve
stabilization and successful community transition, may be committed by a court
on or before June 30, 2021, to Canyon Springs Community Facility pursuant to
Division 6, Part 2, Chapter 2, Article 2 (commencing with Section 6500).

Prior to admission pursuant to this paragraph, the regional center must prepare
an assessment for inclusion in the consumer's file detailihg all considered
community-based services and supports, including, but not limited to, rate
adjustments as provided by law, supplemental services as set forth in Section
4648(a)(9)(F), emergency and crisis intervention services as set forth in Section
4648(a)(10), community crisis home services pursuant to Division 4.5, Chapter 6,
Article 8 (commencing with Section 4698), and an explanation of why those
options could not meet the consumer’s needs. Prior to admission, the Director of
the Department or the director’s designee must certify that there are no
community-based options that can meet the consumer’s needs.



Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
August 21, 2019
Page twenty-one

When a person is admitted, the regional center must notify the clients’ rights
advocate, as described in Section 4433, of the admission. A comprehensive
assessment must be completed by the regional center in coordination with
Canyon Springs Community Facility staff. The comprehensive assessment must
include the identification of the services and supports needed for stabilization and
the timeline for identifying or developing the services and supports needed to
transition the consumer back to a community setting. Immediately following the
comprehensive assessment, and not later than 30 days following admission, the
regional center and staff at Canyon Springs Community Facility must jointly
convene an individual program plan meeting to determine the services and
supports needed for crisis stabilization and to develop a plan to transition the
consumer into community living pursuant to Section 4418.3. The clients’ rights
advocate for the regional center must be notified of the individual program plan
meeting and may participate in the individual program plan meeting unless the
consumer objects on their own behalf.

The population of consumers admitted pursuant to Section 7505(a)(5) shall not
exceed five. An admission shall not extend beyond June 30, 2022,

For purposes of Section 7505(a)(5), “acute psychiatric hospital” means a facility
as defined in HSC Section 1250(b), including an IMD.

Implementation: If the regional center determines that a consumer who is
currently in either an acute psychiatric hospital or an acute crisis facility requires
continued freafment to achieve stabilization and successful community transition,
the regional center may submit a request to the state operated acute crisis
services at StarReferral@dds.ca.gov. The request must include the following
information:

o An assessment detailing all considered community-based services and
supports, including, but not limited fo, rate adjustments as provided by law,
supplemental services as set forth in Section 4648(a)(9)(F), emergency
and crisis intervention services as set forth in Section 4648(a)(10), and
community crisis home services pursuant to Division 4.5, Chapter 6.
Completed DS 2518
Current psychological, psychialric and/or behavioral assessment
Current Medi-Cal condition review (if the client's Medi-Cal status is an issue)
Current Client Development Evaluation Report

0 00

SL



Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
August 21, 2019
Page twenty-two

o Most recent individual program plan

o The date the client became eligible for regional center services

o Any additional pertinent information that would assist in the assessment
process

The Canyon Springs team/regional resource de velopment project will complete an
assessment prior to consideration of an admission and the findings will be
forwarded to the Director of the Department or the director’s designee. Prior to any

admission, the Director of the Department or the director’s designee must certify
that there are no community-based options that can meet the consumer’s needs.

Notification to the Clients’ Rights Advocate
TBL Section 29: Section 4696.3 was added to require regional centers to notify the
clients’ rights advocate, as described in Section 4433, of all consumers placed on an

involuntary psychiatric hold or in a Lanterman-Petris-Short Conservatorship pursuant to
Section 5250, 5260, 5270.10, 5300, or 5350.

1BL Section 31: Section 6500 was amended to require the regional center to inform the
clients’ rights advocate, as described in Section 4433, when a petition for commitment is
filed under this section and when a petition expires.

Safety Net Plan Update

TBL Section 6: Section 4474.16 was added to require the Department, on or before
January 10, 2020, to submit to the Legislature an updated version of the safety net plan
originally submitted pursuant to Section 4474.15(a). The updated plan must be
developed in consultation with stakeholders and must evaluate the progress made to
create a safety net, identify the further areas the stakeholder community suggests
evaluating, and recommendations from the stakeholder community, and must consider
new models of care for individuals whom private sector vendors cannot or will not serve.

Implementation: The Department will schedule meetings in summer and falf 2019 fo
consult with and obtain input from stakeholders, including consumers and famities, the
Developmental Services (DS) Task Force ~ Safety Net Workgroup, Disability Rights
California, regional centers and others to update the Safety Net Plan. The DS Task
Force — Safety Net Workgroup is scheduled to meet on August 22, 2019.

Report to the Legislature on Indicators to Track the Delivery of Services

TBL Section 8: Section 4519.2(a) was added to require the Department, through the DS
Task Force, to identify key indicators to track the regional center system’s delivery of
services. These indicators must include both local and statewide measures and must




Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
August 21, 2019
Page twenty-three

include a recommendation for analysis and foliow-up of any concerning trends, as well
as a plan for reporting of best practices for use statewide. The Department, with
stakeholder input, must also identify recommendations for measuring and improving
outcomes for consumers. Goals for system improvement include enhancement of
customer service for consumers and their families, facilitation of enhanced
communication between regional centers and the state, and identification and
dissemination of best practices for service providers. The Department must report these
recommended indicators, best practices and recommendations for analysis to the
Legislature no later than January 10, 2021.

Implementation: The Department held a DS Task Force meeting in July 2019 to
introduce a reorganization effort to enhance membership and focus on TBL
requirements. This includes a new membership application, the inclusion of additional
representation to enhance the diversity of the DS Task Force, and restructuring existing
DS Task Force Workgroups info stand-alone DS Workgroups looking at various
subjects, to include recommendations to improve qualily assurance and regional center
transparency and improving outcomes.

System Reforms Stakeholder Meetings
TBL Section 9: Section 4519.4 was added to require the Department, beginning in the

summer of 2019, to consult with a broad and balanced group of stakeholders, including,
but not limited to, representatives of the DS Task Force, the Rates Workgroup of the DS
Task Force, legisiative staff from the fiscal and relevant policy committees of the
Legislature, the Legislative Analyst's Office, the Association of Regional Center
Agencies, the State Council on Developmental Disabilities, the Department of
Rehabilitation, and Disability Rights California to discuss system reforms, including
fiscal reforms, to betier serve consumers with developmental disabilities. The focus of
this discussion shall be on how to create a sustainable, innovative, cost-effective,
consumer-focused, and outcomes-based service delivery system.

For purposes of implementing this section, the Department must do all of the following:

e Consider a wide variety of perspectives of consumers, families, and service
providers to discuss the potential outcomes associated with different approaches
to system reform.

¢ Engage with consumers, families, and service providers across different
geographic regions of the state, including urban and rural areas, and from
diverse racial and ethnic backgrounds, consumer age groups, consumer
diagnoses, and service categories.

« |dentify key consumer outcomes and measurable targets to be achieved through
these reforms, as informed by the stakeholder process.



Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
August 21, 2019
Page twenty-four

» Evaluate compliance with federal rules relating to home and community-based
services, and how the Department plans to redesign services that are not
compliant with these rules.

e Discuss how feedback may be collected about the reforms, and how this
information may be used to make changes to, and adapt, the system over time.

The Department must report on the progress of these efforts during the 2020-21 budget
hearing process. By October 1, 2019, the Department must post to its internet website
a summary of public comments, departmental responses to those comments, and any
appropriate and necessary changes to the rate models contained in the rate study,
submitted pursuant to Section 4519 .8.

Implementation: The Department held a DS Task Force meeting in July 2019 to
introduce a reorganization effort to enhance membership and focus on TBL
requirements. This includes a new membership application, the inclusion of additional
representation to enhance the diversity of the DS Task Force, and restructuring exisfing
DS Task Force Workgroups into stand-alone DS Workgroups looking at various
subjects, to include system and fiscal reforms, outcome measures, compliance with
federal home and community-based services rules, and the rate study.

Quarterly Briefings to the Legislature

TBL Section 7: Section 4474.17 was added to require the Department, beginning after
January 1, 2020, to provide the Legislature, in its quarterly briefings with the
Department, information on some or all of the foliowing topics:

* Consumer health and safety, including safety net and crisis services.

* The person-centered approach to planning, coordinating, delivering, and
receiving services, including caseload ratio updates, compliance with home- and
community-based services rules, competitive integrated employment, and
housing supports.

e Quality outcomes for consumers.

» Efforts to identify and reduce disparities in regional center services.

* Community development through community placement plans and community
resource development plans, by regional center, and difficuities or issues in the
provision of services or development of resources.

Implementation of any rate changes pending and being implemented.
Status, efforts, and outcomes related to the Department's headquarters
reorganization structure.

* Regional center accountability, transparency, and oversight efforts.

o)



Regional Center Executive Directors and Board Presidents
August 21, 2019
Page twenty-five

If you have any questions regarding this correspondence, please contact me or
LeeAnn Christian at (916) 653-3208 or |esann.christian@dds.ca.qgov.

Sincerely,
Original signed by:

BRIAN WINFIELD
Chief Deputy Director

Enclosure

cc:  Regional Center Board Members via Board Presidents
Regional Center Administrators
Regional Center Community Services Directors
Regional Center Directors of Consumer Services
Association of Regional Center Agencies
Disability Rights California

56



STATE OF CALIFORNIA-HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

1600 NINTH STREET, Room 240, MS 2-13
SACRAMENTO, CA 953814

TTY {916) 654-2054 {For the Hearing Impaired)
(916} 654-1897

September 23, 2019
TO: REGIONAL CENTER EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

SUBJECT: 88" ANNUAL TREE LIGHTING CEREMONY AT THE STATE CAPITOL —
REQUEST FOR ORNAMENTS

For more than two decades, individuals who have a developmental disability have created
ornaments to adorn the Christmas tree at the State Capitol. In recent years, we have received
hundreds of ornaments from regional center community art programs. The Department of
Developmental Services (DDS) has been asked again to participate in the official State Capito!
Tree Lighting Ceremony, and we are requesting ornaments from the community.

The tree lighting ceremony will take place the first week of December. As in previous years,
a child with a developmental disability will participate in the ceremony and place an ornament
onto the tree during an evening ceremony with Governor Gavin Newsom and First Partner
Jennifer Siebel Newsom.

We encourage regional centers to work with their communities to create and send ornaments
that reflect the cultural diversity of California and celebrate holiday traditions from the Golden
State and around the world. Some examples of themes include Hanukkah, Winter Solstice,
Christmas, and Kwanzaa.

Ta be included on the tree, all ornaments must be received at DDS headquarters by Friday,
November 8, 2019. Enclosed are guidelines and suggestions for ornaments and a shipping
form that must be included with the ornaments. if you have questions, please contact Ali Bay,
Deputy Director of Public Affairs, at {916) 654-1884 or ali.bay@dds.ca.gov.

Sincerely,
QOriginal signed by:

BRIAN WINFIELD
Chief Deputy Director

Enclosures

cc.  Regional Center Administrators
Regional Center Chief Counselors
Regional Center Directors of Community Services
Association of Regional Center Agencies
Nancy Bargmann, DDS
Ali Bay, DDS

“Building Partnerships, Supporting Choices”
&7




STATE OF CALIFORNIA--HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor
= e e e 0

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

1600 NINTH STREET, Room 320, MS 3-8 /jf"”\,t :
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 T
TTY (916) 654-2054 (For the Hearing Impaired) L | '-"'",fﬁ“"

(816) B54-1954 N2y

September 25, 2019

TO: REGIONAL CENTER EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

SUBJECT: HOME AND COMMUNITY-BASED SERVICES FUNDING — UPDATES
FOR FISCAL YEAR 2016-17 AND 2017-18

The Department of Deveiopmental Services (Department) approved funding for service
providers to make changes in order to meet the requirements of the federal Centers for
Medicare & Medicaid Services (CMS) Home and Community-Based Services (HCBS) final
regulations, or rules. All regional center contract agreements for approved service providers
were to include a requirement for reporting on project implementation, including progress
related to key milestones and progress toward compliance with the final regulations.

The Department is requesting data on the progress of the concepts and project
implementation for all service providers approved for HCBS Funding in fiscal years 2016-17
and 2017-18. Enclosed is an Excel spreadsheet, with separate tabs to specify the fiscal
year. For both fiscal year tabs, please complete the rows labeled “January 2019 - June
2019," which represents the most recent reporting period of January 2019 through June
2019, and submit to the Department by Friday, October 25, 2019. Completed spreadsheets
should be sent to; HCBSregs@dds.ca.gov.

Iif you have any questions regarding this letter, please contact Susan Crow at

(916} 654-2052, or by email at susan.crow@dds.ca.gov.

Sincerely,
Original signed by:

JIM KNIGHT
Assistant Deputy Director
Community Services Division

Enclosures

cc:  Regional Center Administrators
Regional Center Chief Counselors
Regional Center Community Services Directors
Regional Center HCBS Program Evaluators
Association of Regional Center Agencies
Brian Winfield, Department of Deveiopmental Services
Patti Mericantante, Department of Developmental Services
LeeAnn Christian, Department of Developmental Services
Mike Sakamoto, Department of Developmental Services

“Building Partnerships, Supporting Choices” £$



STATE QF CALIFORNIA-HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY _ GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor
e e e T — —

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

1600 NINTH STREET, Room 240, MS 2-13
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

TTY (818) 654-2054 (For the Hearing impaired)
(9186) 654-1897

October 1, 2019

TO: REGIONAL CENTER EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

SUBJECT: ANNUAL REPORTING ON PAID INTERNSHIP PROGRAM AND
COMPETITIVE INTEGRATED EMPLOYMENT INCENTIVE PAYMENTS

Welfare & Institutions Code section 4870 (b) and (e) requires regional centers to
annually report information to the Department of Developmental Services (Department)
on placements and payments associated with the Paid [nternship Program (PIP) and
the Competitive Integrated Employment Incentive Payment (CIE-IP) program.
Following this letter, the Department will send each regional center an encrypted email
with an individualized survey for both PIP and CIE-IP. The Department requests
regional centers to report Fiscal Year (FY) 2018-19 data to the Department by

October 31, 2019.

The Department has the following requests and instructions to help with data gathering
consistency across all programs and regional centers:

* Please only include individuals who participated in a PIP. or CIE-IP in FY
2018-19.

e There is no minimum or maximum length of time an individual can participate
inaPIP.

» A qualifying CIEHIP includes those individuals who may have only achieved

the employment incentive of 30-days, or the 30-day and the 6 months, or the

30-day, the 6 months and the 12 months milestones. Note: Some individuals

may have achieved multiple employment incentives within the fiscal year, and

some incentives may have started in FY 2017-18 and continued into FY

2018-19. Piease include only incentive payments made in FY 2018-19,

regardless of payments made in the previous fiscal year.

Please do not alter the survey spreadsheets.

Please do not include ranges for hours worked.

Please do not use dashes.

Please utilize the drop-down menus where provided.

“Building Partnerships, Supporting Choices”

g2



Regional Center Executive Directors
October 1, 2019
Page two

The encrypted email that will be sent to you will contain Uniform Fiscal System (UFS),
Client Development Evaluation Report (CDER) and Client Master File (CMF) data on
consumers who had purchase of service payments under sub-codes PIP, CIEP, CIE6
and CIE12. Each spreadsheet contains data already populated by the Department, for
your regional center, along with instructions on how to complete the survey. The
Department's populated data includes:

UCI Number;

Social Security Number;

Name;

Date of birth;

Gender;

Ethnicity or Race;

Diagnosis(es);

Living arrangement;

Vendor number(s) associated with the payment(s);
Vendor name(s) associated with the payment(s):
Service code(s) associated with the payment(s);
Sub-code(s) associated with the payment(s); and,
Payment amount(s) under each sub-code.

Regional centers should verify the data is accurate and/or make corrections and/or
additions to the spreadsheet as needed. Please add any individuals, not already fisted
On your spreadsheet, who were engaged in a PIP and/or eligible for CIE incentive
payments in FY 2018-19.

Please use the PIP spreadsheet to add current data for that program. The requested
data includes:

* Paid Internship Program

o Business name;

Start date;

End date, if applicable;
Type of internship;

Type of setting

Type of work performed:

000 o000



Regional Center Executive Directors
October 1, 2019

Page three

0O 00 00

0

Type of employment-related supports provided:
Hourly wage (most recent wage);
Payrofl costs;
Average work hours per week:
Employer of record type (i.e. paid by employer, financial management
service or service provider); and,
If the consumer subsequently entered paid employment:
= Start date;
= Hourly wage (most recent wage);
= Average work hours per week;
= Receives benefits;
* Would the consumer have achieved paid employment without the
internship program; and,
= Description of what was successful in achieving paid employment.

Please use the CIE-IP spreadsheet to add current data for that program. The requested
data includes:

* Compstitive Integrated Employment incentive Payments

O

0 00 C0OO0OO0OD

Business name;

Start date;

End date, if applicable;

Type of employment;

Type of work performed:;

Hourly wage (most recent wage);

Average work hours per week;

Receives benefits; and,

Whether the consumer is still employed:
* Ifyes, a description of what has been successful: or,
= If no, a description of what resulted in the consumer no longer

being employed

£y



Regional Center Executive Directors
October 1, 2019
Page four

We appreciate your assistance with this survey. If you have any questions, please
contact one of the following members of the Work Services Section: Michael Luna via

phone (916) 654-2208 or email michael.luna@dds.ca.gov; or, Michael Clay via phone

(916) 654-3283 or email michaef.clay@dds.ca.gov.

Sincerely,
Original signed by

BRIAN WINFIELD
Chief Deputy Director

cc: Regionai Center Administrators
Regional Center Chief Counselors
Regional Center Community Services Directors
Regional Center Employment Specialists
Amy Westling. Association of Regional Center Agencies
LeeAnn Christian, Department of Developmental Services
Michael Luna, Department of Developmental Services

Gz



STATE OF CALIFORNIA-HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor
—— _‘_"“_"_'—'—_*““—"'———“———-——————-—u__—_________"“— — e ——————

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

1600 NINTH STREET, Room 320, MS 3-9
SACRAMENTQ, CA 95814

TTY (916) 654-2054 (For the Hearing Impaired)
(916) 654-1958

QOctober 2, 2019

TO: REGIONAL CENTER EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

SUBJECT: FAIR HEARING AND CONSUMERS’ RIGHTS COMPLAINTS INFORMATION

This correspondence provides direction to regional centers regarding amendments to
Welfare and Institutions (W&I) Code sections 4519.2(c) and-(d), which were enacted
through Developmental Services Budget Trailer Bill, SB 81 (Chapter 28, Statutes of 2019).
The amendments require the Depariment of Developmental Services (Department) to
compile information on fair hearing requests and W&| Code section 4731 consumers’
rights complaints and to update the Legislature with this information annuaily, beginning
January 10, 2020.

The Department receives fair hearing information from regional centers and the Office of
Administrative Hearings, and no additional fair hearing information is needed at this time.
W&l Code section 4731 consumers’ rights complaint appeals are received and maintained
by the Department; however, compiaints filed with regional centers are not currently
collected. Enclosed is a survey to facilitate collection of this information.

Please complete and submit the survey by December 1, 2019, to the attention of Tom Blythe,
Assistant Chief, Appeals, Complaints and Projects Section, at tom.blvthe@dds.ca.gov. If you
have questions regarding this correspondence, please contact Mr. Blythe, at (916) 654-2426,
or at the email above. '

Sincerely,
Original signed by:

ERNIE CRUZ
Special Consultant
Office of Community Operations

Enclosure

ce: Regionai Center Administrators
Regional Center Chief Counselors
Regional Center Directors of Community Services
Brian Winfield, Department of Developmental Services
LeeAnn Christian, Department of Developmental Services
Rapone Anderson, Department of Developmental Services
Mary Hernandez, Department of Developmental Services

“Building Partnerships, Supporting Choices”

Gz



STATE OF CALIFORNIA--HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, Governor
—ee VO SUVETNOE

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

1600 NINTH STREET, Room 320, MS 3-9 R
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814 "«'t'ﬁ%*i
TTY (916) 654-2054 (For the Hearing Impaired) x\__\ﬁf.f,
(916) 654-1958 N

October 3, 2019
TO: REGIONAL CENTER EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS
SUBJECT: REGIONAL CENTER POLICIES, GUIDELINES AND ASSESSMENT TOOLS

This supersedes the October 2, 2019, correspondence sent to regional centers regarding
this subject.

This correspondence provides information regarding the Department of Developmental
Services’ (Department) implementation process to achieve compliance with the
amendments to Welfare and Institutions (W&I) Code sections 4434(d) and 4629.5(b)(5).
These amendments were enacted through the Developmental Services Budget Trailer Bill,
SB 81 (Chapter 28, Statutes of 2018).

As required by W&I Code section 4434(d), the Department continues to receive, review
and approve regional centers’ new or amended purchase-of-service (POS) policies, other
policies and guidelines for compliance with statute and regulation. The Department is
now required to collect and review regional center assessment tools, which may be
applicable to POS policies, as well as other policies and guidelines, utilized for
determining the service needs of an individual.

Furthermore, W&I Code section 4629.5(b)(5) was amended to require regional centers to
post on their internet websites POS policies and any other policies, guidelines, or regional
center-developed assessment tools used to determine the transportation, personal
assistant, or independent or supported living service needs of a consumer.

Asgessment Tools, POS Policies, Other Policies and Guidelines

Please send all regional center assessment tools, including associated POS policies,
other policies and guidelines for Department review to oco@dds.ca.gov. Going forward,
any new or amended POS policies, other policies and guidelines, and tools should be
sent to the email address above. Please label the email subject line as follows: [regional
center acronymy], [name/type of palicy, guidelines and/or assessment tool]. For example:

Subject: ACRC, Supported Living Services POS Policy and Assessment Tool

Please indicate in the email whether the policy, guidelines and/or assessment tool was
previously approved, not approved, is amended or is new, when applicable.

“Building Partnerships, Supporting Choices” 4
<



Regional Center Executive Directors
October 3, 2019
Page two

Regional Center Website Link

By January 1, 2020, please email fo oco@dds.ca.qov, a link to the regional center website
location where POS policies and any other policies, guidelines, or regional center-
developed assessment tools used to determine the transportation, personal assistant, or
independent or supported living service needs of a consumer are posted.

Beginning January 1, 2020, the Department will monitor regional centers’ compliance
with posting current policies and assessment tools on their respective websites.

Thank you for your assistance in implementing the amended statutory requirements.

If you have questions regarding this correspondence or need clarification regarding the
submission of assessment tools, POS policies, other policies and/or guidelines, or website
links, please contact your regional center liaison or Maxine Milam, Assistant Chief, Office
of Community Operations, at (916) 654-2177, or by email at maxine. milam@dds.ca.qov.

Sincerely,
Original signed by:

ERNIE CRUZ
Special Consultant
Office of Community Operations

cc:  Regional Center Administrators
Regional Center Chief Counselors
Regional Center Directors of Community Services
Brian Winfield, Department of Developmental Services
LeeAnn Christian, Department of Developmental Services
Rapone Anderson, Department of Developmental Services
Mary Hernandez, Department of Developmental Services

gy



STATE OF CALIFORNIA-HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

1600 NINTH STREET, Room 320, MS 3-9
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

TTY (916) 654-2054 (For the Hearing Impaired)
(916) 654-1958

GAVIN NEWSOM, Gavernor

October 4, 2019

TO: REGIONAL CENTER EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND CALFRESH
OUTREACH REPRESENTATIVES

SUBJECT: CALFRESH OUTREACH DATA COLLECTION PROCESS

As a part of the scope of the Interagency Agreement (attached) between the
Department of Social Services (CDSS) and the Department of Developmental Services
(DDS) for CalFresh outreach efforts, regional centers (RC) will be required to track

the number of individuals prescreened and the number of applications submitted,
approved, and denied. This data will be reported in a table broken out by RC and
County (see example below).

Electronic Electronic Electronhic CalFresh
Agency Apps Paper Apps | Apps Apps Paper Apps | Pre-
Name County Submitted Submitted Approved Denied Approved Screens
Los
ELARC [ Angeles Auto
Los caleuiated
FDLRC | Angeles

On a quarterly basis, DDS will send each RC a
by CDSS. RCs will need to verif

pre-populated table with data provided
y the data provided and make revisions as necessary.

DDS will send RCs the first table in mid-October. RCs will complete the report and

submit it to DDS by October 31, 2019. RCs will not be expected to have a full quarter of
data in the first report which will be for services provided July 1, 2019 through
September 30, 2019. Please refer to the enclosed scope of work for more information

on RC requirements.

Each RC should track the number of individuals prescreened. and all the applications
submitted, approved, and denied for individuals living in the counties they serve.
Application data can be tracked by using any of the following methods:

1. Application Assistor Accounts with the consortia (see below Account Creation

Instructions).

“Building Partnerships, Supporting Choices”

a(




CalFresh Outreach Data Coliection Process
October 4, 2019
Page Two

2. GetCalFresh.org Application Assistor Account to supplement information in
certain counties as explained below.

3. In-house tracking by the RC. Ali prescreenings performed and paper
applications processed must be tracked by RCs or their subcontractors as this
information is not captured by the online data portals. The number of approved
paper applications will be automatically calculated using the same approval
rating as the electronic applications approved.

Every effort should be made to collect precise data. In those instances when data
cannot be accurately tracked, the RC may provide estimatad data.

Consortia Account Creation Instructions:

Each county belongs to one of three consortia systems (CalWIN, LRS, C-1V), which are
online, automated case management systems used for individuals applying for
CalFresh benefits (see attached list of cansortia systems broken out by county). Each
RC will need to create an “Assistor Account” for each of the consortia that covers its
geographic region. For RCs that serve counties in more than one consortium, the
RC must create an account for each consortium. Assistor accounts will need to be
created for each assistor on the Calwin portal. For C-IV, all assistors will sign into the
account using the same login and password. RCs should share this information with
vendors that will be assisting consumers with the application process.

CDSS will use data collected from Assistor Accounts to generate reports regarding the
number of CalFresh online applications submitted, approved, and denied. CDSS will
then send data reports from the online consortia to DDS. DDS will send reports to RCs
for confirmation. RCs may revise the data based on internal documentation as needed.

Additional Information and webinar recordings about account creation can also be found

here: https:l/cdss.ca.qov/inforesources/CalFresh-Outreach/On-Demand-
Training/Portal-Training.

Here is @ summary of how to create an account for each consortium:

1. Determine which consortia covers each county in your RC catchment area,
2. Create an Assistor Account for each consortium, as needed:
a. LRS (Los Angeles county only) - Contact Roger Munoz at
RogersMunoz@dgss.Iacounty.qov (562-908-6092).
b. CalWIN - Communicate with the point-of-contact for the county as
identified in the enclosed attachment. CalWIN is the only portal
that can be connected to a GetCalFresh CBO account to submit




CalFresh Outreach Data Collection Process
October 4, 2019
Page Three

applications and track outcomes. To create a GetCalFresh account,
complete the attached document and submit to Danielle Hurley at the
email address below.

¢. C-IV counties - Use this link to create your C-1V account
(hitps.//c4yourself.com/cdyourselfindex.jsp). Additional step-by-step
instructions can be found at:
hitps://'www.cdss.ca.gov/calfreshoutreach/res/C-
IV_Best Practices CBO_Account Setup Apr_2016.pdf.

If you have any questions regarding the CalFresh data collection process, please.
contact Danielle Hurley, Research Data Specialist |, Office of Community Operations, at
(816) 654-3228 or danielle.hurley@dds.ca.qov.

Sincerely,
Original signed by:

RAPONE ANDERSON
Manager
Office of Community Operations

Enclosures

cc: Brian Winfield, Department of Developmental Services
Ernie Cruz, Department of Developmental Services
Mary Hernandez, Department of Developmental Services
Association of Regional Center Agencies
Regional Center Administrators

G¢




STATE OF CALIFORNIA~HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY GAVIN NEWSOM, Govarnor

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

1600 NINTH STREET, Room 320, MS 3-8
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

TTY (918) 654-2054 (For the Hearing fmpaired)
(916) 654-1954

October 186, 2019

TO: REGIONAL CENTER EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

SUBJECT: HOME AND COMMUNITY-BASED SERVICES REGULATIONS —
PROVIDER FUNDING FOR COMPLIANCE ACTIVITIES

In January 2014, the federal Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services issued final
regulations, or rules, for Home and Community-Based Services (HCBS). The rules
require that HCBS programs funded through Medicaid (called Medi-Cal in California)
provide individuals with disabilities full access to the benefits of community living and
offer services and supports in settings that are integrated in the community. This could
inciude opportunities to seek employment in competitive and integrated settings, control
personal resources, and engage in the community to the same degree as individuals
who do not receive regional center services. The HCBS rules focus on the nature and
quality of individuals’ experiences and not just the settings where the services are
delivered.

In recognition that some service providers need to take steps towards modifying their
services to come into compliance with the HCBS rules by March 2022, the 2019
enacted budget contains $15 million to fund necessary changes. Enclosed is the
Department of Developmental Services’ (Department) Fiscal Year 2019-20 HCBS
Provider Compliance Funding Guidelines for service providers who wigh to apply for
funding. The Department will post this letter and the Guidelines on its website.
Regional centers should share the Guidelines with their service providers and
community.

The Department will hold two, one-hour webinars to review the funding application
process and answer questions. The webinars will be held on Monday, Ociober 28,
2019, from 10:00 a.m. — 11:00 a.m. and Wednesday, November &, 2019, from
1:00 p.m. — 2:00 p.m.

To register for any of the above webinars, follow the instructions found at
www.dds.ca.gov/HCBS.

“Building Partnerships, Supporting Choices”

94



Regional Center Executive Directors
October 16, 2019
Page two

We fook forward to collectively working through this process as we move towards
meeting the HCBS rules. Please direct any questions regarding this letter to

HCBSregs@dds.ca.gov.

Sincerely,
Original signed by:

JIM KNIGHT
Assistant Deputy Director
Community Services Division

Enclosure

cc.  Regional Center Administrators
Regional Center Chief Counselors
Regional Center Community Services Directors
Regional Center HCBS Program Evaluators
Association of Regional Center Agencies
Nancy Bargmann, Department of Developmental Services
John Doyle, Department of Developmental Services
Brian Winfield, Department of Developmental Services
Patti Mericantante, Department of Developmental Services
Mike Sakamoto, Department of Developmental Services
LeeAnn Christian, Department of Developmentai Services

JOo



STATE OF CALIFORNIA--HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES AGENCY Gavin Newsom, Governor
e e e

DEPARTMENT OF DEVELOPMENTAL SERVICES

1600 NINTH STREET, Room 340, MS 3-12
SACRAMENTO, CA 95814

TTY (916) 654-2054 (For the Hearing Impaired)
{316) 651-6309

October 17, 2019

TO: REGIONAL CENTER EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

SUBJECT: SURVEY ON SENATE BILL (SB) 826 FUNDING TO INCREASE SERVICE
COORDINATOR STAFF

SB 826 (Budget Act of 2016) chaptered June 27, 2016, provided funding to regional centers
to hire additional service coordinator staff. item 4300-101-0001, Provision 8 of SB 826
requires regional centers to annually report to the Department of Developmental Services
(Department) the number of staff hired with the additional funds and the effectiveness of
these funds in reducing average caseload ratios. Additionally, regional centers must
provide justification, in @ manner determined by the Department, for the use of any funds to
hire service coordinators who do not serve clients receiving services under the Home and
Community-Based Services waiver. Enclosed is a questionnaire for reporting this
information for fiscal year 2018-2019.

Please complete and submit the survey to the Department by November 15, 2019.

Your timely and complete response to this survey is important since the Department must
also review and report on this information. Please email the completed surveys to:

OCO@dds.ca.gov

If you have questions about this correspondence, please contact Danieile Hurley, Office of

Community Operations, at (916) 654-3228, or danielle. hurlev@dds.ca.gov.
Sincerely,
Original signed by:

RAPONE ANDERSON
Manager
Office of Community Operations

Enclosure

cc: Regional Center Administrators
Amy Westling, Association of Regional Center Agencies
Brian Winfield, Department of Developmental Services
Ernie Cruz, Department of Developmental Services
Mary Hernandez, Department of Developmental Services
Patti Mericantante, Department of Developmental Services

“Building Partnerships, Supporting Choices”
[O¢



SDP Update

Saturday, October 18, 2019 12:00 PM

=

Regional
Center Pa...
Good Afternoon,

The information below will soon be posted to the DDS website:

sk deok ke

On October 1, 2018, the Department selected 2,500 individuals to participate in the
Self-Determination Program (SDP.) Since then, of the 2,500 individuals initially
selected, more than 450 have informed their regional center that at this time, they do
not wish to participate in SDP. Therefore, on November 22, 2019, the Department will
select additional individuals for the SDP. To be considered for selection, the names of
individuals who have attended an SDP informational meeting must be submitted to the
Department by November 15, 2019,

More information about SDP informational meetings and the enrollment process is
available at hitps://www.dds.ca.gov/SDP/sdpEnroliment.cfm. Individuals can verify if
they are on the list of those who will considered for selection

at https://www.dds.ca.gov/SDP Verification/index.cfm.

The November 22, 2019 selection will be prioritized on the following:
+ The total number of participants at each regional center is consistent with the
relative percentage of total consumers served by all regional centers;

+ Individuals who are age 42 years and older:
+ Siblings of individuals who were previously selected for SDP;

+ Members of SDP local volunteer advisory committees (as of October 8, 201 9) or
their family members;

+ Maintain as close as possible the relative ethnic diversity within each regional
center catchment area.

The number of current openings at each regional center is attached. The updated
number of openings at each regional center will be posted to the Department’s
website prior to the November 22, 2019 selection. Since it is anticipated that over
time more openings will occur, the Department intends to select a number of
individuals over the 2,500 slots. This over selection will allow for an expedited
process to fill future openings.

For questions, please email sdp @dds.ca.qgov.

kR Ak

Thank you,
loz

Roard Paos |



Jenwnifer Parsony

SDP & HCBS Regulations

Department of Developmental Services
(916} 654-2299

(03

Rnard Pace 7



Self-Determination Program
Regional Center Participant Counts

 Determination hfla{mhar of Se.lac‘teﬁl
FodonaCeer | o St Ech| HSNBS Cnrngi | erf e s
egional Center Program
Alta California 179 126 53
Central Valley 140 125 15
Eastern Los Angeles 110 93 17
Frank D. Lanterman 73 68 5
Far Northern 60 44 18
Golden Gate 68 53 15
Harbor 89 82 17
inland 256 232 24
Kern 95 79 16
North Bay 66 59 7
North Los Angeles Cournty 183 158 25
East Bay 154 126 28
Orange County 151 123 28
Redwood Coast 55 49 6
San Andreas 125 107 18
South Central Los Angeles 110 91 19
San Diego 207 181 26
San Gabriel / Pomona 95 56 39
Tri-Counties 110 58 52
Valley Mountain 100 80 20
Westside 64 59 5
Statewide Totals 2500 2049 4514

Updated 10/11/19

jo



Contract Summary and Board Resolution
Valley Mountain Regional Center's Board of Directors reviewed the contracts below on October 21, 2019 and passed the following resolution:

RESOLVED THAT in compliance with VMRC's BOD Contract Palicy, the contracts listed below between VMRC and stated vendors were reviewed
and approved by the VMRC BOD on October 21, 2019 and Board hereby authorized any Officer of the corporation to execute the Agreement
without material changes but otherwise on such terms deamed satisfactary to such Officer.

1 Accredited Respite Services
2 Applied Behavior Consultants 1DP
3 Applied Behavior Consultants EIBT
4 ARC Amador/Calaveras ADC
5 ARC Amador/Calaveras CITP
& ARC Amador/Calaveras SLS
7 Behavioral & Educational Strategies & Training EIBT
8 Behavioral & Educational Strategies & Training ESAIP
9 Behavioral & Educational Strategies & Training IDP
10 Behavioral & Educational Strategies & Training IT
11 Central Valley Autism Project EIBT
12 Central Valley Autism Project IDP
13 Central Valley Autism Project ESAIP
14 Central Valley Autism Project IDP
15 Creating Behavioral & Educational Momentum 907,959
16 Genesis Behavior Center ESAIP 480,000

S 1,200,000
s
5
S
5
S
s
5
5
$
5
$
$
$
$
s
17 Genesis Behavior Center EIBT s 287,700
5
s
S
s
$
$
5
$
s
$
$
5
$
s
3

1,515,322
836,701
808,599
757,426
416,739

1,231,603

3,766,530
200,000
608,412

1,916,495
529,070

2,844,000
396,000

18 Cole Vocational Services 1,824,000
19 Human Services Projects Encore Wrap-Around Service 674,296
20 Pacific Homacare Services 9,066,000
21 Premier Healthcare Services 2,040,000
22 Therapeutic Pathways EIBT 2,615,703
23 Therapeutic Pathways ESAIP 1,395,785
24 United Access Transportation, LLC 650,496
25 Aim Higher, Inc 1,019,379
26 ARC San Joaquin Vocational Services 255,575
27 ARC 5an Joaquin Starting Out BMP 1,214,783
28 ARC San Joagquin Starting Qut ADC 933,815
29 Butterfly Effects ESAIP 617,625
30 Delta Star Home Care 446,103
31 Inspired Behavioraf Solutions, Inc ESAIP 1,320,902
32 Paradise Residential Care 405,268

VMRC Board of Directors hereby authorizes and designates any office of VMIRC to finalize, execute and deliver the Contract on behalf of VMRC, in
such form as VIVIRC's counsel may advise, and on such further terms and conditions as such Officer may approve. The final terms of the Contract
shall be conclusively evidence by the execution of the Contract by such Officer. For purposes of this authorization, and "Officer” means VMRC's
Executive Director, Chief Financia} Officer and no one eise.

Certification by Secretary: | certify that: (1) | am the Secretary of VMRC: (2) the foregoing Resolution is a complete and accurate copy of the
tion dulpadopted by VMRC'yByard of, Directors; (3) the Resolution is in full force and has not baen revoked or changed in an7vay.

02119
" ( \ t;{ndé Mendu(a, Board }cretary \ L pate ! )

-

Mkf%—ft"\' \\\c A “res }.,__;\’
N A cDsency

02



Meeting Sign In

Project: VMRC Board of Directors Meeting Date: 10/21/2019
Facilitator: Margaret Heinz, President Time: é:00pm
Place/Room: Cohen Board Room
PRINT NAME ORGANIZATION TITLE PHONE EMAIL
1 Clis Suckwo ovte] PR o | (74) - 175
2 0k 816(19 Yirkeadst! — \ourc/ aZ"ﬁk’r i tnfedALDY 5 85
* Dovoven Ceines Cure/ ;ﬁ“ e sy |
* Pyl lewi s Vi i o 104-g 09 'T?éfvéé' e
égﬁ)m Ea_&gﬁz ﬁcaq/ﬁchmépr__ i
MM *d R achy[PoRdmmly |
Chieniue Couch |8 yMmee (omp
8 Lon Sy +6 Ec,l\;'\v,‘,&-o\’g
| © D‘@ na Fff Ifﬁ‘@ boark mensbe I
|10 Cint\en PR [ED Y7237y _
" Bod Myslaaie Veme | Dugete]
12 0 {oni ol 1 Qﬁco( VM e | Dive c 1o
T Ll i, Loy N7l
_14- Vol Wes | vacdc | 4 O
M \vs N VW g O [ges s
t /)ﬂf AVSWM LA | ¢ |
& Mo R 2o 58 T e N T T
18.Q 2-an Qe J MR Pssnt- Dk 455 2509 | plennct@ vere,
O Trepatferbser  fambeds | T |ap)zggpce .
*(Cudon YWl | yoRc |
2 O\Win _@ﬁrmf\ WC D) | ]
122 Movie Tlong )ML | 204023507 |
“ ra Herra ~ ecop

Templaies by Vertexd2.com

/06

e/

© 2009-2014 Vertex42 LLC



Meeting Sign In

Project: VMRC Board of Directors Meeting Date: 10/21/2019
Facilitator: Margaret Heinz, President Time: 6:00pm
Place/Room: Cohen Board Room
PRINT NAME ORGANIZATION TITLE PHONE EMAIL
L o S0 T — e T el b _l. eSate S N
1, H ™
, Fabian  conpera _ Cv +</ Afgw_ Patcare | : .
2 A 5 Tt | v mﬁﬁ/ aoed | Divecty |
e __—— TS [eupp |
| SLz Wl \Lhuyy | TV pud ALinier |

|+ \)966 /q Lcru_ - pNs
s NG % NEXN L’VAJDN\%
;QWL\/ JEn 7%9@/@ 5|
LIS € STaves | Borcd Mewber | |
T JY(CHM L4 ’{ﬁ &Sl(jt[ VAL | MW /6%"/

()1 el Eﬁﬁzm’[& fce |
© Zeoa Baalund VMRS [Baar]

i 11.
2
e,
14.
15,

| 16.
718.
| 19.
) 20;
21,

522.

j077

Templates by Vertex42.com © 2008-2014 Vertex42 LLC



